
Quantico Episode Guide
Episodes 001–057

Last episode aired Friday August 3, 2018

c ©
w
w
w
.
a
b
c
.
c
o
m

www.abc.com


c© 2018 www.tv.com c© 2018 www.abc.com c© 2018 www.
celebdirtylaundry.com

c© 2018 www.tvfanatic.com

The summaries and recaps of all the Quantico episodes were downloaded from http://www.tv.com and http://www.
abc.com and http://www.celebdirtylaundry.com and http://www.tvfanatic.com and processed through a perl
program to transform them in a LATEX file, for pretty printing. So, do not blame me for errors in the text !

This booklet was LATEXed on August 5, 2018 by footstep11 with create_eps_guide v0.61

www.tv.com
www.abc.com
www.celebdirtylaundry.com
www.celebdirtylaundry.com
www.tvfanatic.com
http://www.tv.com
http://www.abc.com
http://www.abc.com
http://www.celebdirtylaundry.com
http://www.tvfanatic.com


Contents

Season 1 1
1 Run . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
2 America . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
3 Cover . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
4 Kill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9
5 Found . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11
6 God . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
7 Go . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
8 Over . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19
9 Guilty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21
10 Quantico . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
11 Inside . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29
12 Alex . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31
13 Clear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33
14 Answer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35
15 Turn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37
16 Clue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39
17 Care . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43
18 Soon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47
19 Fast . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 51
20 Drive . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55
21 Closure . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59
22 Yes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 63

Season 2 67
1 Kudove . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 69
2 Lipstick . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 71
3 Stescalade . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 73
4 Kubark . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75
5 KMFORGET . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 77
6 Aquiline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 79
7 LCFLUTTER . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81
8 Odenvy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 83
9 Cleopatra . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87
10 JMPALM . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 89
11 ZRTORCH . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 93
12 FALLENORACLE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 95
13 EPICSHELTER . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 97
14 LNWILT . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 99
15 MockingBird . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 101
16 MKTOPAZ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 103
17 ODYOKE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 105
18 KUMONK . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 107
19 MHORDER . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109
20 GLOBALREACH . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 111



Quantico Episode Guide

21 RAINBOW . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113
22 RESISTANCE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115

Season 3 117
1 The Conscience Code . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 119
2 Fear and Flesh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 121
3 Hell’s Gate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 123
4 Spy Games . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 125
5 The Blood of Romeo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 127
6 The Heavens Fall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 129
7 Bullet Train . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 131
8 Deep Cover . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 133
9 Fear Feargach . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 135
10 No Place is Home . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 137
11 The Art of War . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 139
12 Ghosts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 141
13 Who Are You? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 143

Actor Appearances 145

II



Season One





Quantico Episode Guide

Run

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Sunday September 27, 2015
Writer: Joshua Safran
Director: Marc Munden
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin), Jo-
hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Graham
Rogers (Caleb Haas), Josh Hopkins (Special Agent Liam O’Connor)

Guest Stars: Anthony Ruivivar (Isac Jimenez), Brian J. Smith (Eric Packer), Anna
Khaja (Sita Parrish), Shoba Narayanan (Teenage Alex), Ray Stoney (FBI
SWAT Team Leader), Johnathon Schaech (Jeff Michaels), Alan Boell
(Bomb Site SWAT), Anana Rydvald (Command Post Agent), Matthew
Cornwell (Convenience Store Clerk), Maxwell Eddy (Max), David Gar-
rett (III) (PT Instructor Pete Fairman), TJ Hassan (Quantico Agent),
Kevin Stillwell (Cab Driver)

Summary: One of the diverse recruits – the best and the brightest – who arrive
at the FBI Quantico Base for training is suspected of masterminding a
terrorist attack.

The episode kicks off with Ryan Booth
on an airplane he introduces himself to a
woman seated next to him — he is on his
way home from the Phillippines, she is on
her way to Chile. Ryan and the woman
wind up having sex in a rental car af-
ter their plane lands — she still won’t tell
him her name, she explains that he is not
her type because he is ”too nice” and she
can tell that he used to wear a wedding
ring — she can also tell that he was ly-
ing about where he was flying from. Ryan
is shocked that she has figured out that
much about him, she hops out of the car

and he still doesn’t know her name.
The next day, Ryan and the mystery woman head to the FBI Academy at Quantico — they

are shocked when they recognize each other in their training class. An FBI agent swears them
in, and then teases them that just because they made it in to the academy does not mean that
”they are going to survive.” During day one of orientation, the assistant director Shaw takes the
stage and warns them that the FBI academy is the toughest bootcamp and it is ”life and death.”

The Quantico class is given their uniforms and badges, and fake guns with red handles. Then
they head to their dorms The ystery woman that hooked up with Ryan reveals that her name
is Alex, she introduces herself to her roommate Shelby. Meanwhile, Ryan is moving in with his
roommate Simon. The rest of the class gets settled in to their rooms. Simon meets a Mormon
named Elder Eric. Ryan bumps in to Alex in the hallway — she announces in front of everyone
that she just had sex with him in the car 6 hours ago.

The Quantico class heads to their first class — they are ordered to pic a fellow trainee. They
are given the files on each other. Their mission is to figure out the ”missing piece” about their
partner that isn’t in their files. Ryan and Alex wind up with each other’s files.
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Fast Forward — A few months after graduation there is an explosion in New York City — Alex is
on the scene. She and the other agents learn that it was an inside job, Alex is shocked that one
of the people from her Quantico class is the terrorist. The FBI needs her to help them figure out
who in her graduating class is the terrorist so that they can stop them before they strike again.

Back to Quantico — It’s Day Two at Quantico, they head to the track where Agent Fairman is
waiting for them. They have to pass the physical requirements, then they head to the shooting
range. In between their training sessions the Quantico class is on their cellphones, trying to get
dirt on each other because the clock is ticking and they have to find the ”missing pieces” to each
of their files. Shelby is struggling, she can’t find any dirt on Caleb — he is a total ”Golden Boy.”
Meanwhile, Caleb is busy trying to find dirt on Elder Eric. Eric is freaking out, he obviously is
scared that whatever Caleb finds could get him quicked out of the school.

It’s time for the truth to be revealed. The Quantico class will get a chance to question their
partners — and administer a polygraph test to them to confirm their findings. Simon heads in
to the interrogation room with Shelby first. He starts asking her about her family, she reveals
that her parents are dead — they were killed when she was 16 years old. She carries a piece of
a plane with her, it’s a piece of the plane that her parents were killed on when it was flown in to
the towers on 9-11.

Nimah is up next, she reveals that Simon is a gay Jew — but he left his family and lived in
Zionist Gaza for 4 years. Ryan questions Alex, he reveals that she has ”issues with men” and she
didn’t even grieve when her father passed away a few years ago. Alex confirms that her father
was a drunk, and her mother shot and killed him in self-defense.

It’s Caleb and Eric’s turn to go in the interrogation room, Caleb taunts Eric and tells him that
his secret is about to be exposed. When they go in to the interrogation room, Eric is freaking out
— he pulls a gun on Caleb and screams at him to ”leave him alone.” He shoots the woman in the
interrogation room and pulls the gun on Caleb. He cries, and says that he is ”sorry and never
thought she would die.” Then he shoots himself in the head and kills himself.

Later that night, Shelby finds Caleb on the roof crying. He sobs that he never meant for Eric
to snap like that. He admits that both his parents are FBI agents, and they had to pull strings
to get him in to Quantico. He barely passed his entrance tests, and he is afraid that he is going
to get kicked out of the academy. The next day Shelby stops by Caleb’s room and he is gone —
apparently he was kicked out by the director and sent home while everyone was sleeping. Nimah
heads to her single room, it’s revealed that she has a twin sister — and they have been swapping
places the entire time.

Flash Forward to the bombing in New York City — The FBI thinks that Alex is the terrorist.
They search her apartment, and she swears she is innocent. They find Agent Ryan Booth lying
on the floor of Alex’s apartment with blood on him, he appears to be dead. Alex watches the
search on the video camera, and is obviously shocked. They arrest Alex and rush her out of the
train station for the murder of Booth and the terrorist attack. Alex is thrown in to the back of
an FBI van, Director Miranda is driving — she tells her that she knows that she is innocent, she
gives her a key to get her handcuffs off while she drives through the streets, trying to lose the
police cars that are chasing them. Miranda crashes the van and flips through the streets — she
is surrounded by officers with guns when the van stops, but Alex makes a clean getaway.
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America

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Sunday October 4, 2015
Writer: Joshua Safran
Director: Stephen T. Kay
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin), Jo-
hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas), Josh Hop-
kins (Liam O’Connor)

Guest Stars: Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper), Anabelle Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez), Aun-
janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Tara Bissett
(Doctor), Will Blagrove (Agent #1), Vito DeFilippo (Suited Man), Francis
Lamarre (NAT Checking Out Shelby), Guy LeMonnier (NYPD Sergeant),
Spiro Malandrakis (Field Counselor #3), Robert Montcalm (Field Coun-
selor #1), Marlos Moreira (Delivery Man), Jodie Resther (Nurse), Bon-
nie Rose (Pedestrian), Lydia Zadel (Bistro Manager), Lynn Marocola
(Police Officer), Samantha Lee Johnson (Business Pedestrian), Dillon
Mathews (FBI Agent)

Summary: Alex needs to outwit Liam and his team in order to get into her apart-
ment to find evidence to clear her name. Meanwhile, in a flashback,
the NATs are tasked with finding potential threats to national security.

The episode kicks off with a flash-
back of Alex Parrish interviewing for the
academy. Apparently, Ryan Booth was
recruited at the academy to ”keep an eye
on Alex.” He knew who she was before
they even got to the academy and they
met each other on the plane and had sex.

At the academy, Alex, Shelby, and
Nimah are heading to class. They are
teasing Alexa bout hooking up with Ryan
Booth. They spot Ryan outside flirting
with Nathalie — Alex insists that she
doesn’t care and says that Nathalie can
have them. In class, the Quantico stu-
dents are paired up with a team of an-

alysts for the next 12 weeks. They will be learning how to identify and stop an attack before it
happens.

Flash forward to the terrorist attack in New York — Alex Parrish is on the run and they are
shutting down the city and searching for her. Alex contacts Liam on the walkie talkie, and he
begs her to turn herself in. She insists that she is innocent — but he reminds her that they found
Ryan Booth bleeding out on her apartment floor surrounded by plastic explosives. She tells him
she only needs one day to prove that she is innocent. Liam tries to keep her talking while his
men work on tracing the walkie talkie signal.

Back to Quantico — Shelby is surprised to see that the analyst that she is paired up with is
Haas — she can’t believe that they let him back in to the academy. While they are working with
the analysts, Shaw takes Liam aside — she says that Ryan Booth is an undercover agent. But,
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Liam already knew that, he is his contact. Shaw thinks that the bureau sent Ryan Booth to spy
on her, to see how she is doing.

Flash forward to present time — Alex Parrish is on the run. She is wearing her FBI hate and
coat still, she barges in to a shop near the explosion. She asks the store owner for access to her
security footage from that morning. Meanwhile, Nathalie is processing evidence at Alex’s house
— she call Liam and says that there is no way she built an entire bomb in her apartment, there
isn’t enough supplies or space. Liam confronts Shaw after she is arrested, Shaw snarks that he
is just bitter because he was in love with Alex Parrish.

At the store, Alex is watching the video of her apartment door. She doesn’t see anyone else
enter her apartment besides Ryan Booth. The store owner is suspicious of her because her hand
is bleeding. She notices that Alex is on the security footage that she is watching. The store owner
starts to run to call for help — but Alex grabs her and restrains her.

Back to Quantico — The trainees are presenting the evidence that they found in their fake cases
to the analysts. Alex is arguing with Nathalie and Ryan about their case — she is certain that
they missed something. It turns out Alex was right, and they failed the project. They wound up
”exposing” themselves an FBI agents — and if it were real life their covers would have all been
blown.

Flash Forward to NY — Alex creates a diversion and plants her walkie talkie on a random guy.
All of the FBI agents rush out of her apartment because they think she is at a different location.
Once they are gone, Alex runs inside of her own apartment where they are processing evidence.
While Alex is inside — Nathalie returns, they wind up in a huge fight. Alex runs and locks herself
in the bathroom. She notices a crack in the cupboard wall and kicks the wall in and runs in
to the next apartment. She is shocked when she realizes that someone has been staying in the
apartment and it is full of packages with her name on them.

Nathalie breaks through the wall and Alex makes a run for it — she chases Alex as she hops
from roof to roof through NYC. Finally, Nathalie catches up to her. Alex wrestles her down and
handcuffs her to a pole and steals her gun before she runs off. The entire time Alex tries to
explain to Nathalie that she is innocent — but Nathalie isn’t buying it.

Back to Quantico — Alex heads back to her room and Ryan Booth is waiting for her. He comes
clean, he says that she was right about him — he says that he was married for three years and
it didn’t work out. He tells her where he ”really was” before he came to Quantico. The thing is,
he still didn’t tell her the real truth — that he is undercover and spying on her.

Ryan Booth wakes up in the hospital, they were able to save him after they found him in
Alex’s apartment. The nurse gives him his phone and says it has been ringing off the hook. He
takes the phone and calls Alex. She demands to know what he was doing in her apartment — he
says that he just visited her to apologize for what happened back in Quantico. Ryan says it was
dark someone opened the door and shot him — he didn’t see the shooter. He says that he will
help her, and buy her some time — but in order to do that he is going to have to make her seem
guilty. Liam arrives at the hospital, and Ryan quickly hangs up.
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Cover

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Sunday October 11, 2015
Writer: Jordon Nardino
Director: Jennifer Lynch
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher)

Guest Stars: Anabelle Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez), Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper), Mark
Pellegrino (FBI Director Clayton), Anna Khaja (Sita Parrish), J. Mallory
McCree (Charlie Price), Tamara Brown (Agent 2), Noah-Maël Coderre
(Young Boy with Basketball), Mike Hughes (II) (SWAT Member), Chris-
tian Paul (Agent 1), Felicia Shulman (Miranda’s Assistant), Karl Wal-
cott (Hot Male NAT)

Summary: At Quantico, Alex learns of her father’s FBI past; and, in the future,
Liam asks Alex’s mother to take part in a televised press conference
geared to getting Alex to turn herself in. In other events, at Quan-
tico, the NATS learn the art of profiling and focus on their classmates’
strengths and weaknesses.

The episode kicks off with the Quantico
class in the pool during training. They
are doing the ”Sink or Swim” drill —
they were tossed in to the pool with their
hands tied behind their backs and tied
to their partners’ hands. Of course, Alex
and Shelby were the first team to get un-
tied. They head to the lockerroom, while
they are getting changed Nimah rants to
them about how sick and tired she is
of Vasquez’s competitiveness. Afterwards,
Liam takes Alex aside and gives her the
file about her dead father that she had
secretly asked for. In class alter that day,
the Quantico class is given a lecture on

psychological profiles. They are ordered to make profiles of their classmates — Miranda tells her
class to find each other’s strengths and weaknesses.

Fast forward to present time — Liam is getting grilled by his higher ups, they want to know
where Alex is. They need something to tell the press, the world is demanding answers and wants
to know why the second 9/11 was pulled off by one of their own. Liam thinks he may have found
someone who can help — he had Alex’s mother brought in to custody. Meanwhile, Alex is on the
run, she pays one of her former classmates a visit — Simon — and convinces him to help her
find the real terrorist. Apparently, Ryan Booth called him and told him to help her.

Simon reminds her that she got kicked out of Quantico, and he is not in the FBI — so he can’t
do much for her. Alex gives Simon a wire that she found from one of the bombs that were planted
in his apartment, he agrees to look in to it and see what he can find out about it. Flashback to
Quantico, the students are all partnered up and interviewing each other for their profiles. Ryan
is sitting across the room, and keeping a close eye on Alex the entire time.
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Meanwhile, Shelby is quizzing Nimah — or possibly her twin — and isn’t making much
progress. Afterwards Miranda posts everyone’s analysis on the wall outside of class. They start
turning on each other when they read what they wrote about each other. Miranda announces
that every student needs to submit a list of the 3 students that they think should be cut from
the class — they have 2 hours to make their lists.

Present time — Liam is questioning Alex’s mom Sita. She insists that she doesn’t even know her
daughter any more and she hasn’t spoken to her since she graduated from Quantico. Apparently,
Alex’s mom and Liam have some bad blood between them, and she remembers what he and her
husband Michael were up to. Meanwhile, Alex and Simon have a bit of a breakthrough. They
rush to his lab at work and he looks at her fingerprints on the wire she brought him. Whoever
is framing her, used her old set of fingerprints — before she cut her finger in the ”Sink or Swim”
exercise at Quantico. Her current fingerprints have a scar across her pointer finger.

Simon searches the wire that Alex brought him — it was actually made out of government
supplies. And, it was nothing more than a prop. It couldn’t actually have been used to make the
bomb that blew up in central station, it was actually part of an old nuclear bomb that would sit
in the government’s stock rooms for decades. The wires are the smoking guns that can prove
that Alex was framed.

Flashback to Quantico — The students are all cracking. Ryan and Simon are in their room
— coming nearly to blows. Simon snaps and starts choking Ryan, he hints that he knows that
Ryan is not a former marine. Alex breaks them up and says that this is what Miranda wanted —
she was trying to get them all to turn on each other. Simon storms off and heads to Miranda’s
office and hands her a piece of paper, he says it is for the ”better good” of everyone in the class.
He submitted his votes. The rest of the class is furious when they learn that Simon turned
against them and voted — even though they were taking a stance and not voting. To Alex’s
dismay, everyone caves and agrees with Simon and gets ready to submit their votes. Miranda
interrupts, she says that it was all an exercise. She is shocked, no class ever actually decided
to vote each other out. They were supposed to remain united. She informs Simon that he is on
formal warning, one more mistake and he is out, because he ”turned on his people when they
needed him the most.”

Present time — Alex is pacing while Simon is searching the military database on his computer.
She whines that it has been over an hour. Suddenly, Simon starts laughing and an alarm system
goes off in the house. Alex pulls her gun frantically and Simon taunts ”Sorry Alex.” Simon says
that he had to alert the authorities so that he doesn’t get in trouble for helping her — but he
promises to help her get away.

Fast forward to present time — Miranda is still in custody and she sees agents taking Alex’s
mom in to the bathroom. She lies and says she needs to use the bathroom too, and she locks
herself in the bathroom with Sita. Miranda tells her that she knows Alex is innocent and she
needs to stand by her daughter right now. Alex’s blood is all that she has left — if her own
mother turns on her it will destroy her. Liam takes Sit back in the bathroom, he shows her
security video footage of Alex beating up Simon. Sita obviously believes that Alex is a terrorist,
she caves and tells Liam that Alex lied to her whole family — she was MIA in India for a year and
they have no idea where she was or what she was up to.

Tonight’s episode ends with Shelby and Alex making amends in their dorm room. Afterwards,
Alex heads outside and Ryan finds her sitting alone with the FBI file about her dad. Alex con-
fesses that her dad was in the FBI, Alex breaks down crying. Her father was a hero and he saved
100’s of lives — and she shot and killed him, because she thought that he was just a miserable
drunk.

Present time — Alex’s mom stands up at a press conference and turns against her own daughter,
she says that Alex’s actions can’t be forgiven.
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Kill

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Sunday October 18, 2015
Writer: Cherien Dabis
Director: Rachel Morrison
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin), Jo-
hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas), Josh Hop-
kins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher)

Guest Stars: Anabelle Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez), Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper),
Mark Pellegrino (FBI Director Clayton), Anna Khaja (Sita Parrish),
Johnathon Schaech (Michael Parrish), Yair Ben-Dor (Oren), Julianne
Jain (Field Instructor), Kwasi Songui (Ray McGinnis)

Summary: At Quantico, the recruits take part in a hostage rescue training exer-
cise that leaves Alex questioning whether she should quit; and, in the
future, she finds possible evidence that seems to point to one of her
closest classmates.

The episode kicks off with a flashback of
Alex Parrish’s parents Michael and Sita
fighting over a gun on the floor. While
they are wrestling, Alex runs in to the
room and picks up the gun and shoots
and kills her own father. It’s all a bad
dream — Alex wakes up in Quantico, they
are being woken up for a pre-dawn gun
test.

Fast forward to present time — Alex
is on the rush. Simon finds her hard at
work, she hasn’t been to bed yet — she
has built an entire bulleting board with
all of the Quanitco students faces. Simon
gets a phone call and says it is his work,

its actually his handler at the FBI. They tell him that there are agents en route to pick up Alex,
he has to keep her busy until they arrive. Simon begs them to give him tie, Alex trusts him, he
thinks that he can get her to talk.

Back at Quantico — Liam takes Booth aside and tells him that his mission to keep his eyes on
Alex is over. They don’t think that she is a good match for the FBI. Ryan can go home as soon as
he convinces Alex to drop out of the academy. Ryan argues that it’s ridiculous, Alex is at the top
of her class — how is he supposed to convince her to leave the academy.

At the bomb site, Ryan is out of the hospital — he runs in to Vasquez. He reassures her that
nothing is going on with him and Alex — it was just a one time thing between them, Vasquez
isn’t convinced because he was at her apartment at 6 in the morning.

Liam tells Ryan that they are about to arrest Alex — he sees the agents live feeds of Simon’s
house and realizes that Simon has been working with the FBI all along and is setting Alex up.
He texts Simon and demands to know what he is doing. At the last minute Simon has a change
of heart and he rushes Alex out the back door of his house before the FBI agents arrive to arrest
her.
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Flashback to Quantico — The students are doing a shooting house drill — they rush in to a
staged house and have to eliminate all of the threats without injuring any of the hostages. Of
course, Vasquez taunts Shelby and Alex about how much better she is at shooting than them.
Alex goes crazy when she gets inside the house, she ditches Shelby and ”kills” all of the targets
by herself. Afterward she snarks to Shelly that she didn’t need her team, she can handle herself.

Next, they send them in to a staged bank robbery. While they are getting strapped up, Shelby
takes Ryan aside — she is worried about Alex and the way she has been acting. Ryan slips up
and says that Alex shot and killed her father, he thought that Shelby already knew.

Present time — Simon and Alex are on the move, he is taking her to meet his ”bomb maker
friend” to get information on the wires that she found at the scene of the crime. He analyzes the
wire and says that there is only one company that manufactures those wires. It’s the company
that her old roommate at Quanitco, Shelby, secretly owned — Alex recognizes the name instantly.
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Found

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Sunday October 25, 2015
Writer: Jake Coburn, Justin Brenneman
Director: David McWhirter
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher)

Guest Stars: Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper), Jacob Artist (Brandon), David Alpay
(Duncan), Danny Boushebel (Hasan Darr), Anna Diop (Mia), Shauna
Bradley (Kira), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor), Maxwell Eddy (Max),
Ian Finlay (Anchor), Michael Hearn (Hank Hadley), Eric Hicks (Owen),
Mizinga Mwinga (Suit 1)

Summary: The trainees leave campus for the first time while on an undercover
assignment; and Alex and Ryan become closer. In the future, Alex
decides to share her side of the story and, to that end, sits down for a
TV interview.

The episode kicks off with Alex Parrish
and her former roommate Shelby — Alex
has taken her hostage. Alex is convinced
that Shelby was trying to frame her, the
wire she found in her apartment was
linked to Shelby’s family business, Alex
insists that she is innocent. Shelby points
out that innocent people don’t other peo-
ple hostage and handcuff them to poles.
Ryan calls Alex and warns her that the
FBI put a ”shoot on sight” order out on
her, they aren’t just trying to arrest her,
they have orders to kill her.

Flashback to Quantico — After train-
ing, Ryan flirts with Alex. He says that he
wants to take her to a diner nearby, but

they are forbidden from leaving the academy. They head to class and Miranda gives them their
new task — they are going undercover and they are all required to create a fake fortune 500
business character. Whoever wins the competition, will get to go out in real life and see if people
fall for the fake persona that they have created.

Present time — Simon and Ryan are still at the bomb site at Grand Central Station — they
are working hard to try and find the real bomber because they know that Alex is losing hope.
Meanwhile, Alex comes up with a plan — she decides to go online and ”tell her story” to the
public, since the media has dubbed her ”Jihady Jane.” She thinks that if she convinces the
public she is innocent, the FBI won’t be able to kill her on sight, because they won’t want to
deal with the backlash. Alex contacts the hacker group ”Anonymous” — she wants their help
broadcasting a video that the FBI can’t trace to her location.

Flashback to Quantico — Alex and her classmates are getting to work creating their fake per-
sonas. Alex decides that she wants to be a lawyer, because she is really good at arguing. Liam
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gives them some pointers on selling their fake characters. He quizzes them all for hours, and
then they head out to the ”real world.” Liam takes them to a fortune 500 conference — their
mission is to network their way to a 1-on-1 meeting with Norman Reed.

The students begin mingling at the mixer. The twins are bickering with each other, meanwhile
Simone sneaks in a fake boyfriend named Max to try and prove to the other skeptics at Quantico
that he really does have a boyfriend. Caleb is following Shelby around and sabotaging her, he
thinks that she ratted him out at the gun range earlier. Miranda takes Liam aside at the bar and
demands to know why he has Ryan spying on Alex. Liam reveals that Alex has ”something on all
of them,” and he promises to tell her everything if she buys him a drink.

Present time — Alex and Shelby meet up with some members of Anonymous. They quiz her first
to make sure that she is really innocent before they agree to go live with her interview. Back at
headquarters, Liam gets intel that Alex is preparing to go live with Anonymous — he tells his
team to get ready. If she is live for more than five minutes, then they will be able to get through
some of the firewalls and track her to her location.

Alex goes live and says that someone from Quantico ”framed the brown girl.” She was an easy
target because of her nationality and the fact that she has spent time in other countries. Alex
vows that she loves this country, and if it were up to the FBI — she would be dead already. She
prays that the FBI thinks twice about silencing her before the truth comes out.

Flashback to Quantico — Elias tracks down Simon’s fake boyfriend Max. He learns that he and
Max aren’t really dating. Downstairs at the convention, Shelby freaks out on Caleb — she has
had enough of him sabotaging her. She drags him in to an empty room and they start shouting at
each other and then wind up ripping each other’s clothes off and hooking up. Meanwhile, Alex,
Ryan, and Nimah win the challenge and get to meet the CEO.

Present time — While Alex is broadcasting, the FBI manages to track the signal and rush to her
location. They roll up with their troops and jump out with their guns drawn. Alex planned ahead
though, she is in the basement of a chapel — and it is Ramadan. Ryan and Simon arrive, Ryan
points out to Liam that this is a PR nightmare. While Liam is arguing with the priest news crews
arrive, and then hundreds of people leave the chapel with their faces covered and they can’t do
anything about it. Alex gets away — but she leaves Shelby in the basement. Anonymous helps
Alex check in to a hotel under a fake name, they give her an encrypted cell phone and laptop
that she can use before they leave.

Flashback to Quantico — Simon heads up to Max’s hotel room, and finds Elias sitting in there.
His scheme is up. Elias rants that he knows Simon is dangerous and he is going to make sure
that he never sets foot in Quantico again. Alex and Ryan are up on the roof alone, drinking — one
thing leads to another and they wind up sleeping together, again. The next morning, they had
back to camp — Simon pays Elias a visit. He confesses to him that he was in the Israeli Defense
Forces, and he did horrible things that haunt him every day of his life. When he got back, he
went undercover to help him cope with himself. He made his entire life a lie — he doesn’t wear
glasses, he is not gay, and he doesn’t even like coffee. Simon breaks down in tears, and he and
Elias make amends.

Tonight’s episode ends with Miranda telling Ryan that Liam wasn’t lying, and Alex is a threat
to National Security. Meanwhile, Liam is debriefing Shelby — she doesn’t tell Liam that Ryan
and Simon are secretly helping Alex. Afterwards, Shelby tells Ryan and Simon that they are right
— she doesn’t think that Alex did it. Simon gets a text message and learns that they weren’t the
only ones in NY during the bombing — Caleb was there too, he might be the bomber.
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God

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Sunday November 1, 2015
Writer: Beth Schacter
Director: Peter Leto
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Anabelle
Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez)

Guest Stars: Mark Pellegrino (FBI Deputy Director Clayton), Jacob Artist (Brandon),
Valerie Cruz (Vera Rodriguez), J. Mallory McCree (Charlie Price), Erin
Agostino (Female NAT), Victor Cornfoot (Field Coordinator), James
Harrington (Husband), Hamza Haq (Analyst), Sarah Levesque (Wife),
Maurizio Terrazzano (Classroom Counselor)

Summary: The NATs practice surveillance on Miranda and her son; Shelby tries
to keep her distance from Caleb; Raina opens the door to a closer
relationship with Simon; and, in the future, Alex is helped with her
effort to hack into an FBI computer.

The episode kicks off with Alex and
Shelby watching the news — Shelby has
agreed to help her prove that she is inno-
cent. The news anchor is sharing a photo
that was snapped of Alex carrying a box
right before the bombing — they got it off
from a social media page.

Alex whines that all that was in the
box was flapjacks, not a bomb detona-
tor. Alex is certain that Caleb is the
bomber — she needs Shelby’s help to
prove it though since she knows more
about Caleb than anyone else. Alex calls

Ryan and wakes him up, he’s in bed with Vasquez. Alex tells Ryan to check the social media
accounts that the FBI is going through for pictures of Caleb — not her.

Flashback to Quantico — Miranda hasn’t been to work in nearly a week. Liam heads to her
house to check in on her. Her son Charlies just got out of prison, after he threatened to go on
a shooting rampage at a school. Miranda is scared to leave him alone, she is scared of what he
might do while she is at work. Liam tells Miranda that she needs to have some faith in him, and
then he might actually speak to her if he thinks that she is giving him space and trusting him.

Present Time — Ryan gets to work and calls Alex — he has bad news. The FBI analyst in charge
of searching all of the social media posts the day of the bombing for evidence that Alex is the
bombed — is none other than Caleb Haas. And, it is going to be impossible for Ryan to access
his projects because Caleb’s Dad Clayton is overlooking him.

Flashback to Quantico — The FBI students are learning how to set up surveillance, and how
to use the information they gather to see what the person they are watching is really like. Mean-
while, Alex and Shelby are teasing each other about hooking up with Caleb and Ryan.

13



Quantico Episode Guide

They all head back to class where they are ”watching” a fake couple named Edgar and Julia.
Back in class, Vasquez realizes that Shelby is hooking up with Caleb. Vasquez says that Shelby
is going out with another guy, she encourages Caleb to find out who it is and ”take him out.”
Ryan and Alex are working together,

It’s time for the students’ next surveillance assignment — Miranda tells the students that now
they have to run surveillance on her. She teases that she has something planned, and if they
don’t keep an eye on her then they will be tapped out. The students are obviously thrown off by
their new assignment.

Present Time — Caleb gets to work analyzing the surveillance video and images and videos from
social media — and Alex has hacked in to his computer so that she can see everything that Caleb
is seeing, to make sure that he doesn’t cover up his own tracks.

Flashback To Quantico — Alex and Ryan park a van outside of Miranda’s house, they are
surprised to see that Miranda is not home — but Liam’s car is parked outside of her house.
Meanwhile, Miranda calls Liam and thanks him for keeping an eye on Charles while she was at
work. She tells Liam that he can head home, but neglects to say that all of the kids will be doing
surveillance on her house.

Present Time — Alex has been watching Caleb rewind through hours of footage, finally he
deletes something. She calls Simon and tells him to create a distraction so that she can hack in
to Caleb’s computer and see what he deleted. She is certain that it was proof that he was at the
bomb site.

Flashback To Quantico — Liam is leaving Miranda’s house and he finds Ryan snooping around
outside the house. Liam has no idea that Miranda gave them an assignment to watch her house
and he demands to know what Liam is doing there. Ryan is wearing a wire and Alex can hear
their entire conversation — and Liam mentions that Ryan is already and FBI agent and he was
assigned to keep an eye on Alex. Alex freaks off and speeds off in the surveillance van.

Shelby gets back to her room, and Caleb is waiting for her — he is furious. He knows that
she has been lying, and she isn’t really dating any one else. Caleb scoffs that he knows Shelby
thinks she is ”too good” for him. Shelby corrects him and tells Caleb that the reason she pushed
him away is because she likes him too much and he is starting to distract her from becoming an
FBI agent.

Present Time — Alex gets the video that Caleb deleted — it is just him arguing with his father
outside of the station. Caleb didn’t have anything to do with the bombing. Then Alex is confused
when Shelby meets up with Caleb’s dad afterward and they start kissing. Shelby pleads with Alex
to turn the computer off, and Alex puts two and two together... Caleb came to New York because
he was trying to figure out who Shelby was having an affair with, and it was his own father!

Flashback to Quantico — Miranda finds her son Charles — he is standing outside the school
that he was going to shoot up, they start arguing. Miranda shouts that she wants to trust him,
she just is scared that he will make good on his threats before he went to juvie.

Ryan finds Alex — she is furious, for obvious reason. He admits that he started following her
before they got to Quantico, and he knew who she was when they hooked up at the airport. Ryan
insists that when he took the assignment, he didn’t know anything about her father or why Liam
was keeping tabs on her. He reveals that Liam took him off the case as soon as he found out they
were sleeping together, and he shouts that he lost his position at the bureau over her and Liam.
Alex doesn’t want to hear it, she shouts at him to never speak to her again.

Present Time — Shelby tries to talk to Caleb, but he is devastated after seeing video footage of
her cheating on him with his father. Shelby tries to explain herself but there is nothing she can
say to make what she did okay. Caleb storms off in tears, after reminding Shelby that his dad is
married — to his mother.

Flashback to Quantico — Alex pays Liam a visit, he reassures her that he ended the surveillance
on her as soon as he realized that she was such an asset to the FBI.

Tonight’s episode ends with Caleb getting back to work on the surveillance footage — he finds
another one of their classmates was also at Grand Central Station... it was one of the twins!
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Go

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Sunday November 8, 2015
Writer: Logan Slakter
Director: Patrick Norris
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Anabelle
Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez)

Recurring Role: Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper)
Guest Stars: Mark Pellegrino (FBI Deputy Director Clayton Haas), Jacob Artist

(Brandon Fletcher), Michael Aronov (Hamza Kouri), Emmanuel
Kabongo (Kamaran Tahan)

Summary: The NATS face an explosive assignment for their midterm. In the fu-
ture, as Alex continues to try and clear her name, Nimah and Raina
provide her with more questions than answers.

The episode kicks off with Simon and Alex
arguing — they just found footage of ei-
ther Raina or Neimah walking through
Grand Central Station two days before
the explosion. Simon thinks that it is just
a coincidence. He agrees to help her try
to find the twins though. Ryan visits Mi-
randa in custody to try and get the twins’
latest phone numbers. Miranda gives him
a number and warms him to be careful.
Meanwhile, Vasquez and Liam are watch-
ing Ryan — they know that he is work-
ing with Alex. Liam tells Vasquez to follow

Ryan and let him lead them straight to Alex.

Flashback to Quantico — Simon is furious that the twins attacked him and hid him in the
bathroom to keep his secret. Miranda pays him a visit, she tells him that if he keeps the twins’
secret for her than she will strike the probation from his record. Meanwhile, Shelby and Caleb
are making out in the utility room — and his dad the Executive Director of the FBI walks in on
them. Shelby feels super awkward, but Caleb reassures her that he is happy to finally meet her
and has heard lots of great stuff about her. After Shelby leaves, Caleb’s dad tries to bribe him to
drop out of Quantico. He offers to give Caleb his trust fund early if he will fail his next test on
purpose, he doesn’t want Caleb in the FBI any longer because he is scared that he will embarrass
their family.

Present Time — Alex and Simon find Raina meditating. They sneak up on her and Simon pulls
his gun on her — she is confused and wants to know what they are doing. Alex demands to
know what she was doing at Grand Central Station. Raina’s face lights up and she says ”Nimah
is alive!” Apparently, she thought her twin was dead — but she can’t be if they have security
footage of her two days ago. Nimah explains that she and Raina were supposed to swap places
last week and Raina never showed up. She hadn’t heard from her and she thought the worse.

Raina explains to Alex and Simon that she and her sister have been infiltrating an Islamic
house across the street. But, she hasn’t saw Nimah or anyone else come in and out for days. She

15



Quantico Episode Guide

thinks that they may have forced Nimah to help with the Grand Central Station bombing. She
says the terrorist group was targeting landmarks. Back at the FBI headquarters, Shelby finds
Caleb looking through the video surveillance — he found the footage of Nimah. When Shelby
talks to him, she slips up and says that it is Nimah in the video — he wants to know how she
knew it wasn’t Raina.

Flashback To Quantico — The students are all given a written test — it’s a blank piece of paper.
Miranda leaves them all alone in the classroom, and they spend hours trying to figure it out.
They do some research and realize that Brandon was the only one that didn’t get a piece of
paper. Brandon storms out of the classroom and says that he knows he is getting kicked out of
Quantico and that’s why he didn’t get a paper. After he leaves the classroom, the fire alarm goes
off and the doors lock — someone finds a timer underneath Brandon’s chair, it’s counting down
and there is less than a minute remaining on it.

Present time — Simon uses thermal goggles to look at the house across the street from Nimah’s.
They can see five guys inside, and it looks like Raina is inside with them. Nimah refuses to believe
it — she says that it is impossible and her sister never would betray her or the country. Nimah
decides to sneak back in to the house and get her sister out. Meanwhile, Vasquez rushes to get
Liam — she says that Ryan is on his way to meet with Alex, and she put a tracker on his jacket.

Flashback to Quantico — All of the students are still locked in the classroom, they think that
Brandon’s big exit and the doors locking are all part of their final exam. But, then they find
a bomb hidden under the speaking podium — there are only 22 minutes remaining before the
bomb is detonated.

Present time — Raina sneaks out of the house and rushes across the street. She screams at
Alex and Simon for nearly blowing her cover. Nimah is still inside the house with the Islam
terrorists. Raina explains that she didn’t leave the house because she was getting close to the
leader ”Hamza.” Simone realizes that by getting close, she means she was sleeping with him, and
he’s not happy. While they are arguing — they hear Nimah on the walkie talkie — apparently
while she was pretending to be Raina, the leader Hamza came home and otld her that the house
is no longer safe and they have to leave the country ASAP. Shelby and Ryan show up, they warn
Alex and Simon that the FBI is on their way.

Flashback to Quantico — The students get the door open, and start escaping. But, Simon was
trying to deactivate the bomb. He can’t take his hands off from the wires — because eif it is a real
bomb, then it will blow up. Everyone in the class scatters and leaves except for Ryan, Shelby,
Alex, Caleb, and Nimah, and Vasquez. Miranda walks in and tells them that they passed, and
thanks them for sacrificing their lives for their country — even if it turned out to be just a fake
bomb.

Present time — Raina is freaking out, she wants to go switch places with her sister Nimah
before Hamza realizes what is going on. Simon and Ryan won’t allow it — they say that it is too
dangerous. They are loading their guns and preparing to rush in to the house and get Nimah
out before Hamza realizes anything. Raina is furious that they are about to blow her entire
assignment. Alex convinces the guys to let Raina go back in, she doesn’t want to risk Nimah’s
life just trying to prove her innocence. Meanwhile inside, Hamza starts kissing Nimah and it is
only a matter of time before he realizes that she is not his girlfriend.

Flashback to Quantico — After the test is over, Ryan and Alex share a moment. He explains
to her that he didn’t want to take her as an assignment. Liam forced him to take the job and
blackmailed him. Outside, Nimah meets with Miranda — she doesn’t think that she and her
sister should keep lying to their classmates. How can they trust them with their lives if the twins
can’t even tell them their secret? Shelby runs in to Caleb’s dad and tells him that Caleb didn’t
throw the test. Caleb’s dad scoffs that Shelby doesn’t know what his son is capable of. He says
that he has picked up Caleb’s messes in the past — and one of his messes nearly cost dozens of
lives.

Present Time — Raina and Nimah are trying to switch places and the FBI storms the house that
they are hiding in. Alex and Ryan are outside and Hamza shoots Ryan — Alex opens fire in the
middle of the street on the Islamic house.
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Flashback to Quantico — Miranda calls the remaining students in to the classroom — she has
an announcement to make. She introduces Raina and Nimah, everyone is shocked that there are
two of them.

Present Time — Ryan is injured, and bleeding badly. Alex is trying to get him to safety. Vasquez
corners them in the alley. Alex surrenders herself, because she knows that Ryan needs help.
Vasquez shockingly lets them both leave when none of the other FBI agents are looking.
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Over

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Sunday November 15, 2015
Writer: Justin Brenneman, Sharbari Z. Ahmed
Director: James Whitmore Jr.
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Anabelle
Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez)

Recurring Role: Mark Pellegrino (FBI Deputy Director Clayton Haas)
Guest Stars: Jacob Artist (Brandon Fletcher), J. Mallory McCree (Charlie Price),

David Alpay (Duncan), Anna Diop (Mia), Marjan Neshat (Samar
Hashmi), Yair Ben-Dor (Oren), Matt Enos (Reporter 2), Andrea Frankle
(Tracy Preston), Lori Graham (Reporter 1), Christopher Hayes (Smiling
Man), Paula Jean Hixson (Counterintel Agent 1), Martin Thibaudeau
(Counterintel Agent 2)

Summary: In the future, a hack of the FBI computer system causes confidential
information to become public; and Alex realizes that a second bomb
is in NYC. In other events, at Quantico, the NATs receive individual
assignments that are actually connected.

The episode kicks off where we left off
last week — Alex and Ryan are on the
run now and Ryan is injured. Liam and
the FBI are closing in on them, they just
raided the house where they were hid-
ing out. Alex and Ryan run in to another
house, and Ryan tells her that she is go-
ing to have to perform ”field surgery” —
because he was just shot, again.

Flashback to Quantico — The class is
whiddling down, there has been another
round of cuts. Now, they are allowed to
leave campus. They head to class with

Miranda and she announces that they are all getting their very first case to work on. The twins
are still working a case together though — it’s a jewelry theft. Caleb is stuck with a cyber crime.
Ironically, Alex’s case is a bomb threat.

Present — Shelby and Simon are arrested by Liam and his men and brought back to central
station. Caleb’s dad is furious when he sees that Shelby is involved. She tries to explain that
Alex is innocent, but he doesn’t want to hear it. Caleb’s dad goes live in a press conference —
and the computer screens behind him start going crazy. The FBI was hacked — and someone
leaked the entire grand central station files on to the internet. Alex gets the bullet out of Ryan,
and then she gets on the computer and realizes that someone just hacked the FBI and gave her
everything that she needs to clear her name once and for all.

Alex calls her hacker friends Mia and Duncan for help, she begs them to help her look through
the FBI’s files and find something to clear her name. Meanwhile, the FBI is scrambling — Caleb’s
dad asks Caleb to help him cover his tracks and hide his affair with Shelby. He is scared that
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the hackers are going to leak his emails too and reveal he was having an affair. Caleb agrees to
clear the emails, and his dad orders him to delete Shelby’s emails too — he gives Caleb Shelby’s
passwords.

Flashback To Quantico — Ryan takes Alex aside, he dug up some dirt on Liam. Apparently
Alex’s dad was Liam’s boss in 1993. But, then Liam put in an immediate transfer request, and
no one knew why. Alex decides that she and Ryan are going to have to go talk to her mom about
it, if anyone knows what really happened it would be her mom. Alex can’t believe that Liam lied
about knowing her dad this entire time. Meanwhile, all of the students are working their cases
and they realize that they are all connected, and all cases lead back to Washington DC.

Alex and Ryan sneak in to the records office, they find a case file on Alex’s mom — apparently
she was questioned about her relationship with Alex’s dad and the FBI thought she had links to
the Pakistani Intelligence. Alex steals the file on her mom and they rush back to class. In class,
Miranda gives them their next assignment, they have to go out and capture an assailant that has
Ebola and is planning on spreading it.

Present Time — Alex and Ryan are going through the files with the hackers, they find a re-
ceipt in Alex’s name for supplies used to buy stuff to make a bomb. They realize that those
supplies weren’t used in the Grand Central Station bomb — and there is another bomb out
there. Meanwhile, back at FBI headquarters, Caleb makes an interesting discovery in his dad’s
email. Apparently, someone alerted his dad BEFORE the bombing that someone was using Alex
Parrish’s badge, and it wasn’t her.

Meanwhile, the hackers are trying to convince Alex to leave the country — they have a car
and a plane set up for her. Alex doesn’t want to leave. She is afraid that if she leaves the country
she won’t be able to clear her name. Ryan tries to convince Alex that it is the best thing for her
to do right now. Back at the FBI headquarters — Caleb is freaking out, his dad tried to delete the
email that would clear Alex’s name. Luckily, Caleb kept a copy of it.

Flashback to Quantico — Liam stole the file back from Alex about her dad and him working
together. Liam admits that he worked with Alex’s dad, they went undercover with a militia. There
was a terrorist attack and Liam and Alex’s dad misread the target — they wound up being
responsible for hundreds of deaths, and then they covered it up so that they didn’t lose their jobs
at the FBI.

Caleb and Shelby wind up in a huge fight — he got her in trouble for sending money to her
sister in Saudi Arabia, the FBI thought that it was terrorism related. Shelby can’t believe that
Caleb violated her trust, Caleb confesses that he has a secret too — he admits that his father
had to save him when he was 17 years old because he joined a cult.

Present Time — Alex and Ryan arrive at the airport, Ryan is in bad shape. Alex puts Ryan in to
the plane, she lies to him and tells him that she left his medicine in the car. She shuts the door
to the plane and motions for the pilot to take off. Alex tricked Ryan, she is sending him out of
the country to be safe, but she is not leaving until she is able to clear her name.

Flashback to Quantico — Alex pays Miranda a visit, Miranda confirms that Liam was telling the
truth about the cover-up with her father. While they are talking, Miranda gets a phone call and
rushes out of the room. It’s her neighbor — she calls to let Miranda know that there is someone
on her roof. Alex finds Miranda upstairs and she is covered in blood, she tells Alex that it was
Charlie.

Present Time — Tonight’s episode ends with Alex marching in to Grand Central station, FBI
agents rush her and pin her on the ground. She warns them that that there is another bomb in
NYC.
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Guilty

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Sunday November 29, 2015
Writer: Cameron Litvack
Director: Stephen T. Kay
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Anabelle
Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez)

Recurring Role: Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper), Mark Pellegrino (FBI Deputy Director
Clayton Haas), Jacob Artist (Brandon Fletcher)

Guest Stars: Anne Heche (Dr. Susan Langdon), Oded Fehr (Griffin Wells), Julian
Bailey (ND FBI Agent), Yair Ben-Dor (Oren), Danny Blanco Hall (Dark
Suit), Sabrina Campilii (Waitress), Ruth Chiana (ND Agent 2), Vic-
tor Cornfoot (Field Counselor), Kathleen Fee (Federal Judge), Miche-
line Marchildon (Medical Examiner), Chimwemwe Miller (Detective 2),
Donovan Reiter (Detective 1), André Simoneau (DEA Trainee)

Summary: Dr. Susan Langdon, former agent and profiler, assigns the NATs to
look at serial killer cases to find the one victim that doesn’t fit the
case. Simon puts his life in danger when he becomes too good at the
task. A highly experienced FBI team interrogates Alex while Ryan’s life
in on the line.

The episode kicks off with Alex Parrish
being processed at the FBI headquarters
— she just turned herself in. They are
swabbing her DNA and taking her finger-
prints — Liam orders his agents not to
mirandize Parrish just yet.

Flashback to Quantico — Alex is at class
when she learns that Liam hasn’t been
to school in over a week, they are look-
ing for a permanent replacement for him.
She sneaks off base and heads to Liam’s
house, where she finds him passed out
drunk in bed and drags him in to a cold

shower. Meanwhile, Ryan is sitting outside in his car watching — apparently he followed her
there.

Present — Harper shows up to FBI headquarters and announces that he is Alex’s legal counsel
— he shoots some snarky comments to Director Haas. Harper reveals that he was kicked out of
Quantico by Haas before he graduated, and he is making it his mission to destroy him in court.
The President has sent a team of his own men to interrogate Parrish, Liam and Haas are not
happy that they have to hand the case over to HIGS.

Flashback to Quantico — Dr. Susan Langdon has come to lecture about serial murder cases.
She has brought along real crimes scene and killer files — they are going to split in to teams and
try to figure out which one of the victims on the list was added and not real.
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Present — Caleb gets a phone call from the medical examiner — they found Agent Goodwin’s
body in the rubble, she had her keys and badge on her — but no cell phone. He frantically calls
Elias and tells him to make sure that Alex doesn’t say anything to the interrogators, he just
found a huge piece of the puzzle. Caleb is too late though — the President’s interrogators have
already taken Alex away to an undisclosed location.

Meanwhile, Alex is being questioned by Griffin Wells — one of the lead intelligence gatherers
in the country. He offers her a deal, if she confesses then he will put in a good word for her and
she may not get the death penalty. Caleb rushes back to FBI headquarters, he and Harper fill
Simon and Shelby in on Agent Goodwin. The night before the bombing Goodwin reported that
another agent was using Alex’s badge — and then she miraculously turned up dead, and her
phone is missing. Caleb is certain that Goodwin was killed because she knew the true identity
of the terrorist. Shelby and Simon are being detained, Simon and Caleb rush off to try and find
evidence to clear Alex’s name.

Flashback to Quantico — The students finish their exercises and Langdon tells them that every
good profiler needs to be able to take the edge off after working twisted files — she invites them
all to a bar after class for drinks. Susan takes Asher aside and tells him that she was especially
impressed with his skills.

Present — Caleb and Harper are rewatching security videos and trying to figure out who kid-
napped Alex off the street and how she woke up in the rubble of the bomb. They realize that
there is a blindspot between two of the security videos and that is when someone snatched her.
Caleb recruits the twins to help him figure out what is in the blindspot — he gives one of them
the address to go check it out, and tells the other twin to stay at headquarters so that no one
realizes her sister has left.

In the interrogation room, Alex is trying to tell Griffin Wells that there is another bomb out
there — she starts rambling about finding the wire that could prove that there is another bomb.
Wells isn’t buying it, instead he leads her down a dark hallway to torture her. He says that Alex
has a high threshold for pain, but she can’t handle her loved ones being hurt. Wells has Ryan
hanging from the ceiling, handcuffed and unconscious — when Alex sees him she starts freaking
out.

Flashback to Quantico — All of the students head to the bar with Langdon — they play a
serial killer drinking game and everyone gets wasted. Alex is dancing with Ryan and receives a
phonecall from a bartender in Georgetown, Liam is there and he needs help, he is still drinking.
Ryan begs Alex not to go — he doesn’t understand why she would want to help a man that tried
to destroy them both.

Present — Neema calls Caleb — she found the blindspot, there was a van parked there — it looks
like it has been parked there for days and there is a rag inside with chloroform. They rewatch
the security video and notice a taxi pulling up on the next camera, they get the taxi’s lisence
number, they think that the bomber took a taxi to the blindpost. Caleb and Vasquez rush off to
try to track down the taxi and get an ID on the passenger.

Meanwhile, Wells is torturing Ryan and shoving his hand inside of his bullet holes while Ryan
screams in agony. Ryan shouts at Alex not to say anything — no matter how madly they hurt
him. Alex sobs that she doesn’t know who the bomber is, the only thing that she does know is
that there is another bomb out there and more people are going to get hurt.

Caleb, Neema, and Vazquez brief Liam on all of the information that they found — they talked
to the cab driver, he remembers the passenger but doesn’t know his name, he gave them the
address he dropped them off at, it’s a hotel. Caleb went to the hotel and found the luggage bag
that they think the terrorist used to transport Alex after she was knocked out. Caleb points out
that whoever they are dealing with is calculating and meticulous, they were obviously plotting
this for months — and made sure that they were never caught on a single camera.

Flashback to Quantico — Alex arrives at the bar where Liam is pounding drinks — apparently
his teenage daughter frequents the bar and he was hoping to run in to her. Alex is able to
convince him to go home finally, he is still shaken up about what happened to Miranda and her
son. Back at the other bar, Simon and Langdon are back at the bar — they are arguing over a
case file that they looked at in class, the ”Welfare Killer.” Simon looked over the file, he knows
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that Langdon falsified evidence to put the killer away. She threatens him while they are sitting at
the bar and taunts him that she could kill him right there — she knows where all of the security
cameras and blindspots are.

Langdon rushes Simon out of the front door, and Ryan notices. Ryan rushes outside and
Langdon lies and says that she was going to take Simon hoe to hook up with her. She jokes that
”tonight is not the night,” and she kisses Simon and whispers ”you will never prove it” before she
hops in the car and drives off. Simon tells Ryan that he just saved his life.

Present — Wells is still torturing Ryan — Alex Parrish finally snaps, she says that she will say
whatever Wells wants her to say. Right before she confesses to a crime that she didn’t commit,
Liam and a squad of FBI agents barge in through the door with their guns drawn and tell Wells
that is enough.

Liam takes Alex aside, he apologizes to her that it took him this long to believe her. He
promises her that all of the students who helped her will be reinstated. Liam tells Alex that
whoever framed her expected her to be caught, and the only way they will catch the terrorist is
to play in to the next phase of their plan — he needs Alex to plead guilty. That way the bomber
will continue with their plan, and they will be able to catch them.

Flashback to Quantico — Alex visits Miranda in the hospital to check up on her. In their dorm
room, Nathalie confesses to Shelby that the reason she has been so moody is because she misses
her 4 year old daughter — Shelby isshocked she had no idea that Nathalie had a kid. Out in the
woods, Caleb receives a phone call from his dad Clayton — Clayton says that he just got intel
on Shelby, and the sister in another country that she sends money to, doesn’t even exist. Ryan
informs Alex that he is leaving Quantico — Miranda told him that he could leave weeks ago, but
he had stayed for her...until now.

Present — Tonight’s episode ends with Liam holding a press conference — he announces that
Alex Parrish has pled guilty to first degree murder of 130 people, and the bombing. Meanwhile,
Simon is meeting with a man on the side of the road an ranting about the FBI, the man hands
him a flashdrive with blueprints of every train station in NYC.
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Quantico

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Sunday December 6, 2015
Writer: Jordon Nardino
Director: Paul A. Edwards
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Anabelle
Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez)

Recurring Role: Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper), Jacob Artist (Brandon Fletcher)
Guest Stars: Marjan Neshat (Samar Hashmi), Mark Ghanimé (Danny), Yair Ben-

Dor (Oren Shelef), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pollard), Matt Enos
(Young Reporter)

Summary: At Quantico, an emergency disciplinary hearing causes deep secrets
to be spilled, while in the future Alex works covertly with her team to
find the real bomber before her time runs out.

The episode kicks off outside of the fed-
eral courthouse, Alex Parrish has just
”pled guilty” to the bombing, the press is
going crazy outside. Alex is rushed in to a
van in hand cuffs — it is all an act, Liam
convinced her to fake pleading guilty to
convince the terrorist that they success-
fully framed Alex.

Alex heads back to the FBI office, they
brief Simon, Neema, Rayna, and Shelby
on the plan. They have 24 hours to inves-
tigate their entire class from Quantico to
try and find the bombed before they strike

again.

Flashback to Quantico — the class is in the gym, working on their self- defense tactics. Nathalie,
Ryan, and Alex are paired up with each other. Shelby is fighting Caleb and Brandon — but they
are scared to hurt her. Shelby freaks out because she is tired of them treating her like a girl.

Shelby can tell that something is off with Caleb — she confesses to Alex that she thinks that
Caleb is going to dump her. In the boy’s locker room Caleb calls his dad. He begs him to leave
Shelby alone and promises to find proof that her sister is real.

Alex notices something strange with Nathalie in the locker room. It looks like the scar behind
her ear is peeling off — she confronts her and wants to know if it is fake. Nathalie tells her to
mind her own business. Alex tells Ryan that something is ”off” with Nathalie and tells him about
the fake scar, Ryan agrees to look in to it.

Present — Alex and her classmates are working hard with Liam ad Miranda to get surveillance
on all of the other students that were at Quantico with them. They have eyes on all of them.
Miranda and Liam take Alex aside and tell her that she needs to keep an eye on Simon, Shelby,
and the twis too.

They are going to ”put eyes on them.” Alex argues that they have earned her trust — but
Miranda and Liam tell her that she can’t trust anyone right now, and the person that framed her
might be one of the people closest to her.
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Flashback to Quantico — their final mission at school is to go through background checks of a
new class coming in to replace them, and try to find what they are hiding and to make the final
cuts. Meanwhile, Caleb is on a mission to find proof that Shelby’s sister is real. He sneaks in to
her dorm room to look through her laptop. Shelby walks in and catches him — he swears that
he is trying to help her.

Ryan gets Alex a copy of Nathalie’s file — there is nothing in there about her scar. But, there
is something strange in her file about a restraining order she has against a drug dealer named
Edgar Beltran. Nathalie catches them reading her file and freaks out. While they are arguing,
Liam marches in an says that they have an emergency meeting for the Candidacy Review Board
— something happened.

Present — Miranda, Liam, and Alex are watching the surveillance footage. They overheard Shelby
on the phone, with Clayton (Caleb’s dad) — Miranda is shocked, Shelby’s secret affair is out.
Meanwhile, Raina visits Hamza in the hospital, he is the terrorist of the cell that they were
infiltrating.

They look in on the surveillance footage of Simon, he is meeting a man at the park. Alex zooms
in on the man and recognizes him and freaks out, she tells Miranda ”That man Simon is meeting
makes bombs.”

Flashback to Quantico — they are waiting for the emergency meeting to start. Caleb is trying
to explain to Shelby that he was trying to find proof for his dad that her sister is real. He doesn’t
want his dad to come after her. Miranda arrives at the meeting and calls Natalie up front — she
knows about her fake scar. She orders Natalie to explain herself in front of the entire class.

Natalie cries that she faked the scar before she got in the FBI, she lie in family court and
said that her ex-boyfriend Eddie did it to her so that they couldn’t get custody of her daughter
because he was a bad man. Neema stands up and interrupts, she says that Natalie is innocent
and if anyone should be up front it is Simon, because he is a ”war criminal.”

Present — Alex explains to Miranda that the man meeting with Simon is named Oren Shelef, he
is an explosives expert and Simon met him at the IDF. Simon makes the FBI agents and can tell
that he is being watched. He and Oren leave the park before the FBI agents are able to pick them
up. They send units out to Simon’s house to look for him.

Meanwhile, Shelby, Natalie, Caleb, Neema, Rayna all barge in and they demand to know
why they are still under surveillance. They thought that Alex trusted them and knew they were
innocent. While they are all arguing... Simon marches in. He announces that he is ”The one that
planned Grand Central.” Everyone stops talking and stares at him in disbelief.

Simon explained that he planned a political act — when he was at Quantico — after everyone
turned against him. He never was going to actually use it, but he had the bomb plans all written
out. Someone must have stolen the plans from him at Quantico, because as soon as the bomb
went off at Grand Central, he recognized the layout and procedure.

Flashback to Quantico — Neema reveals to the class that when Simon was in Gaza, he fought
with the Israeli Army, and he killed innocent civilians. Simon insisted that he was just a trans-
lator, but one day he had to help his platoon leader. He sent Simon in to lure women out so they
could question them — Simone breaks down crying and explains that his platoon leader went
rogue and he was hurting the women.

Present — Simon swears that he is not responsible for Grand Central, he is not a murderer,
someone stole his plans and set the bombs off. Simon announces that he is going home to get
his affairs in order, before he is arrested for treason.

He blames Alex — he never would have gotten in trouble if she wasn’t having him followed.
Shelby stands up and curses Alex out, she cant believe that they all risked their lives and careers
to help Alex, and she turned on them and spied on them after everything that they did for her.

Flashback to Quantico — Miranda takes Simon in to her office, she tells him that if he can’t
control his anger, then he is not going to be able to serve for the FBI. Caleb heads to his dorm
room and video calls Shelby’s sister, he says that he has been watching her every move and
knows that she is conning Shelby.

He promises not to tell her, as long as she cuts her in on some of the money she is scamming
from Shelby. Shelby listens in on the conversation and begins sobbing when she realizes that
her ”sister” lied to her and they aren’t actually sisters.
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Alex learns that Simon was kicked out of Quantico — she rushes to say goodbye to him. He
tells her that he is going to disappear. He stops by the twins room, Neema slams the door in his
face.

Present — Alex is in the office all by herself watching the surveillance footage. Liam tells her to
get some rest. Alex says that she has lost everything, she will be sentenced tomorrow for a crime
she didn’t commit, all of her friends abandoned her, and she has no clues as to who framed her.
Alex pays Simon a visit at his house. She tells him that tomorrow she might be in jail for the rest
of her life — and she needs him to help her clear her name.

Simon tells her that they can never go back to being the Optimistic people that they were back
in Quantico, he heads inside and leaves Alex. She holds back tears as she leaves. Someone is
waiting for Simon inside his house, they grab him from behind and drug him with chloroform.
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Inside

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Sunday December 13, 2015
Writer: Joshua Safran
Director: Thor Freudenthal
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Anabelle
Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez)

Recurring Role: Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper), Mark Pellegrino (FBI Deputy Director
Clayton Haas)

Guest Stars: Eliza Coupe (Hannah Wyland), Marcia Cross (Senator Claire Haas),
J. Mallory McCree (Charlie Price), Simon Anthony (Bank Manager),
Julian Bailey (Agent Hayes), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pollard),
Ken Proulx (Bomb Squad Leader), Bill Rowat (Albert Barry), Janaya
Stephens (Amanda)

Production Code: 111
Summary: The terrorists behind the Grand Central Station bombing reveal them-

selves. In other events, at Quantico, the recruits are given time off for
the holidays, but not everyone is in a merry mood when secrets are
spilled.

Alex and her friends were given a nearly
impossible task towards the end of their
careers at Quantico. Apparently before
they were hunting actual terrorists and
trying to find a way to clear Alex’s name,
they were just freshmen with vacation
homework. And as it turns out that’s an
area the Bureau excels in.

Pending Inactive cases better known
as cold cases are literally the bane of
agents across the world. Yet just before
they were all supposed to leave on their
Christmas to New Year break, Miranda

decided to hand them all a bunch of pending in active cases for them to pursue at their own
leisure.

She said that in the Bureau there was no such thing as a cold case hence the new name
which meant in its own way that all cases remained open until it was officially closed with an
arrest.

And, well, no one was going to bother with this homework because they were going to be home
for the holidays. However a few of them stayed back at Quantico seeing as they dreaded going
home and those few just decided to look over the cases together. So Alex, Shelby, Nimah and
Natalie were reviewing cases and when they weren’t getting anywhere — they began to turn the
holidays into a drinking contest amongst themselves.

But Caleb kind of put a stop to that. His parents had blinded him with a black-tie party at the
mansion and he needed a date. Therefore he invited Shelby and Alex as well as Shelby to come
with him. And Nimah stayed back to keep the party going with Miranda who also didn’t have a
place to go for the holidays.
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As for the party, though, that proved to be not the best of ideas. For while the party in itself
gave the ladies a chance to dress up and make some great contacts in the bureau, it also brought
them face to face to a few people they wished they hadn’t run into. Like Ryan for instance.

Ryan had been giving Alex the space she said she needed but at one point she had caved. She
had called him and had overheard a very girlfriend voice ask him ”who was it”. So that put Alex
in a mood and her friends then tried to cheer her up by saying it simply could have been one of
his sisters. Only when Alex called — she overheard Ryan’s phone at the party.

He had been on the arm of Hannah Wyland and Hannah was a woman that Alex had just
been admiring. Nevermind the gigantic ring on Hannah’s ring finger.

But surprisingly Ryan had an explanation for all of it. He said he was undercover with Hannah
and that they were only pretending to be married. And once he got that part over that’s when he
admitted to actually having been married to Hannah in the past.

Though apparently they’ve become good friends since the divorce and that’s why they got
partnered together. And Hannah did come across as a good friend. Especially when she warned
Alex away because she felt Ryan deserved someone who wasn’t going to break his heart in the
end.

So the party really was a bad decision. Natalie had gotten into an argument while she was
there and Shelby ended up seeing a very ugly side to the Haas family. Caleb’s mother had told
his father that she was ready to give their marriage another try when the truth was she simply
needed him in order to run for Vice-President on a family values platform. And therefore it came
as shock when their son told his dad the truth (in front of Shelby by the way).

The entire incident made Caleb seem callous, Senator Haas seem cold, and his dad look like
a victim. And so Shelby later broke up with Caleb. She said she finally saw him for what he was
and that he was destructive to be around.

And towards the end of the holiday, Miranda’s son finally came back. Though he was suffering
from severe injuries. So what happened to Charlie is something that is just going to have to wait
until the season picks back up again in March.

But fast-forward to the day of the second bomb and we found out that Elias hadn’t been part
of the part from Day 1. In fact he had been recruited a couple of days ago after he his life had
been threatened. Yet while it was the plan to set up Simon, Alex chose to side with Simon when
it really mattered and the two worked together to figure out where the second bomb was.

And there was a bomb in the basement of the Democratic National Convention event. However
that had been a decoy and a third bomb had gone off. Thereby destroying the Command Center
the Bureau had taken over.
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Alex

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Sunday March 6, 2016
Writer: Jake Coburn
Director: Jamie Payne
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Anabelle
Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez)

Recurring Role: Jacob Artist (Brandon Fletcher), Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper), J. Mal-
lory McCree (Charlie Price), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pollard)

Guest Stars: Marcia Cross (Senator Claire Haas), Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun
Li (Iris Chang), Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will Olsen), David Alpay (Dun-
can Howell), Noam Jenkins (Khaled Said), Landy Cannon (Brian Sil-
verman), Rebecca Croll (Agent Maxwell), Eric Davis (NY Cop), Michael
Dozier (Bartender), Matt Enos (Reporter 1), Lori Graham (Reporter 2),
Charley Hausknost (Teenage Girl), Bruce Hunter (Congressman (Robin
Deckerman))

Production Code: 112
Summary: Alex testfies at a congressional hearing about the terrorist bombings.

In other events, a new group of recruits joins Alex and her classmates
at Quantico.

Alex Parrish was again making claims
that apparently no one was willing to be-
lieve. Following the attack on the FBI
Emergency Command Center, Alex had
told all who would listen that Elias
Harper hadn’t been the true mastermind
behind the attacks and seeing as she had
in fact been in a room with him moments
before he took his own life — many had
taken her at her word when she said Elias
had been manipulated by a third party.
But then some time had passed and there
was simply nothing for anyone to find. No

paper trail or even a known affiliate of Elias’s.
So ultimately the bureau chose to take the easier option. They said the reason they haven’t

found anything in the three months since thirty-nine of their own agents were murdered is
because there was nothing to find. And Elias Harper acted alone.

But Alex didn’t believe that and her need to argue the point, even in front a congressional
hearing, meant a lot of people were forced to drop her for their own good.

The FBI had to put her on leave because she refused to be less vocal about what happened.
And although they couldn’t outright fire her with the world scrutinizing everything they did, her
friends were an altogether different matter.

Alex’s friends had tried to defend her in the beginning and all that got was an even harsher
light trained on them. What with Natalie nearly losing her job because she had defended Alex
and had also been part of an investigation into Elias’s whereabouts before he died, but ultimately
she didn’t find anything either. And Shelby got the worse of it.

31



Quantico Episode Guide

Her affair with Caleb’s father was thrown in her face right by public opinion and the paparazzi.
And it didn’t help that Calvin Haas’s widow just happened to be a vice-presidential nominee. So
Shelby ended up having to move back to Georgia for a while and she was only back at the bureau
now because she had denounced Alex.

So, after everything that has happened, Alex was left without friends or allies and personally
had Claire Haas gunning for her. Claire apparently blamed Alex for delaying the closing of the
case and she had taken her grievances to the media. Who were naturally on her side because
they could sell things from the grieving widow’s point of view.

Yet Alex managed to stick to her guns despite what was being written about her and her
friends all abandoning her, but the one person she couldn’t ignore was Ryan. Ryan had told her
that she was being selfish by only seeing her side in all of this and so she later did what she
thought he wanted her to do. She went in front of the congressional hearing and said that she
couldn’t find any evidence that contradicted the bureau findings.

And then she said that it was time for the city as well as the country to move. However, she
didn’t say that she had stopped believing Elias hadn’t been behind everything. She simply said
that there was no evidence to prove it.

So Alex’s changed testimony had gotten her reinstated at the bureau, but she was still friend-
less. Ryan had been upset with her for her turn of phrase and the others had still been angry
because the investigation she hadn’t been able to contradict had been theirs. Therefore, the only
thing that changed for the better was that Alex got to go back to work.

But sadly still wanted to use her. Alex had later been contacted by the person claiming to
have known her at Quantico and this person said that they still had work to do because she was
now going to become a terrorist whether she liked it or not. And to make sure Alex complied — a
bomb had been strapped to Natalie.
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Clear

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Sunday March 13, 2016
Writer: Sharbari Z. Ahmed
Director: Jamie Barber
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Anabelle
Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez)

Recurring Role: Jacob Artist (Brandon Fletcher), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pol-
lard)

Guest Stars: Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun Li (Iris Chang), Jay Armstrong
Johnson (Will Olsen), Eliza Coupe (Hannah Wyland), Quincy Armorer
(Guard), Marcello Di Fruscia (Waiter), Paula Jean Hixson (Counterin-
tel Agent 1), Stephen Tracey (Pat McGuigan), Victor Andres Turgeon-
Trelles (Hugo Ortiz)

Production Code: 113
Summary: The trainees learn how to source information from confidential infor-

mants and then have their newfound skills tested in the real world.
In the future, meanwhile, Alex and another agent face a life-or-death
situation that forces them to share classified information.

Alex and Natalie had both been given an
excellent education at Quantico and it’s
that education that they had to put to the
test. Apparently someone had gotten drop
of Natalie last week despite Natalie being
Natalie. And they were able to attach a
bomb to her chest before she could put
up much of a fight. Yet, the odds have
never mattered to the former police offi-
cer and regardless of her fragile situation,
Natalie had been the one to tell Alex to
keep a cool head as they tried to figure
everything out. Including a way for her to

survive a madperson.
And there was only one way for Natalie to survive. So Natalie decided to help Alex with what-

ever the bomber was demanding. Which unfortunately meant treason in this case because the
bomber wanted them to break in the FBI’s server.

So while, the elusive mastermind had managed to find a way to blackmail the two into carrying
out his or her plans, the women had also come up with a plan of their own.

It seemed that they agree that they both should play along for as long as possible, but that
they had to go back to the drawing board as well. Which was a must for this one because for the
longest time possible, they had thought Elias had been the only mole during their training days
yet the person that was threatening the both of them had told Alex that they had seen her on her
first day there. And then this person swore they had automatically known that Alex was special
from the very start.

So Alex had been right when she thought someone had been watching her for a while before
making their move and framing her for the Central Station bombing. Though she hadn’t known it
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was one of her classmates that had set everything in motion. And why should she seeing as she
had originally thought she had cleared her whole class. As well as the class they later merged
with during the middle of their training.

But she must have missed someone and Natalie had promised to help with that as well. Only
they had to fill in on their end of their bargain with the mastermind first. So they called in a fake
bomb threat right in the middle of a working for the bureau. And carried out stealing files even
though that’s not the kind of people that either of them had ever wished to be.

And after they crossed boundaries such as stealing Ryan’s key card as well Alex’s new supe-
rior’s fingerprints (Hannah Wyland), they realized they couldn’t just hand over the information
the bomber wanted. Much less leave this person to continue to threaten them until a safer time.
And that’s when Natalie realized how they could catch the bomber without putting national se-
crets on the line.

Natalie had eventually come up with a worm. A worm that would place a homing beacon on
the person they were hunting once they tried to open the file. So that’s the route they chose to
take and at first the plan did appear as if it had worked. The bomb that had still been attached
to Natalie had been remotely turned off. And the two women were later able to track down the
location they had been given.

Yet, their plan had been compromised. The bomber had apparently found the tracker they
had added with the file and had set them up. First by allowing them to enter to the building and
then by drawing Alex away from Natalie. All so that she could see Natalie die for her mistake.

The warehouse they had gone to had blown up and sadly Natalie had still been inside while
Alex had stepped out of the building to answer the bomber’s phone call. So not only had the
ladies broken the law, but their mission had withered away with Natalie. And now there’s no one
left that believes Alex.

And there’s also no one she could turn to.
Alex had been told by the mastermind that next time she has to follow orders to the letter.

And she can’t bring anyone else in!
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Answer

Season 1
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 14

Originally aired: Sunday March 20, 2016
Writer: Beth Schacter
Director: Jennifer Lynch
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher), Anabelle
Acosta (Nathalie Vasquez)

Recurring Role: Jacob Artist (Brandon Fletcher)
Guest Stars: Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun Li (Iris Chang), Jay Armstrong

Johnson (Will Olsen), Marjan Neshat (Samar Hashmi), Jayne Heit-
meyer (Wendy Miller), Jimmy Karamanis (Frank Lindsay), Jaa Smith-
Johnson (Young Man)

Production Code: 114
Summary: At Quantico, the recruits take defensive driving lessons; and tensions

between Liam and Drew explode. In the future, Simon faces a new
reality in the aftermath of what’s occurred.

Back at Quantico, Alex and her friends
had been taught by the best. They had
defensive driving lessons and they were
frequently given assignments to test their
instincts as well as their resolve if there
were to go out in the field. Yet, in spite
of everything she had been taught, there
was mastermind on the loose that was
seemingly willing to break Alex just for
their amusement and they were doing
a pretty good job on tonight’s all new
episode.

Alex was a complete mess following
Natalie’s death. Apparently she had forgotten everything she had been taught about expecta-
tions and therefore had gotten her hopes up last week when Natalie had come up with a plan
to catch the mastermind. And unfortunately not only did this plan fail, but it also resulted in
Natalie’s death.

So Alex had blamed herself for what happened. She wondered where she had gone wrong with
their investigation and what else she could have possibly have done to save Natalie’s life. Though
the biggest problem that Alex had with Natalie’s death was that she was the only person that
knew about it seeing as someone had supposedly sent an email to the director claiming to be her
and this person had put in a request for emergency time off.

And therefore there wasn’t anyone looking for Natalie much less on anyone trying to recover
her body. Yet, the one thing that was suspicious was the fact that Alex had also taken the day
off without any kind of forewarning. So Ryan had tracked her phone back to Holland, Vermont.
Which he found unusual because as far as he knew Alex and Simon hadn’t exactly been on
speaking terms.

But Alex had gone to Simon’s because he was the one person she knew she could trust. Alex,
you see, had nearly told Ryan about Natalie however someone had been watching her and they
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had threatened Ryan’s life if she told. So the one person that Alex knew who would willing go
back to the FBI even if it meant their death was Simon. The same Simon that always had a strong
sense of justice and who Alex knew wouldn’t turn his back on her.

Not to say that Simon didn’t at least try, he did. He also pulled a gun on Alex as a way to
scare her off so that he could finally stay under the radar. Yet Simon hadn’t fought with Alex or
threatened her because he didn’t believe her. He had done those things because he too had been
left broken by the mastermind.

He had lost friends and had his own life had been threatened. And eventually those things
were going to wear down on his psyche to the point where he didn’t even know if he could pick
up a gun again.

So Alex was at impasse with him for the longest when Nimah and Ryan showed up. The other
two had been concerned when they saw that Alex had gone to seek Simon out and so Nimah had
offered to drive Alex back town while Ryan stayed behind to check on Simon. Although, on the
drive back, Alex began to think of her training days at Quantico and suddenly she remembered
what happened to Drew. Drew being a young man that she had befriend and who she had led
down a dangerous path.

Drew it seems had wanted to join the FBI because he had lost his pregnant fiancée during a
shoot-out that was to be between the cops and couple of radicalized militia. Yet it turns out that
Liam had armed the militia with those weapons and he had told Alex about it by mistake. She
had gone to him after she and her team were having problems with an exercise and so that’s
when he had told her his story. He had wanted to offer up an example of when he too had once
underestimated a suspect. And she had then told Drew because she hadn’t connected the dots.

Only he had so he had later openly accused Liam of getting people killed and that landed in
Drew getting thrown out of training and Liam then getting benched by Miranda.

And so Alex has gotten people she’s cared about into trouble. However, she never means
it. She just acts without thinking sometimes and that has resulted in the same blindspot that
everyone keeps telling her about.

But Simon had gone to Alex’s apartment after everything.
He had offered Alex his help and surprisingly he even had a plan.
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Turn

Season 1
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 15

Originally aired: Sunday March 27, 2016
Writer: Cameron Litvack, Logan Slakter
Director: David McWhirter
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher)

Recurring Role: J. Mallory McCree (Charlie Price), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pol-
lard)

Guest Stars: Eliza Coupe (Hannah Wyland), Marcia Cross (Senator Claire Haas),
Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun Li (Iris Chang), Jay Armstrong John-
son (Will Olsen), Marjan Neshat (Samar Hashmi), Christian Jadah
(ND Agent), Jacob Reardon (Marine), Michael Rogoff (Adam), Felicia
Shulman (Miranda’s Assistant), Jaa Smith-Johnson (Derrick), Janaya
Stephens (Amanda)

Production Code: 115
Summary: Miranda and Liam pay a deadly price when a terror cell tries to in-

filtrate Quantico. In the future, Alex receives instructions; and Claire
Haas’ life is endangered.

The episode kicks off with Alex and Simon
in Brooklyn — they have been up all night
trying to decode the terrorist’s voice in the
threat that they received. Alex is freaking
out — whoever the terrorist is, has all of
the security details for next week’s elec-
tions. Simon reassures her, and says they
are going to get ahead of the terrorist this
time. While he works on the voice, Alex
leaves to get Ryan’s help changing the se-
curity details at the election.

Flashback to Quantico — this week the
trainees are getting closer to graduation,

and things are awkward between Shelby and Caleb. Meanwhile, Miranda is pressuring Liam to
resign. He refuses, he says that if Miranda wants him out — then she is going to fire him. In
class, Caleb’s mom comes in to discuss hate crimes. They will be looking at cases that were
presented to the FBI, and they will decide if they are just violent offenses or hate crimes.

Nimah stops by Miranda’s office, she is not happy She demands to know if Miranda sent
Raina to work undercover at a training cell. Miranda tells Nimah to stay out of it, and the she
begins calling Nimah’s phone an trying to find her, she tells her to get out of the terrorists’ house
ASAP.

Present — Alex heads to work and tries to find Ryan to talk to him about the elections. The
terrorist calls Alex’s phone again and tells her that it is time for her to ”open the package.” Alex
takes out the enveloped that she received and finds a pill bottle inside. The terrorist tells Alex
that she needs to switch the pill bottle with the bottle in the Senator’s purse. Alex whines that
she isn’t going to get close enough to the Senator, she is surrounded by security. The terrorist
won’t hear it — they reminds Alex that she and the Senator are old pals.

37



Quantico Episode Guide

Alex calls Simon and says that she got one of the pills tested — and they are harmless, they
are just blood pressure pills. She wants to give them to the Senator. Simon warns her that for all
they know she could be allergic to the medication. Alex is working on a plan, she is going to get
to the Senator’s purse via her campaign manager Amanda.

Flashback to Quantico — the students are all arguing over hate crimes, and what is grounds
for a hate crime. Miranda fills Liam in on Raina, she asks him to watch her classes. She explains
that Raina infiltrated the terrorist cell that had Charlie, and they are about to make a move on
their target.

A delivery van shows up at Quantico, and it has about 12 men in the back with machine
guns. They shoots and kill all the guards at the gate and head inside. The campus goes on
complete lock down. Raina and Charlie arrive at the gate a few minutes later, and see all of the
dead guards. Raina puts the car in reverse and peels off, shouting at Charlie to call his mother
Miranda to see what is going on.

In the car, Charlie has a meltdown. He cries to Raina that the terrorists never really kidnapped
them, he left with them all on his own. It was all a rouse so that he would be questioned on the
Quantico campus, he gave them all of the information on the layout of Quantico and where the
guards were stationed.

Shelby is hiding out in the woods — she ran off the campus in a huff because Iris had told
her that her parents were still alive, and Caleb had been hiding it from her, right before they
were under attack. Caleb sneaks out of the classroom that is under lockdown to find her. They
see one of the terrorists running through the woods with a gun, and Liam is about to be his next
victim. But, the Quantico students work together to save him.

The FBI arrives and takes down the terrorists, Miranda and Nimah leave to go see her sister
and Charlie. On their way out, they bump in to Liam — Miranda confesses that her son Charlie
might have helped the terrorists that attacked them. Liam insists that he is going with them.

Present — Alex is still trying to get close enough to the Senator to switch the pills. She has a
plan, she texts the Senator and tells her that she knows where Caleb is. The Senator agrees to
meet with Alex, she tells her that she knows Alex is lying — because Caleb might be hiding, but
she has talked to her son and she knows exactly where he is, and Alex does not. Senator Haas
tells Alex that she is ”done at the FBI.”

Alex talks to Hannah, she tells her the entire story — that the terrorist is forcing her to switch
the Senator’s pills. She begs Hannah for help or else another one of her friends will be killed.
Hannah takes the pills, then she takes Alex’s gun and badge too and says that she is fired.

Flashback to Quantico — Miranda arrives at her house where Raina and Charlie are waiting for
her. Liam and Nimah wait outside in the car. Raina gets ready to leave, but one of the terrorists
(Derrick) comes out of hiding and pulls a gun on all three of them.

Alex meets up with Ryan at a hole in the wall bar. Ryan is thrilled to see her, but Alex informs
him that this is the last time that they will be seeing each other. She has decided that they are
too much distrations to each other. She is jeopardizing his undercover job, and she was off her
game when she was underfire at Quantico.

Nimah managed to sneak a phone call to Liam while Derrick was holding them hostage inside
Miranda’s house. Liam has the entire house surrounded by the FBI and SWAT is record time.
Inside, Derrick gives Charlie a gun and tells him to shoot and kill his mother Miranda to prove
that he is a true believer. Charlie turns the gun on Derrick and shoots him instead. Then Charlie
goes over the deep end, he won’t give his mother the gun. Outside the snipers see a black man
running around with a gun and assume that it is the terrorist — they shoot Miranda’s son Charlie
instead, the EMT’s rush in and Charlie is rushed to the hospital for emergency surgery.

Present — Alex and Simon are freaking out. She failed at her mission, now the terrorist is going
to kill another one of her friends. Her cell phone rings and Alex begs the caller not to kill anyone.
The voice replies, ”Why would I do that? You did exactly what you were supposed to do” and
then hangs up. Alex and Simon are obviously confused. Then, there is a knock at the door —
it’s Hannah. She marches in and reveals that she swapped the pills because after Alex left she
realized she was telling the truth.
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Clue

Season 1
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 16

Originally aired: Sunday April 3, 2016
Writer: Justin Brenneman
Director: Steve Robin
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher)

Recurring Role: Jacob Artist (Brandon Fletcher), Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun
Li (Iris Chang), Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will Olsen), Victor Cornfoot
(Field Counselor Pollard)

Guest Stars: Eliza Coupe (Hannah Wyland), Marcia Cross (Senator Claire Haas),
Kareem Tristan Alleyne (Tim Kindel (EMT)), Jason Cavalier (Secret
Service Agent), Peter Michael Dillon (Senior Agent), Arthur Holden
(Doctor), Julianne Jain (Red Shirt Staff), Albert Kwan (Air Marshall),
Warona Setshwaelo (Trauma Counselor)

Production Code: 116
Summary: At Quantico, the NATS are given a training exercise that hits too close

to home for Shelby. While in the future, Alex finds an unlikely ally in
Hannah, as she continues to try and stop the terrorist from striking
again.

Alex had gone to Hannah Wyland for
help. Although it seems that neither
she nor Simon could foresee the conse-
quences of receiving just that. It had ini-
tially taken Hannah some time to com-
prehend everything she had heard, but
the pieces did slowly begin to fall into
place after she had done as Alex sug-
gested and had tried to find Natalie or
at the very most chase the email that
Natalie had supposedly sent in to ex-
plain her sudden absence. However, Na-
talie couldn’t be found and so the only

conclusion there was left to draw was to consider what else Alex had said. Which was Natalie
being dead and has been dead for a while.

So once Hannah had realized this, she then went over to Alex’s place and demanded she
explained everything that had happened. Starting from the point she had lied at a congressional
hearing and ending why Alex had dragged Hannah into her mess of an investigation. Apparently,
all Hannah could see were the flaws in the many things that Alex has done since she found out
”the Voice” was in fact real.

Alex and Simon have taken to calling the mastermind ”the Voice” yet Hannah didn’t care
much for the nicknames. What she cared about is that the person they were calling ”the Voice”
had explicitly told Alex that he was going to hurt if not ruin any person she tried to confide in
about him. Yet, Alex had decided to take a risk with her own life as well as both Hannah and
Simon’s. And so it was safe to say she was angry with Alex for just doing whatever she wanted
without thinking about the consequences.
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But, despite her anger and what she thought was Alex being her general self, Hannah did
agree to help Alex and Simon. So they told her about the prescription they had switched out and
how they had verified it as nothing life-threatening because the pills were only ever going to up
Claire’s body pressure. Which in all honesty didn’t seem or sound as if it could be dangerous.
That is if it had been the pills alone.

Only Hannah had dared ”the Voice” into revealing more of his plan. Hannah had apparently
been on Claire’s security detail and so it had been her job to assess impending threats. And with
Simon and Alex constantly in her ear, she had unfortunately become paranoid on the job and
tackled a freshmen reporter whose face hadn’t been recognized on their facial scanner.

So Hannah had gotten taken to task for that, but Miranda hadn’t pulled her from duty. She
simply gave the other a woman a warning and told her that she gets that because she previously
had an impeccable record. Though, that first strike with the journalist had pushed Hannah into
calling the number that Alex still had on her and telling whoever was on the other end that she
was now in charge.

Which ”the Voice” found to be amusing. He told her that he was watching them at that very
moment meaning he was on the FBI’s most secured floor and, after he managed to scare Hannah
into accepting who was really in charge, he told both women what their next task was going to
be because Alex had broken his rule about outsiders. And again their task had appeared to be
too easy.

The ladies were going to be given a chip. A chip that they had to place under the chair at
Claire’s venue and so the ladies had run the chip passed Simon. However, he hadn’t found
anything amiss. There had been no anthrax or nuclear launch codes hidden inside. So the ladies
had once again felt safe with following ”the Voice’s” instructions.

Only Alex had gotten caught.
Ryan had seen her put something under a chair and therefore he had confronted her about

what she was really up to. But Hannah had managed to divert him. She told him that the Senator
was looking for him seeing as she was about to go up on stage and she had seemingly agreed
to follow up with Alex. And find out what was going yet that very same conversation between all
three would go on to look suspicious considering what later happened.

Apparently Simon hadn’t been finish with looking into the chip so he hadn’t found out what it
did until it had been too late. Simon it seems had realized that the chip was actual a component.
A component that was literally capable of knocking out the power nearby. So he had called the
ladies to warn them about it, but the chip had been gone by time they looked.

And there had been a much bigger problem to contend with. Hannah had realized that without
lighter, there should be concerned about an assassination attempt on the senator. Though when
Alex had pointed out that the shooter wouldn’t be able to find Claire in the dark, Hannah had
reminded her about the pills.

The same pills that increased the Senator’s body temperature and that would make it easier
on a sniper to find her with thermal imaging.

So that’s when the ladies acted. They had been desperate and the only thing that Hannah
could think about in order to stop an impending disaster was to shoot off her gun in the
crowded theatre. Thereby sending everyone running. Including Claire’s security detail that nat-
urally wanted to rush the senator out of there.

Although, a seasoned agent accidentally firing their gun didn’t seem plausible. At least not to
Hannah’s bosses. So Hannah was eventually suspended for what she did, but she told Alex that
she wasn’t upset. Hannah had said that she realized she couldn’t take on ”the Voice”. She had
tried and it had backfired.

And yet Hannah thought that Alex had a chance. Hannah told her that she had been right
from the very beginning and that she had been the only person to see it. Therefore, Hannah
wasn’t going to get in the way.

She wasn’t going to tell command and she asked Alex not to tell Ryan. But Hannah wanted
Alex to keep looking into ”the Voice” and find them before someone else gets hurt yet that was sort
of hard to do with Ryan following her everywhere. Ryan had been told the same story as everyone
else about Hannah accidentally shooting her gun, but he ended up distorting what happen and
thought Alex had framed Hannah because they had been on to her back at the theater.

So that’s why Ryan later tracked down Alex and told her that he was going to find out what
she was hiding. With the additional promise that he was never going to give up until he does.
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And while that Ryan was directly placing himself in the way, there had still been a reason to
celebrate and even believe that all of this might soon be over.

On the same night that Hannah and Alex thought there was going to be an assassination
attempt on Claire Haas, there had been a break-in in the same building and so both Simon
and Alex had remembered Myranda’s lesson. She used to tell them before her suspension (her
son had used her position to target headquarters last week), that there was no such thing as
coincidence. And it did seem weird that ”the Voice” hadn’t been upset about Claire making it out
of the building.

And so the break-in had to have been his real reason for the chip. Though to Alex and Simon,
the break-in had merely been their first clue.

Yet it was revealed on tonight’s episode that Caleb and his fellow trainee Will had become
involved with an investigation that Caleb’s father was secretly running. So maybe it hadn’t been
so strange for Caleb to be seen entering FBI’s command headquarters a day before the bombing.
Maybe it had something to do with the radical group he and Will were looking into and that Will
had appeared to be too keen on joining.
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Care

Season 1
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 17

Originally aired: Sunday April 10, 2016
Writer: Logan Slakter, Braden Marks
Director: Felix Enriquez Alcalà
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Tate

Ellington (Simon Asher), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Josh Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw (credit
only))

Recurring Role: Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun Li (Iris Chang), Jay Armstrong John-
son (Will Olsen), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pollard)

Guest Stars: Kelly Rutherford (Laura Wyatt), Kevin Kilner (Glenn Wyatt), Catherine
De Sève (Woman at Airport), Matt Langton (TSA Agent), Liana Montoro
(Customs Agent 1), Amir Sàm Nakhjavani (Customs Agent 2), Brent
Skagford (CIA Operative), Kevin Woodhouse (Electrician)

Production Code: 117
Summary: The trainees learn about human trafficking when they’re assigned to

cross the U.S.-Canadian border without passports. Meanwhile, in the
future, Simon puts his life at risk while helping Alex.

The episode kicks off with Simon having
a secret meaning with Ryan. Alex sent
him — Simon tells Ryan that Alex is con-
vinced Elias isn’t responsible for the at-
tacks, he wants Ryan to track down a
CIA asset, they don’t have a name only a
number — 2281. When Ryan isn’t paying
attention, Simon slips a tracker in to his
pocket. He calls Alex afterwards and tells
her that the tracking device is in place.

Training will be over in 4 weeks, the
students are giving forms to select the
top field offices and what city they want
to be based in. Meanwhile, Shelby is still
reeling from learning that her parents are

alive. Liam meets with the twins and tells them that Miranda is on leave — so the FBI is probably
going to drop the trial twin test. Everyone in school is gossiping about Alex and Drew — and the
sparks flying between them. Nimah and Raina are determined to try and prove to the FBI that
they should keep both twins.

In class — Liam is teaching a lecture on human trafficking. He is sending the class to the
Canadian border to meet with immigration. Liam introduces Ryan, they are bringing him on as
a teacher since Miranda is on leave. Alex is shocked to see him back at Quantico. Behind closed
doors, Ryan tells Liam that Alex is after a CIA asset — they need to figure out who the asset is.
Alex calls Simon and tells him that the plan is in place,and soon Ryan will lead them to the CIA
asset. This is the final mission that the terrorist has given them. Alex and Simon plan to question
the CIA asset before they turn him/her over to the terrorist so they can figure out what the plan
is.
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Caleb is scheming — he wants Shelby to set up a meeting with her parents when they are in
Canada. Her parents obviously can’t return to the US, but they can meet them while they are in
Canada for training. Shelby changes the subject, she just wants to focus on class.

Ryan takes Alex aside to clear the air — they have an awkward conversation about not cross-
ing any boundaries and how inappropriate it is for trainee’s and teachers to get involved with
each other.

Caleb and Shelby are in her dorm room arguing — she insists that she doesn’t want to meet
her parents. Shelby argues that there is no way that her parents love her. Caleb and Alex try
to convince Shelby to take this opportunity to meet with her parents, she deserves to have her
questions answered about why they faked their deaths.

Liam takes the training class to Canada. When they arrive at the border — Liam takes all of
their passports. He has a mission for the students. They have until 9:00 AM to get back across
the border without their passports. They are divided in to teams — Alex is upset that Drew wasn’t
assigned as her partner. She convinces Drew to work with her anyway.

Alex and Simon meet with the CIA asset that the terrorist sent them to find. They get the
address off from Ryan’s tracker. Alex is shocked when they walk in to the safe house and learn
that the CIA asset they are suppose to bring in to the terrorist is Will Olsen — a former student
from Quantico. Will says that the CIA has been holding him for 7 months. Alex tells Will that
they are going to break him out — he’s skeptical they will be able to get past the CIA guards.

Flashback — Alex and Drew are at the airport, Alex tries to get through security by saying that
she is an FBI agent and Drew is her prisoner. The guard isn’t buying it, another team already
tried the same trick — they get kicked out of the airport.

Nimah and Raina are using their twin advantage at the airport. They may have taken Raina’s
passport — but not Nimah’s because she was sitting out this mission. The sisters plan on using
only one passport between the two of them to get through customs. And, if they are successful
this will be the perfect way to prove to Liam that he shouldn’t scrap the twin trial.

Caleb takes Shelby to a hotel where he arranged for her parents to meet them. Shelby is
shocked when she comes face to face with her not so dead parents. Shelby’s mother explains that
on 9-11 they were sitting at the airport and preparing to take off. It turns out that their family’s
weapon company accidentally supplied Taliban with the weapons that they used to bomb the
towers. Shelby’s parents faked their deaths and made it look like they were on one of the 9-11
flights. They knew that the government would hold them responsible, and they didn’t want to
go to prison — or have their mistakes effect Shelby. Shelby is moved by their story, and accepts
their apologies for abandoning her.

Flashback — Simon and Alex help Will Olsen escape. Alex and Will make a run for it in a van
— the CIA agents are hot on their trail and chasing them through traffic. Simon and Alex were
thinking ahead though, they created a power outage in the area so that there are a ton of white
vans driving around. The CIA chases down the wrong white van, and Alex and Will make a clean
escape.

The Quantico teams are having a tough time getting through customs. Nimah and Raina are
the only ones through so far — Alex and Drew are wandering through the woods and trying to
cross the border on foot. Meanwhile at the hotel, Caleb is suspicious about Shelby’s parents —
even though she is thrilled to see them. He plants his phone in Shelby’s Dad’s pocket so he can
listen in on their conversation. And, it’s just what he suspected, Shelby’s parents are using her.
They only reason they met up with Shelby is so that they can convince her to sign over more
money to them, they are running low on funds.

Caleb confronts Shelby’s parents about meeting up with Shelby just to get more money out
of her. Her dad scoffs that everyone wins, they get money and Shelby gets to see her long lost
parents. Caleb offers to transfer them $5 Million dollars — if they leave now and don’t see Shelby
again. Caleb meets Shelby for dinner, he tells her that their parents had to leave unexpectedly
because there was a ”security scare.” Shelby isn’t even suspicious, she’s happy that her parents
are safe.

Meanwhile, Drew and Alex are stuck sleeping in an abandoned cabin in the middle of the
woods — they still haven’t made it across the border. They make a fire and bicker — Drew
confesses that he was upset when Ryan showed up, Alex is all that he can think about it, and
he doesn’t want her to distract him at Quantico.
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Alex and Simon try to convince Will to make a run for it — he has vital information that the
”Voice” could use to hurt a lot of people. Will refuses, he says that he wants them to hand him
over to the terrorist. He says that he will be their Trojan Horse, and work on the inside to see
what the Voice’s target is.

The students head to class — Liam announces that 18 of them made it across the border, and
the winners of the contest are Raina and Nimah. After class, Liam tells the twins that the FBI
has decided to keep the twins in action — and they need to keep matching perfectly and living
together so it seems like there is only one of them.

Tonight’s episode ends with Alex and Simon handing Will over to the Voice in a dark parking
lot. Will climbs in to the vehicle that comes to pick him up — then Alex’s phone rings. The Voice
tells Simon to get in the car with Will, Alex throws a fit and says it is not happening. Simon tells
her everything is going to be fine and he climbs in the car behind Will. Alex is instructed to hand
her phone to the person driving the car, the window rolls down and Alex hands her phone over
to the Voice’s driver ... . SHELBY.
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Soon

Season 1
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 18

Originally aired: Sunday April 17, 2016
Writer: Cherien Dabis
Director: P.J. Pesce
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Tate Ellington (Simon Asher (credit only))

Recurring Role: Mark Pellegrino (FBI Executive Assistant Director Clayton Haas), Ja-
cob Artist (Brandon Fletcher), Marcia Cross (Senator Claire Haas),
Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun Li (Iris Chang), Jay Armstrong John-
son (Will Olsen), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pollard)

Guest Stars: Lorne Brass (OPR Agent), Rick Burchill (Secret Service Agent), Hamza
Haq (Tech), Christopher Hayes (Smiling Man), Cecilia Jaladian (Twins’
Mother), Mike Joseph (Red Shirt NAT), Janaya Stephens (Amanda),
Melissa Toussaint (Doctor)

Production Code: 118
Summary: At Quantico, Alex, Shelby and Iris learn some surprising truths about

Drew, Will and Caleb while investigating them for high-level security
clearances. Meanwhile, in the future, Alex contacts Claire Haas in an
attempt to locate her missing friends and is shocked to learn what
happened to Caleb.

The episode kicks off with Alex running
a check on the license plates of the van
that picked up Simon and Will. It was
registered to someone named Mark Ray-
mond. Alex searches online and finds
that Caleb’s Facebook page has his name
listed as Mark Raymond. Meanwhile,
Ryan and Nimah have hacked in to Alex’s
computer — they know that she is cyber
stalking Caleb.

Flashback to Quantico — it’s medical
screening week. They won’t graduate un-
til they pass an advanced physical exam-

ination. Meanwhile, Shelby is in an amazing mood because she just got a letter from her parents
telling her how proud they are of him. Liam is riding the twins — he says that their physicals
have to match. Will is being prepped by Caleb ton infiltrate a cult. Miranda is at a hearing, she
argues that she did everything that she did to protect her country and her son. The vote was
close — but she is being removed from Quantico, and is going to be assigned to a local field
office. Afterwards, Miranda is on a witch hunt to figure out who voted to have her removed from
Quantico.

Clayton pays Quantico a visit. He takes the stage to discuss security clearance. Ryan has
forms for all of the students to fill out before they will be granted security clearance. The form
asks for exhaustive details about their personal finances, any drug or alcohol use, and their sex
lives.
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Present time — Alex calls Raina in Michigan, she tells her that they need to talk about Will,
Simon, and Shelby. She asks Raina to fly to NYC to help her, Alex says that she thinks Caleb is
the key to the terrorists they have been chasing. Nimah has security clearance, and Alex needs
Raina to pretend to be her sister again.

Flashback to Quantico — Miranda heads to her office to pack up her things and Liam stops by.
Miranda is suspicious of him, it looks like she thinks that he may be the one that voted her out
of Quantico. She invites him out for drinks later after work.

In class, they are split up. One of the twins, Shelby, and Will have been flagged and can’t have
their security clearance yet — apparently there was something suspicious on the forms that they
filled out. Meanwhile, the rest of their class members get their next case files on a Mexican cartel.

Present time — Raina has arrived in NYC and is helping Alex. Alex calls Nimah in to her office,
and Raina slips in to Ryan’s office pretending to be her twin sister. Ryan and Nimah are too
smart though — Ryan figures out that Raina is trying to steal her identity. Alex slips out of the
building before she gets in trouble too — Caleb’s mother is waiting outside in a limo and picks
her up.

Caleb’s mother lectures Alex about how difficult she is being — Alex says that she needs to
speak to Caleb. Alex explains that she knows that he is using the alias Mark Raymond, she tells
her about the car being rented, and the security boxes she found in Mark/Caleb’s name. Mrs.
Haas scoffs that Alex is wrong about her son — and she is going to prove it.

Flashback to Quantico — Iris takes Shelby aside and tells her that Caleb has been lying to her
about being in the cult Systemics. Shelby is furious — she storms in to Liam’s office and rats
him out. Meanwhile, Nimah is trying to figure out why her sister Raina was flagged by security
clearance, and apparently Will is being held back for saying something Anti-American.

Present time — Mrs. Haas takes Alex all the way to her mansion, she leads her upstairs to
Caleb’s room where he is sitting in the dark and shooting up heroin. Apparently he has been
hiding away at home on a binge for months. He looks strung out, and there is no way that he is
masterminding an entire terrorist attack in that state.

Alex sits down with Caleb, he gets emotional and describes to Alex the day that he saw his
dad die right before his eyes at the bombing. Caleb blames himself for his dad’s death. He cries
to Alex that he ”just wants to go away.”

Alex shouts at Mrs. Haas that she cant just keep him locked away in her house shooting
dope. She realizes that his mother has been getting drugs for Caleb so that he doesn’t die from
withdrawals. Mrs. Haas is trying to keep her son’s drug problem a secret until after the campaign
is over. Alex tries to talk to Caleb about Shelby — but there is no way he is going to talk to his ex
after she cheated with his dad.

Flashback To Quantico — they are still examining the students files to see if they will get
security clearance. After class Liam heads to the bar to meet up with Miranda. He knows she
is up to something — she only gets him drunk when she wants something. Miranda puts Liam
on the spot and asks him if he voted against her. He insists that at the hearing he fought for
Miranda — he voted against her being fired. Miranda convinces drunk to hook up with her in the
bathroom at the bar and tapes the whole thing on her phone.

Iris has been flagged and is on of the only students that still hasn’t gotten her security clear-
ing. She is furious that Caleb passed the test but she didn’t — because she has been busting her
butt at class, and he is sneaking around in a cult. She calls Systemics and leaves a tip, she says
that one of their members is not loyal and is a member of the FBI, Iris tells them all about Will.

Caleb freaks out when iris brags about what she did. He shouts at her that Will is on his way
to the meeting at Systemics and they are going to kill him. Caleb arrives at Systemics — they
meet him with guns at the front door and call him Mark Raymond. Caleb insists that he came to
warn them about Will and he is helping them by working at the FBI.

Present time — Alex is arguing with Mrs. Haas, she wants Caleb checked in to rehab ASAP. Alex
argues that he could die up there in that room, and the only reason his mother hasn’t gotten
him help is because she is protecting herself.

Flashback to Quantico — Miranda pays Alex a visit in her dorm room right before she leaves
Quantico for good. She tells Alex that she is special, she fights for the truth, but in the future it
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will get her in trouble. Miranda says that Alex is the only trainee at Quantico that can do what
she was never able to do — ”shatter the glass.” Miranda warns Alex that the FBI favors men,
protects them, and Alex has to be willing to play dirty.

At Systemics, Caleb is trying to prove his loyalty to the cult. They tell him that if he is really
a true member — then he will hit Will. Caleb punches him twice in stomach, and then he starts
beating him with a piece of pipe. Shelby shows up at the last minute and screams at them to
leave Will alone. Caleb runs in to the building with the other members of Systemics, and they
leave Will for dead.

Present Time — Alex is leaving the Haas mansion. When she is standing outside, Caleb jumps
out the window and says that he is coming with her. When Alex isn’t paying attention, Caleb
sneaks on his phone and tells someone that ”she fell for it.”
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Fast

Season 1
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 19

Originally aired: Sunday April 24, 2016
Writer: Dan Pulick
Director: J. Miller Tobin
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Aun-

janue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas),
Tate Ellington (Simon Asher (credit only))

Recurring Role: Mark Pellegrino (FBI Executive Assistant Director Clayton Haas), Ja-
cob Artist (Brandon Fletcher), Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun Li
(Iris Chang), Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will Olsen)

Guest Stars: Ari Cohen (Dan Berlin), Daniel Kash (FBI Agent Marshall Freed),
Claire Rankin (FBI Agent Dee Ruiz), Mandy Gonzalez (FBI Agent Su-
san Coombs), Lynne Adams (Sara Martin), Peter Michael Dillon (Fred
Baxter), Isabel Dos Santos (Rosa Vasquez), Adina Katz (Receptionist),
Tristan D. Lalla (David Reardon), Lisa Marie Mackey (Nurse), Kwasi
Songui (Ray McGinnis)

Production Code: 119
Summary: On career day at Quantico, the NATS meet with representatives from

the various FBI branches. Meanwhile, in the future, Alex’s search for
the terrorist brings her into contact with some familiar faces, including
one who knows the terrorist’s endgame.

The episode kicks off Caleb handcuffed to
a radiator in the bathroom — he is going
through serious withdrawals, and Alex is
helping him get sober. Alex sits down with
Caleb, she says there is still no word from
”The Voice” of Shelby, Will, and Simon.
Alex has to go to work, Caleb begs her to
stay with him, but she doesn’t want to be
a no show and put up any red flags. After
Alex leaves, Caleb calls someone and tells
them that she is gone.

Flashback to Quantico — everyone is
buzzing about Will being jumped. He lied

and said that someone attacked him while he was going on a jog. Shelby is furious — she marches
in to Liam’s office and tells him that Will lied, Caleb is the one that beat him up. Liam tells Shelby
to drop it, Caleb left for a family emergency. Shelby argues that Caleb is a danger to all of them,
but Liam won’t listen.

Everyone heads to class, Liam announces that it is Quantico’s version of career day. They have
reps come in from all of the departments, to meet with the trainees to discuss their assignments
after Quantico. Ryan takes Alex aside, word is that someone has a medical condition and he
wants to know who it is. Alex refuses to be a snitch though, and she won’t give up Perales’ name.
Ryan leaves, and he bumps in to Natalie’s mom — she came looking for her daughter, she hasn’t
heard from her in over a week.

Present — Ryan leaves the office, and he bumps in to Natalie’s mom — she came looking for her
daughter, she hasn’t heard from her in over a week. Alex arrives at work, Caleb calls her on her
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cell, he is still trying to get her to come back to the apartment. Alex hangs up on him when she
spots Shelby sitting in Miranda’s office. Miranda explains that they are upgrading the security
system, and Shelby is helping them.

Ryan takes Nimah aside and tells her that there is a problem — Natalie is missing. Nimah
thinks he may be overreacting. Ryan already checked her credit cards and cell phone, Natalie
hasn’t surfaced in over a week, there is no trace of her — her other was right, something is
definitely wrong.

Flashback to Quantico — after their meetings with reps from the agencies, everyone recieves
envelopes with the names of the departments that are interested in them. Alex and Perales both
receive green envelopes, which means that an ”elite” department is interested in them and they
will have to undergo tests to see if they make the cut. Alex is obviously worried about Perales
and his possible medical issue.

Present — Alex is freaking out, she just found out that Shelby was working with ’The Voice”
and now she has brought her private company in to upgrade the FBI’s servers. There is no telling
what kind of information Shelby is accessing while she is in the FBI’s servers. Alex takes Miranda
aside and tells her that Shelby lied — her parents are still alive — and they were selling weapons
to the Taliban before 9/11. Miranda shouts at everyone on the computers to stop what they are
doing.

Miranda takes Shelby aside, Shelby insists that her business means too much to her for her
to sabotage the FBI. She tells Miranda she wants to talk to Alex and confront her about what
she said. Alex sits down with Shelby, they banter back and forth. While they are arguing, Shelby
taps out a message with morse code and the arm of her chair and Alex writes it down. Shelby
says, ”I’m on your side.”

Flashback to Quantico — Shelby calls Caleb’s dad and leaves him a voicemail telling him that
Caleb is back in the cult. Then, she heads to the Systemics Headquarters, after she gives them
a huge check as a donation to their organization, they let her meet the headmaster. Shelby is
seated in the waiting area right next to Caleb.

Meanwhile, Alex and Perales are training for the elite. They are paired up together and pro-
pelling down the side of the building. Before they jump, Alex confronts him about his hand
shaking. He insists that it was just caffeine jitters. They jump over the side of the building, and
Perales nearly gets them killed.

Afterwards, Alex freaks out on him. Drew insists that it is just stress, Alex tells him he needs
to tell the FBI what is going on with him. When she gets back to Quantico, Alex stops by Ryan’s
office and tells him that Drew is the one that is hiding a medical condition.

At Systemics, Caleb tells Shelby that he is undercover. She needs to leave ASAP, before she
blows his cover. Shelby leaves... reluctantly. Caleb sits down with the master, he learns that
his friend Ross (the one he is trying to get out of the cult) was ”sent down to the lodge for
rehabilitation.”

Present — Alex meets up with Shelby in the secret stair case. Shelby tells her that ”The Voice”
called her and told her to pick up Will and Simon and drop them off at a warehouse — the caller
threatened to kill Caleb if she didn’t. Shelby says that she is the one that Caleb has been calling,
he was trying to keep her home form work so she didn’t interfere with her mission. Shelby used
her company’s software to trace the calls, and it is coming from the FBI. That’s why she took the
job — she is getting in to the servers to try and trace the calls... and Alex nearly blew her cover.

Ryan and Nimah head to Miranda’s office. They tell her that Natalie is missing — and the last
person that saw her alive was Alex. She helped Natalie bypass security, and she hasn’t been seen
since. Miranda is not happy, she tells Ryan and Nimah to find her now.

Flashback to Quantico — Caleb meets with his dad, he recorded his entire time conversation
with Master Berlin. His dad is proud of him, and tells him that is exactly what they needed. He
has bad news though, Caleb’s friend Ross is dead, apparently he committed suicide. Caleb is
even more upset when he learns that Berlin isn’t even going to jail — he cut a deal.

Present — Alex and Shelby head back to her apartment to check on Caleb. Meanwhile, they are
waiting for ”The Voice” to log in to the FBI server. ”The Voice” calls Shelby and threatens her for
being at the FBI office, she insists that she was just doing her job. The caller threatens to kill her
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if he finds out she was doing otherwise. After she hangs up, Shelby and Alex are able to trace the
call and they get an address.

Flashback to Quantico — Drew is furious at Alex for throwing him under the bus because of
his medical condition. Ryan has ordered him to go visit the FBI doctors and get tests done. He
screams at her that she cost him his career. Drew drops out of Quantico and refuses to see

Caleb’s dad meets with Shelby. He lies and says that Caleb wasn’t working undercover, instead
he got sucked back in to the cult, apparently it is supposed to be a secret that Caleb and Will
were under cover. Mr. Haas apologizes for her missing career day and invites her to come work
at his office after graduation.

Present — tonight’s episode ends with Alex and Shelby rushing to the address they traced the
phone call from, it’s a church. They find Will inside. He’s frantic and sick — he tells them not
to come any closer to them. Will confesses that he helped build a nuclear bomb with his own
hands. He tells Alex ”You have to find out” before he drops to the floor, lifeless.
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Drive

Season 1
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 20

Originally aired: Sunday May 1, 2016
Writer: Jake Coburn
Director: Ron Underwood
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Josh

Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine
Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wy-
att), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher (credit
only))

Recurring Role: Jacob Artist (Brandon Fletcher), Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun Li
(Iris Chang), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pollard)

Guest Stars: Mandy Gonzalez (Agent Susan Coombs), Eric William Morris (Agent
Paul Garnett), Andreas Apergis (Scott Walker), Patrick Labbé (Agent
Jordan Kent), Conrad Pla (Agent Mike Alonzo)

Production Code: 120
Summary: Alex and Ryan find themselves working together when the NATS visit

various FBI field offices. Meanwhile, in the future, Shelby and Caleb’s
relationship takes a turn; and Alex is unsure who to trust when she
uncovers new information about the man she loves.

The episode kicks off with the FBI raid-
ing Alex’s apartment — Ryan has a war-
rant for her arrest. They kick in the door,
but all they find is Caleb sitting there eat-
ing cereal. He laughs and tells Ryan Alex
hasn’t been there since yesterday. Mean-
while, Alex is out on the streets. She is
heading to a hospital to try and find Si-
mon — she and Shelby think that he may
have showed up at an emergency room
with radiation burns like Will had.

Flashback to Quantico — Ryan corners
Alex in the hallway and gives her a book

that he thinks she may be interested in. She flirts with him and tells him he doesn’t have to come
up with an excuse to talk to her. In class later, Alex is sparring with Ryan and their chemistry
is palpable, everyone picks up on it too. Meanwhile, the twins Nimah and Rayna talk to their
handler. They are sick of getting assigned to infiltrate cells that aren’t even a threat — they want
to go after the people that attacked Quantico.

In class, Liam announces that they are going to visit real field offices and shadow real em-
ployees before graduation. Caleb is back at school, Chang corners him and threatens him — she
knows that he is still in the cult and she is taking him down, she doesn’t care who his family is.

Amina and Rayna have a slightly different assignment, they are going in to another cell. Their
job is to figure out who else in the cell is an FBI contact and meet with them. If they fail, then
the FBI is dropping the twins, or they could wind up killed.

Present time — Shelby and Alex show up at the hospital to see if the John Doe with radiation
burns is Simon. They are shocked when they realize that it is actually Drew. When he sees Shelby
and Alex, he asks if they have ”caught him” yet. They ask who ”him” is... Drew says it is Ryan.
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Drew explains that he was working in NY and he got a call from ”The Voice,” he told Drew
to rent a van and park it somewhere in the Bronx. If Drew didn’t do what The Voice told him to
do — his family would get hurt. Drew is the one that rented the van that drove Alex to Grand
Central Station at the first attack. Drew says that two nights ago, he dropped off a nuclear cell
at the church and he saw Ryan there, he had Will handcapped. Alex doesn’t believe it could be
Ryan — Drew begs her to look in to it, he promises that if she does some research she will learn
that Ryan isn’t the guy that she thinks he is.

Flashback to Quantico — Alex and the rest of the students arrive at the field office, they are
assigned to different agents. Shelby and Caleb get stuck in a file room together filing papers.
Alex winds up checking up on a lead with one of Ryan’s old co-workers. In the car, they talk
about Ryan, he warns Alex to be careful around Ryan. He thinks that Ryan turned his back on
a terrorist cell on purpose and got him shot.

Present time — Shelby and Alex leave the hospital. Shelby argues with Alex, Alex insists that
Ryan can’t be the guy — he took a bullet for her before. Shelby reminds her that he also shot
himself before to seem innocent. Shelby convinces Alex to let her use her software at the FBI to
snoop in Ryan’s phone and computer.

Caleb is being interrogated by Miranda and Ryan — but there is a distraction in the offices
and all of the computers go up in smoke. Shelby hacked in to the computers and overheated all
of them. While the building is filling with smoke from the computers and everyone is scrambling
— Alex sneaks in to snoop around Ryan’s office.

Flashback to Quantico — Ryan is furious when he learns what Jordan told Alex about Chicago
and he confronts him. Ryan shouts that he was investigated on that and he paid for his mistake.
Jordan taunts that ”maybe Afghanistan broke him” and he switched sides and decided to play
for the terrorists. Ryan slams him against the wall and says that he loves the country.

Meanwhile, Alex is overstepping her boundaries once again and has decided to have Brandon
stake out the house that she and Jordan went to earlier. Alex learns from Jordan that the guy
is working with the post office and mailing child pornography, and they are waiting for him to
move a package before they arrest him. Alex confesses that she just sent Brandon to his house
— and he could blow the whole operation.

Present time — Alex is trying to install the flashdrive that Drew gave her to spy on Ryan’s
computer, but Ryan catches her. He pulls a gun on her and demands to know if she killed
Natalie. Ryan and Alex wind up fighting — and nearly kill each other. Alex starts begging Ryan
to stop choking her, she tries to tell him about ”The Voice” and the nuclear bomb that was just
made. Alex manages to fight Ryan off her, she tells him she is sorry, and then she kicks him in
the head and knocks him out and makes a run for it.

Flashback to Quantico — Brandon is still sitting outside the target’s house and smoke starts
pouring out of the window. He heads inside and Walker has burnt all of the pornographic evi-
dence that he had — then he knocks Brandon out with a vase. Meanwhile, alex, Jordan, and the
rest of the FBI are racing to the address, but they are too late.

They arrive at the house, and Walker is holding Brandon hostage. He tries to attack Ryan and
Alex with a knife. They manage to take him down and get Brandon out in one piece. Walker is
arrested. And, in the middle of the scuffle, Ryan manages to save Jordan’s life. Afterwards, Ryan
and Alex have a heart to heart. He tells her about what happened in Chicago. Apparently it was
Liam’s fault, and Ryan took the blame for him.

Back at the field office, Nimah and Raya are in trouble. They botch their mission and give up
their cover. Rayna convinces the guy she blabbed her cover to go out for drinks with her before
he turns her in.

Chang has been working all day to convince Shelby to choose a good field office. She is
shocked when Shelby tells her that she is dropping out of Quantico. Shelby says that she only
wanted to be an FBI agent because she thought that her parents were killed in 9/11. No that
they are alive, she doesn’t feel the need to be an agent any more. Chang spills the beans and tells
her that her parents are con artists — and they only came out of hiding because they wanted
money. Caleb is the one that has been writing the letters that Shelby thought were from her
parents. They really don’t care about her.
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Present time — Miranda finds Ryan chained to his desk and puts the building on lockdown.
Alex is panicking — she gets a phone call from Drew. He reveals that the flashdrive he gave her
just framed Ryan as the terrorist. Drew taunts Alex and says that her story doesn’t end here —
there is a car waiting for her downstairs.

Flashback to Quantico — Shelby storms in to Caleb’s dorm room with the fake letters that he
wrote. She is furious, she shouts that a real man shows up and tells the truth. She can’t believe
that he didn’t believe in her enough to tell her the truth... he’s not a real man, and she doesn’t
want to be with him. Shelby leaves and calls Caleb’s dad, she tells him that her parents are alive,
and she needs his help bringing them in.

Present time — Alex texts Shelby at the hospital, she tells him that The Voice isn’t Ryan...it has
been Drew all along. Meanwhile, Drew tells Alex to get in Ryan’s truck in the parking garage. The
bomb is inside — and beeping. He tells Alex to get in and drive or else he is going to kill Simon.
Alex peels out of the parking lot with the bomb.
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Closure

Season 1
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 21

Originally aired: Sunday May 8, 2016
Writer: Cameron Litvack
Director: Holly Dale
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Josh

Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher)

Recurring Role: Lenny Platt (Drew Perales), Li Jun Li (Iris Chang), Mark Pellegrino (FBI
Deputy Director Clayton Haas), Marcia Cross (Senator Claire Haas),
Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pollard)

Guest Stars: Kelly Rutherford (Laura Wyatt), Mandy Gonzalez (Agent Susan
Coombs), Peter Michael Dillon (Fred Baxter), Matt Enos (Reporter),
Chantele Francis (NYPD Officer), Matt Keyes (Agent Frain), Dave
LaPommeray (SWAT Team Leader), Janaya Stephens (Amanda)

Production Code: 121
Summary: As graduation nears, the NATS prepare to leave Quantico for their

real-world assignments. Meanwhile, in the future, Alex discovers that
a Quantico colleague isn’t who they appeared to be; and finds herself
in the midst of another possible attack.

The episode kicks off where we left off
last week — Alex is driving around Ryan’s
truck with the nuclear bomb in it. The
FBI office is in mayhem, Ryan explains
to Miranda that he caught Alex uploading
something to his computer and she stole
his truck. They pull security footage from
the parking ramp and confirm that the
truck has a bomb in it. Miranda makes
Ryan surrender his gun and says that he
is a person of interest too.

Flashback to Quantico — Liam gives
Alex her father’s badge. He tells her that

her father would be proud of her, she’s at the top of her class. He will be honored to work with
her in the field some day. Alex is being stationed in New York, and Ryan is going to DC. He tells
her that they will only be three hours apart.

Shelby gets another letter from her parents — she freaks out on Caleb and tells him to stop
writing the fake letters. Obviously, Caleb is baffled, he actually didn’t write this letter. Afterwards,
Shelby meets with Caleb’s father, to discuss having her parents captured.

In class, each of the students are assigned a terrorist attack to study. They meet with agents
that worked on the cases, to discuss how they captured the terrorists. Alex requests to work on
the Omaha bombing since it was her father’s case — Liam says that’s not allowed, they can’t
work cases they have a personal connection to.

Present — Alex is still driving around in Ryan’s truck with the bomb, and talking to Drew/The
Voice on the phone. He tells her not to try anything — the whole truck is rigged. If she opens the
truck door or rolls down the window, the bomb will be detonated.
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Miranda has everyone searching for Ryan’s truck. Shelby shows up at the FBI office with
Senator Hass, they have a recording of Will talking to Alex on the phone and instructing her to
drive the truck. Hass demands that she releases Caleb, they need him and Shelby to help them
stop the bomber. They are going to have to release Ryan and Rayna too.

Flashback to Quantico — Shelby is trying to get her parents to come out of hiding so that she
can set them up. She lies to her mother on the phone and tells her that she is working on an
immunity deal for her. Shelby and Alex switch cases so that Alex can snoop around her dad’s old
case, and Shelby can snoop around the 9/11 files that her parents were involved in.

Alex is reading her father’s journals — he turned a log book in every week that he was under
cover. She notices that one of the logbooks are missing. She asks the agent that was on the case
with her dad and he tells her not to worry about it.

Present time — Miranda and Senator Hass are trying to keep the bomb quiet. But, a video is
leaked on the news of Alex leaving the parking garage with a bomb in the truck. The city is about
to launch into mass paranoia.

Hass holds a press conference and says that she is suspending her campaign to help the FBI
with the bomb. Meanwhile, Miranda tells Ryan to watch the floor and says that she is heading
upstairs to a briefing. Ryan is suspicious, because he notices that the elevator went downstairs
instead of up.

Flashback to Quantico — Alex can’t drop the missing log book. Finally, her father’s former
partner reveals that he burned it after the Omaha bombing. He explains to Alex that her father
was undercover — he actually helped the militia that did the bombing in Omaha get blueprints
to the building. He didn’t want her father to be remembered like that.

Present — Rayna and Caleb manage to track down an address to the phone that is calling Alex,
Ryan rushes to the address. Meanwhile, Drew and Simon wake up in a room — handcuffed
together. Drew isn’t the terrorist, somehow the terrorist is using Drew’s voice to talk to Alex.
Drew and Simon start struggling to get free. But, there is a trip wire on the door — if someone
opens the door, a bomb will be detonated an they will be dead.

Flashback to Quantico — Shelby is getting herself in to trouble. She stole files from the 9/11
case to pretend that it is an immunity deal for her parents. Caleb meets up with Shelby’s mom,
he tells her that Shelby is setting her up, if she really loves her daughter — then she needs to
turn herself in before Shelby has her arrested, and ruins her career in the process.

Present — The Voice has made Alex pull over the truck in the middle of the street. She is being
surrounded by cops. Ryan arrives at the apartment where Drew and Simon are tied together.
Simon and Drew get untied, and Simon makes it out of the fire escape. Ryan kicks in the door,
while Drew is still inside, and the bomb goes off. Ryan is okay — the SWAT team announces that
whoever was inside the room is dead.

Simon finds Alex’s truck parked outside. Meanwhile, Ryan calls Alex on her cell phone. Alex
is freaking out, she heard the explosion, and the line went dead. Now, the Voice isn’t giving her
any more instructions.

Flashback to Quantico — Shelby gets to the hotel and her mother is gone. Her plan to capture
her parents is ruined. She freaks out on Alex, she can’t believe that she and Caleb ruined her
plan. She tells her that she wishes that she never met her. There are two weeks until everyone
leaves for their first assignments. Alex tells Ryan that she thinks they should run away for those
two weeks and get to know each other.

Present time — Simon talks to Alex through the car window. She refuses to unlock the door.
He tells her that the bomb team has swept the entire truck, and the bomb is not detonated. The
Voice was playing her again, there is no bomb. He tries to tell her that Drew wasn’t The Voice —
it was all another game.

Tonight’s episode of Quantico ends with Senator Hass and Alex holding a press conference —
the bomb was detonated and the terrorist threat is over, they reassure the city that they are safe.
Meanwhile at the FBI office, the bomb that they just took out of the truck is missing. Simon,
Rayna, and Shelby realize that Miranda is missing too — they are certain she is the terrorist.
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Meanwhile, Miranda is two steps ahead of them. She has already figured out who the real
terrorist is. She breaks in to somebody’s office, and finds computer monitors set up in all of the
Quantico students houses. The terrorist walks in and shoots Miranda... it’s Liam. While she is
gasping for air, Miranda asks him why he is doing this. Liam nonchalantly responds, ” to make
things right.”
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Yes

Season 1
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 22

Originally aired: Sunday May 15, 2016
Writer: Joshua Safran
Director: Larry Teng
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Josh

Hopkins (Liam O’Connor), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas), Tate Ellington (Simon Asher)

Recurring Role: Marcia Cross (Senator Claire Haas), Mark Pellegrino (FBI Deputy Di-
rector Clayton Haas), Rick Cosnett (Elias Harper), Jacob Artist (Bran-
don Fletcher), Li Jun Li (Iris Chang), Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will
Olsen), Victor Cornfoot (Field Counselor Pollard)

Guest Stars: Henry Czerny (Walter Keyes), Ariane Rinehart (Louisa), Paula Davis
(II) (Reporter), Lisa-Marie Dupont (Female NAT 2), Matt Keyes (Agent
Frain), Nicole Leroux (Agent Diane Goodwin), Jennifer Miller (Female
NAT 1)

Production Code: 122
Summary: The NATS graduate from Quantico; and, in the future, Alex and her

team square off with the terrorist.

The episode kicks off with a series of
flashbacks — Liam is spying on the FBI
students, he has hidden cameras in all of
their rooms, he follows them, and knows
all of their secrets. He plants the bomb
layouts in Simon’s locker, he faked being
drunk the night that Alex got him from
the bar, and he even had Alex’s phone
bugged the entire time. Liam basically is
a criminal mastermind and has been one
step ahead of them for months. He’s even
the one that shot Ryan Booth, we see him
planting the bombs and leaving Alex in

the bombing aftermath in NYC.

Flashback to Quantico — the students are preparing for graduation. Shelby is upset that Caleb
got assigned to San Diego. She calls his dad Clayton and he reassures her that Caleb will be
setting at a desk for the rest of his career.

The students head to their final class — Ryan announces that there is a huge mixer that night
between them and the FBI faculty. They turn in their student weapons and badges. They’ll get
their real guns tomorrow. Alex is upset when she hears from Liam that Ryan is headed to Texas
and wont be on the East Coast with her.

Present time — Neema, Rayna, and Simon are convinced that Miranda is the bomber. Liam
arrives and Alex is relieved to see him. Liam announces that finding Miranda is their top priority
— they have to locate her and stop her before the bomb goes off.

Alex takes Liam aside — she has doubts about Miranda being the new bomber. He gives her
a far-fetched tale about Miranda trying to take out all of the FBI bigwigs so that she can create a
”new FBI.” Liam tells Alex she is ”either with him or not.”
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Flashback to Quantico — Alex and the other FBI students head to the big mixer. Alex quizzes
Ryan about going to DC, he changes the subject, apparently he is trying to hide Texas from her.
Alex lets him know that she already knows and isn’t happy about it. Shelby goes in the bathroom
and makes a phone call about Caleb, she’s upset when she learns that he has a fancy corner
office and his own assistant — obviously his dad wasn’t completely honest with her.

Caleb’s mom Claire corners Shelby and tells her that she hopes they can still be friends even
though she and Caleb broke up. Shelby takes the opportunity to tell his mother that he rejoined
the cult. Meanwhile, Neema and Rayna are spending quality time with each other before they go
undercover in the cell tomorrow and won’t be spending any time together.

Present time — Everyone is searching for Miranda, little do they know she has been shot and
is tied up in the trunk of Liam’s car in the parking ramp. Miranda manages to get free, but Liam
arrives just in time. Ryan catches him in the parking ramp, and can tell something is suspicious,
Liam punches him and knocks him out.

At the FBI office, the agents are starting to put two and two together and realize that Miranda
can’t be the bomber. Alex found out there was a camera in her apartment, someone was watching
her — why would she be watching herself. Plus, Simon checked Miranda’s schedule last week —
and there was no way she was the one calling them, she had meeting during the time that The
Voice called. Alex realizes that Ryan is missing and no one can find Liam either.

Flashback to Quantico — all of the students are packing up their rooms and turning in their
uniforms before they leave Quantico. Shelby tells Caleb that his parents are not coming to grad-
uation — his mom is furious now that Shelby told her all about the cult. She scoffs at Caleb that
she isn’t writing him off, she is just going to forget that he ever existed.

Liam privately tells Alex congrats on graduation. He teases her that he is glad she made it
through Quantico, because he ”has plans for her.”

Present time — Alex heads to Liam’s house to snoop around. His daughter Louisa arrives and
is surprised to see Alex. She tells her that she just talked to Liam an hour ago and he is headed
back to Washington DC. Alex leaves and calls Shelby, she says that it has been Liam this entire
time and he’s headed to DC — Alex says that she thinks that Liam is headed to Quantico. Alex
and the FBI agents rush to Quantico — there’s another class there graduating today. They spread
out to search for the bomb, Simon thinks that Liam may have planted the bomb in the dorms,
because that would cause the most fall out damage.

They find Miranda and Ryan tied up in one of the rooms. Alex and Ryan grab their guns and
start searching the dorms. Liam taunts Alex over the loudspeaker, he tells her that she made a
great scapegoat. He says that he is setting off the bomb to get rid of the ”cancer that is the FBI.”
He rants about how horrible the FBI has done, and all of the projects they have botched and
lives they have cost. Liam comes out of hiding and grabs Ryan and takes him hostage. Alex finds
Liam holding a gun to Ryan’s head.

Liam rambles to Alex that the FBI made him kill people and frame people — and then kept
rewarding him and promoting him. Liam says that Alex’s dad would have wanted him to set off
the bombs and get rid of the FBI. While Liam is talking Ryan breaks free and Alex shoots Liam
in the head and kills him.

Liam is dead — but there is still a bomb about to go off. Alex and Ryan rush to the top floor
of the dorms, Simon, Caleb, Shelby, Rayna, and Neema found the bomb. The nuke is going to
detonate in 8 minutes. Simon looks at the bomb and says that there is no way to stop it. While
they are all arguing over what to do with it — Simon grabs the bomb and jumps in one of the
SUV’s outside and drives off.

Alex calls Simon and asks him what he is doing. Simone says that if the bomb goes off
underwater — there will be minimum damage, and no one will be heard. He talks to them on
speaker phone while he floors it to the bridge. Alex and his former classmates sob and tell Simon
how much they love him — they stay on the line until Simon drives the SUV over the bridge and
in to the water, a few seconds later there is a huge explosion underwater. Simon just sacrificed
himself to save thousands of people.

A few weeks later, everyone reconvenes for Simon’s funeral — and he is being gives a Medal of
Valor. Miranda and Ryan arrive, they have a surprise for Shelby... her badge, they were able to get
her reinstated. Vice President Haas arrives, Alex corners her and makes some accusations, she
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knows she was involved with Liam. Alex remembers that Liam blackmailed her in to swapping
medication with her high blood pressure pills, but she just found out that Haas doesn’t have
high blood pressure. Alex accuses her of having Liam stage the first bombing to make her look
like a hero so that she could win the election. Alex says that Simon’s blood is on her hands.
Claire Haas scoffs that Alex doesn’t have the proof to come after her. Alex vows she may not have
proof, but she will never stop watching her. Alex heads inside and pays her respects to Simon.

Two weeks later — Alex s no longer in the FBI, she says she is moving back to her mom’s house
in Oakland. They all gather at Alex’s house to help her pack up. Ryan shows up at her doorstep
with flowers. Ryan reminds Alex about the trip they were supposed to take after graduation that
they never went on — he wants to take the trip now.

Two months later — Alex is home in Oakland and going for a job. A SUV pulls up and stops her,
she climbs in and a man introduces himself as Matthew Keyes. He is with the CIA and they want
to offer her a job. She has to decide right then and there — Alex’s phone goes off... it’s Ryan. She
ignores the call and Mr. Keyes waits for her answer...
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Kudove

Season 2
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Sunday September 25, 2016
Writer: Joshua Safran, Logan Slakter
Director: Patrick Norris
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey
(Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Henry Czerny (Matthew Keyes), Aaron Dı́az (Leon Velez), Tracy Ifeachor
(Lydia Bates), David Lim (Sebastian Chen), David Call (Jeremy Miller),
Danny Johnson (President Todd), Nadia Bowers (First Lady Todd),
Anthony Mangano (NYPD Officer), Ehad Berisha (Springer), Candi
Boyd (Female Instructor), Kathleen Choe (ND Office Worker), Jennifer
Fouche (Customs Agent), Adrienne LaValley (Polygraph Administrator),
Kerry Malloy (ND Agent), Wayne Miller (II) (Terrorist Leader), Erika Ro-
bel (Secret Service Agent), Scott Schaffer (Reporter), Jason Tottenham
(Male Instructor)

Production Code: 201
Summary: Alex is now at ”the Farm”, the CIA’s mysterious training facility, where

she learns about the dark art of espionage; and is pulled into a con-
spiracy that threatens the lives of Americans and countless others
around the globe.

The episode kicks off with Alex grabbing
coffee at a street vendor. She takes a mys-
terious call for Raina, who says that she
got the passkey that Alex needs — Alex
will pick it up in an hour.

Alex heads inside a building with high-
security, the major political leaders from
around the world are attending a brief-
ing there with the President to discuss
global surveillance policies. Inside, Alex
runs into Ryan, apparently he is a part of
the meeting. Alex was supposed to bring
something to give to him. They end up

bickering instead, and Ryan stomps off. Alex takes a ring out of her pocket and leaves it on
the table.

Alex heads back outside and starts snapping photos of someone. She calls Shelby and tells
her she needs to run the photo through the database — the guy she took a photo of is supposed
to be dead.

Flashback — Alex heads to her new CIA job, which is not what she thought it would be. She’s
basically sitting in a tiny cubicle in the basement. Before she leaves, she finds a mysterious blue
post-it note that says 8:18 PM.

After work, Alex heads to the bar and meets up with Ryan and Shelby for drinks. At 8:18
PM, she gets a mysterious phone call saying she has been chosen to try out for the National
Clandestine Service. She makes up an excuse to leave the bar, and gets directions via phone to
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”The Farm.” Alex is shocked when she sees Ryan in the group of trainess — they realize that they
both lied to each other, and they are both undercover for the FBI and infiltrating the CIA.

Present Time — Shelby calls Alex and tells her that she ran the photo through the database.
The guy in actually not Jeremy Miller, like Alex thought, his name is Paulo Silva. Before Shelby
can finish filling her in, Alex’s phone loses service, and so does everyone else’ phones around
her. Bombs start going off in the street.

Inside, Ryan and his men rush to get the President to safety. But, it’s not just a bombing,
men are rushing the building with guns and tear gas.

Flashback — Ryan and Alex meet with Miranda and someone from the CIA. They learn that they
are being sent into the CIA undercover because there is a group of rogue CIA agents who are
anarchists, and they have been recruiting their members. Ryan and Alex just have to act like
they don’t know each other.

The next day at training camp, Alex makes friends with a woman named Lydia, and Jeremy
Miller. Jeremy wrote a series of books about the CIA, and apparently his books were so impres-
sive, they invited him to the training camp. They head to class and meet their instructor — Owen.
They are put through a rigorous lie detector test, Alex is a little horrified when Ryan is able to
beat the polygraph test.

Present Time — The group that attacked the building full of political leaders has taken them
all hostage. Raina and Ryan are inside. The group is wearing masks, they have a list of people
from around the world that has all been charged with crimes regarding global surveillance and
they want them all pardoned. If they aren’t pardoned, the terrorist group will release biological
warfare on the city. Alex is outside, and she’s trying to find a way inside the building.

Flashback — at the farm, they are gives their next task. All of the recruits are thrown into a
room at the bar with a clue wrote on a card. They have to try to figure out which recruit their
card describes. After the drill is over, Ryan and Alex are still in the game, they haven’t been
eliminated. Owen tells them to sober up, for their next test — they will be jumping out of a plane.

In the plane, they are being strapped with parachutes and jumping out. Lydia’s parachute
is not strapped on properly, but she is scared to tell Owen, she doesn’t want to be cut. As she
tries to jump out of the plane, Alex dives across the plane and grabs her before she jumps to her
death.

It turns out that Lydia is playing Alex — she is actually an undercover instructor and Owen’s
partner. Alex gets lectured about compromising a mission, but she still barely makes it on the
team.

Present Time — Alex is inside of the building with the terrorists. One of the men finds her in
the hallway, she manages to fight him off and makes a run for it as he shoots at her.

Alex heads into a room and runs into another terrorist. She manages to get his gun away from
him and rips his mask off, it’s Jeremy Miller. He tells her that there is no way she is going to be
able to stop this, and now she is going to have to die too. Then Jeremy turns and jumps out the
window to his death.

Flashback — Alex and Ryan are up late at the farm, everyone is sleeping. They sneak away to a
room in an abandoned house. Ryan gets down on one knee and proposes to Alex. She tells him
to keep the ring until after this mission is over.

Lydia heads home, and Owen is waiting for her — it turns out that he is her father. Ryan
bunks with Leon, he lied to him and tells him that he and Alex hooked up back at Quantico
years ago and it’s over.

Present Time — The terrorists march the President’s wife up on the stage and assassinate her
on camera, in front of hundreds of everyone. Alex watches through the window, horrified.
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Lipstick

Season 2
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Sunday October 2, 2016
Writer: Cami Delavigne
Director: Patrick Norris
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey
(Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez), Tracy Ifeachor (Lydia Bates), David Lim (Se-
bastian Chen), Anthony Mangano (NYPD Officer Carl), Aaron Lazar
(Paul Burke), Candi Boyd (Female Instructor), Adriana DeGirolami
(Aide), Donnie Kehr (Police Commissioner), Wayne Miller (II) (Terrorist
Leader), Joe Osheroff (Local), Claire Warden (Elizabeth Haney), Jason
Tottenham (Male Instructor)

Production Code: 202
Summary: The recruits practice counter-surveillance at the Farm while Alex and

Ryan navigate their new relationship. Meanwhile, in the future, Ryan
and Raina, attempt to disrupt the terrorist plot by blending in with
hostages; and trust becomes an issue as not everyone is who they
seem to be.

The episode kicks off where we left off
last week — terrorists have taken an
entire Presidential convention hostage.
Ryan and Rayna are inside. Alex is roam-
ing the halls of the building, the terror-
ists have not found her yet. She watches
through a window, horrified, as the ter-
rorists behead the President’s wife. Ryan
whispers to Rayna that he recognizes of
the people in the room — they were train-
ing at the CIA Farm with him, but he
doesn’t trust them.

Flashback A Year Ago — Ryan and Alex
are undercover, they are training at the CIA Farm. The FBI sent them in undercover because
there is apparently an Anarchist group that recruits CIA members from the farm. Their first day
of training commences with morning Yoga.

After Yoga, Alex tries to get some info on her roommate Dayana, but she blows her off. They
head to class and get their first lesson on surveillance. Their trainer Owen announces that they
are going to learn how to evade surveillance and become invisible.

Alex is still getting hazed by Lydia — she finds out that she was supposed to open a bank
account with the CIA, but Lydia never told her how to. While she is trying to track down Lydia,
she runs in to another agent at the farm. He asks her out to drinks and she accepts, after all she
is supposed to be feeling out the other agents.

Present time — Miranda and Shelby are bumping heads with Vice President Haas and her Chief
of Security Paul Burke. They are trying to ice out the FBI and take military action —Miranda
argues that there are over a 1,000 prisoners in there and they are going to get them all killed.
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Shelby whispers to Miranda that she thinks Alex is inside the terrorist zone. Meanwhile, Alex
found a wounded security guard — he is trying to lead her through underground tunnels to an
old NYPD bunker, but the tunnels are full of the terrorists too.

Flashback A Year Ago — Alex is out for drinks, she’s getting to know Harry. They flirt at a pub
and when they leave, they notice that other members from the training camp are in the street
and following them. It looks like they are doing a live surveillance test. Alex and Harry split up
to try and evade the other agents. Of course, Dayana is the weak link and she screws up and
loses Alex because she’s on the phone arguing with someone, she tells Ryan that it was a work
emergency, she’s a lawyer.

Present Time — In the basement, Alex and the wounded officer are making a run for it. They
have a 60 second window before the terrorists return. The officer gets Alex in to the bunker and
then he slams the door and locks her in. He sacrifices himself to the terrorists so that they don’t
know Alex is in the bunker.

Flashback A Year Ago — Alex, Ryan, and the trainees head back to class. They get a lecture and
Dayana is now on the chopping block after screwing up the drill. Later that night, Ryan gives
Dayana a pep-talk, she thinks that she could make more of a difference in the world by being
a lawyer than a CIA agent. Alex steps outside and bumps in to Lydia, Lydia tells Alex that the
reason she is hard on her is because she does her best work under pressure, and she admires
her work at Quantico.

Alex heads to her safe house to meet her FBI handler — she is shocked to see that it is
Shelby. She bursts in to tears. Alex says that at Quantico they were training to do good, but at
the farm they are training to learn how to lie and manipulate. Meanwhile, Ryan meets up with
his handler, who is Nimah. She tells Ryan that she has new intel from Miranda, and they have
to debrief ASAP.

Alex finds a phone line in the bunker — she calls Miranda and tells her that she is on the
inside. Miranda tells her that she needs some intelligence, they need to know how many terrorists
there are. After Miranda hands up, someone texts one of the terrorists and tells them that Alex
Parrish is on the inside.
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Stescalade

Season 2
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Sunday October 16, 2016
Writer: Beth Schacter
Director: Jennifer Lynch
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey
(Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez), Tracy Ifeachor (Lydia Bates), David Lim (Se-
bastian Chen), Todd Litzinger (Lucas Strauss), Heléne Yorke (Guest
Star), Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will Olsen), Candi Boyd (Female In-
structor), Jason Tottenham (Male Instructor), Dennis Kozee (FBI Tech
#1), Jen Kwok (FBI Tech #2), Charmar Jeter (Diplomat)

Production Code: 203
Summary: At the Farm, the CIA recruits focus on assessment; and, in the future,

Alex goes undercover in an attempt to infiltrate the terrorist group and
is shocked to discover that not everyone is a stranger.

The episode kicks off with a flashback to Alex
and Ryan meeting with their handlers Rayna and
Shelby. They fill their handlers in on their CIA
classmates and who they think might be recruited
by the Anarchists. So far, Alex and Ryan have noth-
ing. Alex and Ryan get a bug to wear and share at
the CIA training camp. But, they have to careful,
because the CIA is constantly scanning the camp
for spies.

Present Time — Miranda and Shelby are still
camped outside of the terrorist attack. They are
convinced that it was the anarchist group that
was working through the CIA that is responsible.
Shelby confesses that she still has an in-depth

analysis of all of the trainees that were at the camp on her personal computer. Miranda tells
Shelby to bring her the file ASAP.

Meanwhile, inside the building that the terrorists have taken over, Alex is still running around
rogue. She takes down one of the terrorists and strips them — then puts on the outfit, and goes
under cover dressed as one of the terrorists. With the helmet on, they might not suspect Alex. If
they do figure her out though — they will most likely kill her. She strolls through the building in
the terrorist gear and starts tallying up how many attackers there are and how many weapons
they have.

Flashback — Miranda meets up with Rayna and Shelby at a diner in the middle of nowhere.
Miranda isn’t happy with their reports so far. She tells Rayna and Shelby that a good handler
gets inside their spies heads and makes it personal so that Alex and Ryan will get the info that
they need.

Meanwhile, Alex and Ryan are on to their next training session. Owen takes the students to
a crowded bar and teaches the how to go inside and assess all of the exits and entrances, how
many people are in the bar. Next, they throw them in a closet, and they have to estimate how
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many minutes and seconds they were in there. Now, it’s time for them to put what they learned
to the test. Owen and Lydia send them on a test mission.

Present Time — Shelby returns to the office with a flash drive. When Miranda plugs it in to her
computer, the machine shuts down, and an officer rushes in to Miranda’s office and tells her to
step away from the computer immediately. Apparently, there is a virus on the flash drive, they
confiscate the flash drive and the computers. Miranda whispers to Shelby to go home and get
her personal computer.

Flashback — the CIA agents are blindfolded and dropped in the woods in the middle of nowhere
with a partner, they have to find their own ways back. Alex is dropped off with Leon, and Ryan is
paired up with Doyle. Ryan and Doyle wind up in an argument over Alex and split up, Ryan finds
Dayana wandering through the woods by herself. She tells Ryan that she doesn’t want his help,
she wants to get out on her own and prove that she can do it. Alex and Ryan use the opportunity
to try and get some intel on their fellow students.

Present Time — Alex is still stalking around the building and spying on the terrorists. Inside,
Ryan is being held in a room with some of the other victims. He corners Doyle who is also being
held hostage, he stages a fight with Doyle. Alex gets dragged in to the scuffle and Ryan realizes
that she is still in the building and dressed as one of the terrorists.

Flashback — Lydia is upset because the Cia has her stuck at the training camp and she wants
to get back in the field. She rants to her dad Owen that she doesn’t understand why they won’t
let her get back in the action. He advises her to take charge of the situation and find out what is
going on. Lydia makes some phone calls and learns that it is her own father’s fault that she is
stuck at the training camp because he wanted to spend time with her. She confronts him and is
furious, she says some hurtful things about her father’s past and why he is benched now. Lydia
storms outside and makes a phone call, she tells someone on the other end that she ”is in,” and
asks what she should do next.

Present Time — Meanwhile, the trainees are all still wandering around the woods. Doyle finds
Leigh in the woods — they decide to partner up. Meanwhile, Alex and Leon aren’t on the best of
terms. He’s tired of her prying to his past and asking him so many questions. He finally admits
that he got himself arrested on purpose in Mexico because he was a journalist and he wanted to
show people what the inside of Mexican prisons were like.

Because of Ryan and Doyle’s fight — the terrorists discovered that Alex had infiltrated them.
One of them takes Alex downstairs by gunpoint and prepares to kill her. Alex attacks the terrorist
and rips off her helmet... it’s Leigh.

Flashback — the trainees finally make it back to the training camp, and Owen and Lydia are not
impressed with how long it took them to get back. They had cameras in the trees watching the
trainees, and it was clear that they weren’t using anything that they had learned.

Alex and Ryan meet up in secret that night. They are arguing over who they should put the
bug on. They decide that they should put the bug on Harry. Shelby and Rayna arrive, they split
Alex and Ryan up and follow Miranda’s orders and try to get inside their heads. They manage to
cause a rift between Ryan and Alex.

Present Time — Alex tries to get answers from Leigh, but she is not talking and set on killing
Alex. Alex has no choice but to kill Leigh to save herself.

Tonight’s episode ends with Leigh’s body falling through the glass roof of the library, Alex
pinned a message to her body for the terrorists, it reads ”2 Down.”
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Kubark

Season 2
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Sunday October 23, 2016
Writer: Jordon Nardino
Director: Steve Robin
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey
(Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez), Tracy Ifeachor (Lydia Bates), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall), David Lim (Sebastian Chen), Heléne Yorke (Leigh), Aaron
Lazar (Paul), Derek Klena (Guest Star), Henry Czerny (Matthew Keyes),
John Anderson (Case Officer), Candi Boyd (Angie), Richard Gallagher
(CIA Lawyer), Benjamin Jones (Tactical Agent), Wayne Miller (Terror-
ist), Sarah Nealis (Female Analyst), Jason Tottenham (Male Instructor),
Joseph Bessette (Hostage), Brandy Gardener (Hostage), Faith Logan
(Sinclair), Doris McCarthy (Pedestrian), Eric West (Hostage)

Production Code: 204
Summary: The trainees have their stress levels tested while Alex attempts to get

close to Owen. Meanwhile, in the future, the stand-off could come to
an end when the terrorist organization demands a trade.

The episode kicks off in the basement, the
terrorists have taken the hostages down-
stairs. The guards are still searching the
building for Alex. Rayna is moved in to
a room alone, Alex watches from around
the corner.

Meanwhile at their office across town,
Shelby is briefing everyone on the rogue
CIA agents and her report — she is cer-
tain that the group that Ryan and Alex
were trying to infiltrate is responsible.
The terrorist go live and stream another
video with Rayna speaking on their be-
half. They are willing to release 1600 of
their prisoners — in exchange for the

criminal hacker Eric Boyer.

Flashback — Miranda is furious about the bug that they found in Alex’s room. She wants to
pull Alex and Ryan out of the training camp before they are discovered and possibly killed by the
anarchists. Back at the students’ house — Ryan gets a mysterious package that he has to sign
for, it’s from the Department of justice, and a key.

Alex and Ryan head to class — Owen lectures the about emotions, and learning to control
them and hide signs of stress. The students put on plastic bracelets that measure their stress.
Owen promises to teach them to conquer fear.

Present Time — Alex slips in to the room where Rayna is being held. She gets a chance to talk
to her, they exchange intel. Alex tells Rayna that she can’t let the terrorists trade the hostages for
Eric Boyer. Whatever they want the hacker for can’t be good, and is the next part of their plan.
Rayna seems to disagree, she argues that the trade could save over 1600 people.
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Meanwhile, back at the office, Miranda and Shelby are arguing over whether or not to make
the trade with the terrorists. Shelby thinks it’s a horrible idea, the terrorists are obviously steps
ahead of them, and who knows what they want Boyer for. Interestingly, Miranda is all for giving
the terrorists Boyer and making the trade — she heads out to find Boyer and convince him to
come in and let them trade him to terrorists.

Miranda and Shelby track down Eric and arrest him for jaywalking. Miranda takes Eric aside
and tells him that he didn’t ”hold up his end of the bargain” and now he is going to have to turn
himself over the anarchist group. It’s starting to sound like Miranda might be working with the
terrorist CIA group.

In the basement, Rayna is sat down next to Lydia. She whispers to her that Alex is still alive
and she talked to her. She wants Lydia to help her make sure that the terrorists don’t make the
Eric Boyer trade. Lydia refuses to help, she points out how many times Alex has screwed up in
the past, and they need to make sure the trade goes through and they can save as many people
as possible.

Flashback — the students are all wearing their stress watches, Owen takes them all to a Lingley
mixer to meet with all of the head honchos at the CIA. Owen is monitoring all of their stress on
their bracelets to see who can handle it. Alex is trying to clone Owen’s phone so that she can use
the APP he is looking at to spy on her classmates and their stress levels.

Present Time — It’s time for Miranda and the FBI to trade Eric Boyer for the hostages. Alex
watches from the roof, and realizes that Rayna is not following their plan and is letting the
trade go through. She starts shooting gun shots in to the air and chaos ensues. Alex watches as
Miranda follows through and makes sure Eric Boyer gets to the terrorists. On the bright side, all
1600 hostages that they were letting go, make it to safety.

Flashback — Alex is ruffling Owen’s feathers at the party and following him around, still trying
to clone his phone. She gets upset because Ryan won’t help her with her crazy plan, and he
leaves the party early. Ryan heads to a safety deposit box with the key that he got in the mail.
There’s a baseball cap inside the box, it says ”CIA” on it. And, a handwritten note that says,
”Hope it fits.”

After the party, Owen lectures them about their stress tests. Every student in the class has
one stressor, and it’s their greatest weakness. He tells the students that they need to learn their
weaknesses and embrace them so that they can’t be used against them by their enemies. The
classmates head back home and realize that they were played by Owen and Lydia... again. They
figured out their weaknesses, and used them to drive up their stress levels.

Ryan knocks on Lydia’s door in the middle of the night. He confronts her about sending him
the hat and pretending that it came from Liam to stress him out.

Alex stays late after class, she is still trying to clone Owen’s phone. He rushes off again — but
luckily she was able to finish the download. Now, she has access to Owen’s phone, and all of his
data on all of her classmates.

Present Time — Miranda orders her people to interview all of the hostages that were just re-
leased, and then let them go. Shelby scoffs that some of those people could be the terrorists, they
can’t just let them go. Shelby heads back to her office, she finds a strange email on her computer
from Eric Boyer. She opens the email and reads it and then slams her computer shut.

Meanwhile, the terrorists have Eric Boyer at a computer — he says that this has gone too far,
and jumps up and attacks a guard. He’s shot and killed.
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KMFORGET

Season 2
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Sunday October 30, 2016
Writer: Cameron Litvack
Director: Jennifer Lynch
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey
(Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Recurring Role: Tracy Ifeachor (Lydia Bates)
Guest Stars: Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez), Heléne Yorke (Lee Davis), Alan Crawford

(Jonathan Walker)
Production Code: 205
Summary: At the Farm, Harry is determined to learn more about Alex and Ryan’s

plan; and Owen recruits Leon for a special assignment. In the future,
meanwhile, Alex is cornered by the terrorists.

The episode kicks off with a flashback
to the CIA training camp, Harry is hook-
ing up with a guy named Will, who ap-
parently is linked to the FBI and knows
Shelby. Harry snatches Will’s phone and
blocks Shelby so that Will can’t get any
calls or texts from her.

Meanwhile, Shelby heads to a cof-
fee shop near the CIA camp, she has a
chance encounter with Leon and he flirts
with her. When Nimah finds out she is
floored and tells Shelby that she can’t see
Leon again.

Back at the camp, Ryan and Alex are
searching Leigh’s room to find proof that

she bugged them and is listening in on everyone’s conversations. Harry catches them in the act,
luckily they didn’t find anything in Leigh’s room.

Out of nowhere someone jumps Alex, Harry, and Ryan and stabs them in the necks with
syringes. The three of them wake up in a classroom with Owen, they’re in bed with each other
and naked. Apparently, this is their next lesson at the CIA farm, what to do when your enemy
drugs you 101.

Present Time — Miranda and the FBI are still stationed outside of the terrorist attack building.
Miranda takes Shelby aside and tells her they need a hacker to find out why the terrorists
brought in Eric Boyer. Miranda wants Will Olsen, she tells Shelby to contact him and set up a
meeting.

Flashback — Owen has a new assignment for the CIA trainees. There’s a reporter named Craw-
ford that is holed up at a hotel, he is suspected of sharing secrets with the Russians. They have
to go undercover at a socialist party in DC and case the reporter’s hotel room.

Present — Shelby secretly meets with Will behind Miranda’s back. She tells him about the email
she got from Boyer saying that Miranda was one of the bad guys. She asks Will to help her get to
the bottom of it and find out if Miranda is working with the terrorists.
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Alex is still running around the terrorist site rogue — slowly picking off the terrorists one by
one. She manages to get her hands on one of their cell phones.

Flashback — Harry Doyle is on to Alex and Ryan. He texts Shelby the address to the party
they are going under cover to that night, and it’s from Will’s phone. Shelby is freaking out, she
thinks that Alex and Ryan have been compromised. She heads to the party and runs in to Leon.
Meanwhile, Harry tries to catch Shelby talking to Alex and Ryan so that he can prove that they
are still working with the FBI.

It’s ”Go Time,” Alex, Ryan, and Harry head up to Crawford’s hotel room. When they arrive,
they realized that they have been duped by Owen again, there’s what looks like a dead body
lying on the bed. The phone rings, it’s Owen, he tells them they have 13 minutes to clean up the
room and get rid of all traces of their DNA before the police arrive. If they fail this mission, they
shouldn’t even both coming back to the training camp.

Harry agrees to help Alex and Ryan clean up the suite — on one condition, he wants to know
the truth about what they are doing at the farm. Ryan tells Harry that he is FBI, but Alex is not.
Henry slips downstairs to get Owen’s keycard to help them make it look it was his room. While
Henry is away, Alex and Ryan play him — they put the room in Harry’s name instead, so the
police bust him with the dead body. It looks like they beat Harry at his own game.

Present — Alex shuts down the lights in the building. The terrorists manage to finally capture
her at gunpoint. Just as a man is about to shoot and kill Alex, his partner kills him. Alex is
shocked — the woman that saved her is wearing a mask and won’t tell her who she is. She gives
Alex a gun and tells her to go, she takes Alex’s bracelet to prove to the other terrorists that Alex
is dead.

Flashback — Owen has Alex over for tea once they get back to the training camp. He’s impressed
that she and Ryan made it out of the hotel room and had the nerve to frame Harry with the body.
Back at the students’ house, Leigh corners Ryan in the kitchen and makes small talk. She
confesses that she misses her kids and her husband. Ryan gives her a pep-talk and reassures
her that she is doing just fine at the training camp.

Harry returns and he is not a happy camper. He says that the rule was no one gets kicked out
if they reveal that they are CIA to get out of trouble with the police — and he didn’t use his get
out of jail free card, so technically he is still in the program. Harry demands answers from Alex
and Ryan...he wants the truth.

Ryan and Alex go out to drinks with Alex at the bar so that they can talk in private. Harry
reveals that he is a member of MI6, he’s apparently part of a program where an American trains
with MI6 in England and he trains with the Americans. Ryan and Alex tell him that they can’t
tell him anything about their mission until they talk to their superiors. He tells them to get
on the phone and call them then — because no one is leaving the bar until they have this all
straightened out.

Meanwhile, Shelby sneaks off and heads back to the diner and secretly meets up with Leon
again.

Present — Miranda gets a phone call from Will. He looked at Eric boyer’s emails like Shelby
asked him to. Will tells Miranda that he knows what she is doing, and he supports her and he
wants to help, he scoffs that he convinced Shelby Miranda is innocent too, even though she isn’t.

Alex is roaming the halls again, sneaking around the terrorists, and she bumps in to a familiar
face...Lydia.
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Aquiline

Season 2
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Sunday November 6, 2016
Writer: Jorge Zamacona
Director: Hanelle Culpepper
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Recurring Role: Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez), Tracy Ifeachor (Lydia Bates), David Lim (Se-
bastian Chen)

Guest Stars: Aarón Dı́az (Léon Velez), Tracy Ifeachor (Lydia Bates), David Lim
(Sebastian Chen), Heléne Yorke (Leigh), Candi Boyd (Angie), Arthur
Konow (Leigh’s Son), Jason Tottenham (Jason), Emily Dorsch (Hostage
#1), David Gibson (Hostage #2), Eric West (Hostage)

Production Code: 206
Summary: At the Farm, the trainees decide on a drone strike, which triggers

Alex’s memories of Simon’s sacrifice; Shelby and Leon’s relationship
heats up; and Nimah warns Alex and Ryan that Harry can’t be trusted.
In the future, Alex battles Lydia.

The episode kicks off with the terrorist —
after the Eric Boyer trade is over, all of
the hostages are corralled back in to one
room. Rayna and the CIA agents are plot-
ting, Dayana,Harry, Sebastian, and Leigh
work with Rayna to try and figure out
their next move.

Flashback — Alex and Ryan meet with
their handlers. The FBI has confirmed
that Harry Doyle is part of MI6 but Alex
still thinks he may be a part of the terror-
ist group. The FBI needs something from
Alex and Ryan, time is running out and
they still have no idea who the anarchists
are in the CIA. Meanwhile, Owen corners

his daughter Lydia before class. He got a list of names that burnt his cover years ago and he
wants Lydia to use her clearance and see if it was the CIA that screwed him over.

Present Time — Alex ran in to Lydia, but she doesn’t believe that she isn’t a terrorist. Lydia says
that the terrorists are after a hard drive that is full of CIA intelligence from the last 20 years.
Lydia and Alex team up to destroy the hard drive before the terrorists find a way to decrypt it.

Flashback — Lydia and Owen are teaching the students about drone strikes. They are all given
old case files and they have to decide whether or not a drone strike is necessary by calculating
the threat and the number of possible casualties. Meanwhile, Harry Doyle is still breathing down
Ryan’s back about being in the FBI and the CIA.

Of course, it’s not long before they learn that the class is not a drill — and they are deciding
whether or not to really authorize a drone strike. The students begin bickering amongst them-
selves over whether or not to risk innocent lives. There seems to be a pretty split divide, Alex,
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Leigh, and Sebastian vote ”No.” on the drone strike. Alex is extra emotional because it is the
anniversary of Simon’s death.

Present Time — Lydia and Alex make it to the room where the CIA’s hard drives are being held,
after a few close run-in with terrorists. They have the code to access the drives from the satellite
phone that Alex stole off one of the terrorists.

Flashback — after bickering back and forth for 20 minutes, Ryan changes his vote to ”No,”
because Alex is obviously upset. Owen interrupts and tells them that time is up, then he orders
the drone strike. The students watch in shock as a bomb is dropped on a location where a
suspected terrorist might be hiding out.

Present Time — Alex hands her phone over to Lydia, and then Lydia turns on her. It looks like
Lydia played her. They begin wrestling over the gun that Alex is holding. Meanwhile upstairs, the
hostages are still trying to figure out what they all have in common and why they are being held
by the terrorists. Leigh mentions that she had a layover flight in Jakarta, then out of nowhere
the terrorists grab her and drag her out of the room.

Flashback — Shelby has some explaining to do. Nemah found out that Shelby is sleeping with
Leon, one of the students from the farm. Nemah thinks that Shelby might be the break that they
have been waiting for in this case. Maybe Shelby can get more info from Leon than Alex and
Ryan have been able to get by posing as students.

Meanwhile, the students head back to the house, and some of them are pretty shaken up
over the drone strike, and Owen’s speech about being able to deal with the fact that they have to
become okay with the idea of taking another person’s life.

Present Time — Alex wakes up, and she is tied up. Lydia says that she is not a terrorist, she is
in the CIA, and it is part of her duty as a CIA Agent to secure the hard-drives and destroy them.
She leaves Alex tied up in the room, before she leaves, she pulls an alarm so that the terrorists
can find her.

Flashback — Shelby, Alex, Ryan, and Nemah all meet at Simon’s grave in the middle of the
night. They each leave a stone on his grave site, and Nemah says a prayer for him.

Present Time — Leigh is killed by the terrorists in front of the other prisoners. Then, Dayana
and Rayna are dragged out of the room. Once Rayna is alone with the terrorists, it looks like she
may be working with them. And she might not be Rayna — one of the twins is being held hostage
by the terrorists next door. The twins have been swapping back and forth again, and one of them
is working for the terrorists...
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LCFLUTTER

Season 2
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Sunday November 13, 2016
Writer: Gideon Yago
Director: Steve Robin
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Recurring Role: Marcia Cross (Vice President Claire Haas), Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez),
Tracy Ifeachor (Lydia Bates), David Lim (Sebastian Chen)

Guest Stars: Aaron Lazar (Paul), Will Blagrove (Agent #1), Tom Kemnitz Jr. (Mike),
Joseph Bessette (Hostage), Twanta Craig (Hostage), Merritt Janson
(Agent Ramsey), Denisa Juhos (Hostage), Renan Kanbay (Millie Met-
zger), Jason Tottenham (Jason), Eric West (Hostage)

Production Code: 207
Summary: The trainees learn about enhanced interrogation techniques when

Owen puts himself in the hot seat. Shelby goes undercover. Mean-
while, in the future, a new president is sworn in. Miranda makes a
difficult decision.

The episode kicks off where we left off
last week, Alex is tied up in a room in
the building that has been taken over by
the terrorists — Lydia left her there to be
caught. She dislocates her own arm to get
untied, and then makes a run for it before
she is caught.

Flashback — Shelby is still hooking up
with one of the students at the CIA train-
ing camp. Afterward, she meets with Alex
at the safe house, they are shocked to
see that Nemah and Miranda are already
there with Ryan. Miranda is not happy

that they still haven’t infiltrated the anarchists in the CIA. Miranda gives Alex a blueprint to
Owen’s house and says that she needs to get inside and get some intel. The operation is moving
too slow and they still don’t have anything. Alex and Ryan head to the bar

Alex and Ryan head to the bar afterward with some of the other students from the CIA camp.
They play a game of darts and question each other about their pasts. Things get awkward when
Sebastian questions Harry about his friend Elliot who committed suicide.

The next day in class, Owen and Lydia reveal the next lesson at the CIA training camp will be
in interrogations — how to avoid questions, and how to ask the right questions.

Present Time — Alex is making her way through the basement of the building. She calls Shelby’s
cell phone, she warns her that the terrorists have been communicating with someone on the
outside world. She gives Shelby a phone number of the person that has been talking to the
terrorists, and then the line goes dead. The terrorists knock Alex out, she wakes up tied to a
chair in what appears to be an interrogation room.

Another man is thrown into the room with Alex, his hands are tied and he claims to be one
of the hostages. He says his name is Mike and the terrorists sent him in to find out where the
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drives are. If Alex doesn’t give up the drives, then they will kill Mike. Alex basically laughs in
”Mikes’s” face and tells him that she isn’t buying it, she knows he is one of the terrorists and
they are trying to play her.

Flashback — In class Lydia and Owen warn the student that they will push them to their limits.
They put them through several potential interrogation techniques, like weight endurance, putting
their feet in ice water, and listening to loud music.

Present Time — Mike begs Alex to tell the terrorists where the drives are, but she still isn’t
buying it. The terrorists march in and shoot Mike in the head and kill him. It looks like he was
telling the truth after all. Next, they bring in Dayana, and promise to torture her if Alex doesn’t
give them what they want.

Flashback — Owen challenges the students at the CIA to torture him until he gives up his top
secret CIA alias. Owen is apparently half superhuman though, and hours without food, water,
or sleep don’t seem to be breaking him at all. The students bicker over how they should torture
Owen next. Interestingly enough, Dayana seems to know a little bit about torturing people.

Owen still hasn’t cracked a few days later. They argue over whether they should physically
torture him more, or take a different approach. Ryan corners Dayanah and asks her about the
country where she grew up, he can tell that she was tortured or she saw someone else being
tortured firsthand. He gives her a speech about how doing bad doesn’t make you a bad person.

Meanwhile, Alex slips away from the training exercise and breaks in to Owen and Lydia’s
house to snoop around. She finds a secret computer and cell phone hidden in the wall. Henry
spots her in the house, and calls her to tip her off that Lydia is on her way back and she is about
to be busted.

Back in class, Dayana informs her classmates that they only way they are ever going to get
Owen to surrender, is to hurt someone that he cares about — as in his daughter Lydia. The
students drag Lydia kicking and screaming back to the torture room where they are holding
Owen. After torturing Lydia in front of Owen, it’s not long until he gives up his sAlexecret alias...
it’s Jim Dowd.

Present Time — Apparently the class in torture didn’t do much for Alex. Before the terrorists
even seriously hurt Dayanah, Alex sings like a canary to save her and tells them that Lydia took
the drives and she doesn’t even have them.

Outside, Shelby calls the number that Alex gave her — and to her shock a phone in Miranda’s
boyfriend’s Paul starts ringing. Men in suits whisk him away, Miranda shouts at Paul not to talk
to anyone until he gets a lawyer.

Flashback — Alex meets with Shelby, who is not too excited about the phone and computers
she found at Owen’s house, since she didn’t even take photos of them. Alex is upset because she
feels like they are fazing her out of the operation. She runs in to Owen at the bar and flirts with
him, he offers to buy her a burger.

Meanwhile, Ryan wakes up outside in the middle of nowhere with a burner phone. Someone
on the other side of the phone says, ”You have been selected.”

DAyanah and Alex are alone in the torture room — Henry, Sebastian, and Leon rush in.
Apparently one of them faked a seizure and they were able to overpower some of the terrorists
and get away. It looks like the CIA students are about to put everything they learned to use to
join forces against the terrorists.

82



Quantico Episode Guide

Odenvy

Season 2
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Sunday November 27, 2016
Writer: Justin Brenneman
Director: Reza Tabrizi
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Lara Pulver (Guest Star), Aarón Dı́az (Léon Velez), Tracy Ifeachor (Lydia
Bates), David Lim (Sebastian Chen), Bradley Rose (Guest Star), Laila
Robins (Guest Star), Gabe Bowling (Terrorist #1), Jen Kwok (FBI Tech),
William Ryall (Park Employee), Jason Tottenham (Jason)

Production Code: 208
Summary: At the Farm, Lydia and Owen teach the group about lying and cut-

ting off relationships; and, in the future, Alex and company set out to
destroy the biological weapon.

The episode kicks off with Alex in the
bunker with some of her former CIA
classmates. She makes contact with
Shelby and tells her that she has some
people she trusts with her — they are go-
ing to try and disable the job.

Flashback — Ryan is meeting with
Neemah in the safe house. Alex is upset
because they are having secret meetings
behind her back, and she hasn’t heard
from her handler Shelby in weeks. After
Alex leaves, Neemah and Ryan get down
to business. Ryan was recruited by the
AIC, but Alex has no idea that they chose
him.

The reason Alex hasn’t seen Shelby is because she has been hooking up with Leon and doing
her own under cover work. Shelby and Leon are lying in bed at a nearby hotel, Thanksgiving is
coming up, they chat about their families — obviously Shelby doesn’t tell her the truth about her
parents.

Alex meets with Doyle at the bar behind Ryan’s back. She tells Doyle about the burner phones
and laptops that she found in Owen’s house. She thinks that Own is in charge of the AIC. Harry
Doyle agrees to do some snooping in England while they are off for Thanksgiving break.

At Owen’s house, Lydia tells him that the CIA finally granted her request for another tour and
she will be leaving soon. She wants to spend some time with him over Thanksgiving before she
leaves.

Present Time — Alex, Doyle, and the other CIA students are looking for supplies in the old police
bunker to disarm the bio weapon. Whether it is viral or bacterial, all they need is to apply enough
heat to it to kill the live cultures.

Raynah is taken in to a room and tied to a chair — she’s shocked when one of the terrorists
come inside and takes their helmet off, it’s her sister Neemah. Neemah is a proud member of the
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AIC, she sits down and tells her sister that she needs to start fighting for herself and what she
believes in, the Americans would deport her in a day if they could.

Shelby can’t trust Miranda, she takes an army sergeant aside and tells her that she has Alex
on the inside and she can help diffuse the bomb. The sergeant doesn’t want their help though,
she tells Shelby to have Alex lie low, they have everything under control. Something is definitely
off. A few minutes later, Miranda takes Shelby aside and plays a recording for her.

A few minutes later, Miranda takes Shelby aside and plays a recording for her, it’s of the army
sergeant. The army is planning on dropping a drone on Liberty st. to end the crisis, they’re killing
everyone, even the hostages.

Miranda confronts the army sergeant. Shelby shouts that they can deactivate the bomb with
Alex’s help. The Sgt. Scoffs that Alex isn’t a miracle worker, the drone is striking in 48 minutes.
If Alex can diffuse the bomb before the 48 minutes are up, then she will call off the drones.

Flashback — It’s Thanksgiving break, the students all head home to visit their families, but they
have made up cover stories about where they have been. No one can know they were recruited
by the CIA. Harry Doyle heads back to England.

Meanwhile, Alex is upset because Ryan is pulling away from her and won’t tell her what is
going on with him and Raynah.

Dayanah refuses to go home, she doesn’t want to have to lie to her family and then leave them
again without notice.

Owen returns home but Lydia is out. He goes through her bag and finds her orders from the
CIA, saying what her next job is.

Present Time — Alex, Doyle, and Sebastian are crawling through their air vent of the building
and trying to get to the bomb without the terrorists discovering them. Their plan goes awry when
Sebastian drops the canister they needed to make a blowtorch. They split up, and Doyle heads
back up stairs to find another canister.

Flashback — Alex tracks down Shelby and Neemah, she demands to know why they are meeting
behind her back and no one is telling her anything. Shelby confesses that she went back in the
field and is making headway. Alex is being pulled from the mission, she failed. Miranda was
supposed to be the one to tell her in a few days.

Meanwhile, Ryan is on a mission. The AIC has him running around in the woods and is
contacting him via text messages. They are testing him. He receives a text message and it tells
him to take down a man, he ties him up and leaves him inside the office.

A few minutes later Leon arrives, he was recruited by the AIC too. He receives a text message
telling him to kill the man that Ryan tied up in the chair. Afterwards, Leon shows up on Shelby’s
doorstep with blood on his hands, he confesses to her that he just had to kill someone.

Present Time — Alex and Sebastian find the bomb. They were played by the terrorists, the
bomb isn’t going to kill everyone in the city. It’s set off to kill everyone in the building that they
are holding hostage.

Alex and Sebastian rush back to the bunker to call the FBI and tell them what they found.
On the way, they meet up with Doyle, Leon, and Dayana. Chaos ensues, they are all surrounded
by the terrorists and forced to drop their weapons.

Flashback — Alex and Ryan meet up at the safe house. Ryan doesn’t want this mission to come
between them, he gets down on one knee and takes out a ring and proposes to her. Alex is
thrilled, and says ”yes.”

Lydia packs up to leave the farm. Before she goes, she finally gives her dad Owen what he
has been looking for — the reason he got dropped by the CIA and they won’t put him back in the
field.

Miranda finally shows up to tell Alex that she is off the job, she made arrangements for alex
to go back to work in NYC. Alex informs her that she is not leaving, she is staying at the CIA
training camp and she is going to find the AIC herself without the FBI’s help.

Ryan receives another text, he’s ordered to go to a barn in the middle of the night. Leon and
Dayana are waiting for him, they all realize that they were all recruited by the AIC. All three of
them receive a text showing each of them participating in killing the innocent man earlier in a
video. The message says that if they break the AIC’s trust, they will destroy them with the video.
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Present Time — One of the men dressed in black drags Alex down the alley and throws her
in a room. He pushes a button and lasers cover the doorway, the terrorist tells Alex that if she
crosses the lasers, the bomb will go off and kill everyone inside. He takes his helmet off before
he walks away, it’s Ryan...
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Cleopatra

Season 2
Episode Number: 31
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Monday January 23, 2017
Writer: Marisha Mukerjee
Director: Gideon Raff
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Recurring Role: Eliza Coupe (Hannah Wyland), Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez), David Lim
(Sebastian Chen)

Guest Stars: Laila Robins (General Katherine Richards), Paige Patterson (Carly
Klapp), Alexandra Turshen (Samantha)

Production Code: 209
Summary: The recruits are taught the art of seduction, which Alex utilizes to get

closer to Owen; and, in the future, she learns who the terrorists are.

The episode picks up where we left off in
the fall finale — Alex Parrish was released
from the hostage center in NYC (actually
thrown out by Ryan). There are still over
100 people stil being held in the building
though.

Alex is being held in an interrogation
room — and is shocked when Hannah ar-
rives to question her. Hannah points out
that it is a little ironic that Alex has found
herself in the middle of a huge conspir-
acy, two years in a row. Hannah demands
answers, before the government fires a
missile in NYC and takes out the Citizen
Liberation Front ad remaining hostages.

Alex explains that the FBI sent her undercover at the CIA training camp with Ryan. Hannah
happens to be Ryan’s ex-wife.

Alex explains the Citizens Liberation Front, how Ryan infiltrated them but she failed the
mission and stayed at the CIA.

Flashback 10 Months Ago — Ryan fills Miranda in on being recruited by the AIC, and getting
the mysterious texts and having to help kill a man. Ryan was recruited with Dayana and Leon,
who was dating Shelby Wyatt and had no idea she was undercover FBI. Ryan reassures Miranda
that Alex has no idea he has been recruited or was given a secret phone.

Present Time — Alex continues to fill Hannah in on her other classmates, Sebastian Chen and
Harry Doyle. She explains that their teacher Owen had an issue with his daughter Lydia, and
she left half way through the training camp.

Hannah isn’t buying Alex’s crazy theory about a hidden terrorist. She needs a name of one of
the terrorists. Alex reluctantly reveals that Ryan is one of the terrorists.

Flashback 10 Months Ago — Alex and the CIA students are sent on their next mission — they
all head to a bar and have to befriend as many people as possible and get their phone numbers.
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Alex and Dayana excel at the mission. Sebastian on the other hand is having a tough time, so is
Leon.

Leon is a mess after he and Dayana and Ryan had to kill someone for the AIC. Dayana tries
to get him to snap out of it before he exposes all of them.

Ryan takes Alex aside at the bar and confronts her — she wants to know if he is still going
after the AIC. He makes her promise to stop digging for more dirt. Ryan is concerned that she is
going to upset the FBI.

Present Time — Apparently Owen hall is now in prison for something. But, Alex insists to
Hannah that he is a missing piece of the puzzle.

Shelby interrupts Alex’s interrogation. Shelby has a theory — it’s a bit confusing, but makes
sense. Shelby thinks that the terrorists are not the AIC, they are actually hunting the AIC. And,
that’s why they are interrogating everyone in the building and then releasing them or executing
them — the terrorists are trying to find the AIC too.

Flashback — Alex and Ryan head on their next CIA mission. All of the students are sent to a
wedding reception — they are each given the name of someone at the wedding that they have to
seduce and try to get to spend the night with them. Leon is starting to get suspicious, all this
talk about seducing someone for information has him wondering if Shelby is using him for info.

Alex is more focused on seducing Owen than her mark though. Lucky for her, Owen is spend-
ing the night at the bar and becoming drunk and vulnerable. Alex decides to speed up the process
and slips something in to Owen’s drink, then she takes him up to his hotel room.

Dayana heads in to the hotel room with her mark — but she snaps when things get hot
and heavy and knocks the guy out. She calls Leon for help to clean up the mess. The next day
they all head back to class and Owen gives them a speech on crossing lines that they don’t feel
comfortable crossing for the good of their country.

Leon meets up with Shelby and confronts her — he is on to her and knows that she is using
him for information. He grabs Shelby and demands to know who she is and what she is hiding.
Shelby insists that her feelings are real. Present

Present Time — Alex is sitting alone in the interrogation room and Miranda marches in with a
gun — she says that she and Alex need to talk. Shelby and Hannah return to the interrogation
room and Alex is gone. She seems to have slipped away with Miranda.

Shelby and Hannah return to the interrogation room and Alex is gone. She seems to have
slipped away with Miranda. Flashback

FlashbackAlex and Ryan meet in the safe house. She demands to know if he has been hiding
something from her. Ryan confesses that the AIC chose him and not her. Alex pulls out a phone
and laughs and says that they chose her too.

Alex and Ryan meet in the safe house. She demands to know if he has been hiding something
from her. Ryan confesses that the AIC chose him and not her. Alex pulls out a phone and laughs
and says that they chose her too.

Tonight’s episode ends with Miranda getting in to a car with Alex, she tells Alex that she is
one of the terrorists. And, after Miranda tells Alex everything that is happening, Alex will want to
be a terrorist too.
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JMPALM

Season 2
Episode Number: 32
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Monday January 30, 2017
Writer: Braden Marks
Director: David McWhirter
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Recurring Role: Marcia Cross (President Claire Haas), Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez), Tracy
Ifeachor (Lydia Bates), David Lim (Sebastian Chen), Jay Armstrong
Johnson (Will Olsen)

Guest Stars: Paige Patterson (Carly Klapp), Jeff Leaf (Adam Elling), Javier Muñoz
(Venezuelan Consul Gabriel Carrera), Nick Westrate (Robbie Robert-
son)

Production Code: 210
Summary: Owen teaches the recruits a lesson about betrayal that includes trying

to get the Venezuelan consul to turn on his country; and, in the future,
Alex teams with Miranda to save the hostages while President Haas
plans to end the crisis once and for all.

The episode begins with Miranda and
a very confused Alex riding in the car
through the city. Miranda basically kid-
napped Alex from the FBI after informing
she announced that she is one of the ter-
rorists.

Apparently, Miranda and the terror-
ists are not the AIC group. Instead, they
set up the entire hostage situation to
weed out members of the AIC and stop
them before they take over the world. In
the

In the car Miranda explains that they
are headed back to the terrorist location.
Alex Is shocked that there is a secret en-

trance in to the building where the hostages have been held this entire time. Flashback 10
months

Flashback 10 months — Alex and Ryan are not in a good place, especially now that Ryan hid
that he had been recruited from the AIC. Meanwhile, Alex received a phone too. She gets an
ominous text message on the mystery phone, it reads, ”Your patience will be rewarded.”

Meanwhile, Harry is on to both of them. Harry steals Alex’s phone from her and accuses her
of faking getting recruited to throw off Ryan.

The CIA students head to class and Owen teaches them a lecture about planting seeds of
doubt. At the end of his lecture he states, ”Your patience will be rewarded,” which definitely
catches Alex’s attention.

After class Ryan receives a phone call from Rayna. She tells him that they have direct orders
from Miranda to remove Alex from the CIA training camp before she screws up his mission.
Present Time
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Present Time — Shelby is trying to hold down the FBI offices, Claire Haas arrives and kicks
everyone out. Once they are alone, Claire tell Shelby that she needs her help stopping the air
strike. Then, she drops a bomb on Shelby and reveals that she helped form the rogue CIA group.
Flashback 10 Months Ago

Flashback 10 Months Ago — Owen gives the CIA students their new mission — they are trying
to take down a Venezuelan delegate named Gabriel, and get access to his confidential financial
records. After giving them a few hours to do research, Owen announces that he is sending the
class to Venezuela. Present Time

Present Time — Miranda and Alex arrive at the secret entrance to the hostages, Rayna is there
waiting for them. Miranda thinks that Rayna is on her side and is going to help them get the
prisoners out before the air strike, but she pulls a gun on Miranda instead.

Up in the FBI office, Claire explains to Shelby how she got involved in the AIC. She recalls
that it was her first year as Senator, and she met a drunk DOD agent that shared with her
the black-list FBI budget. Claire helped him pass a bill and 10% of the money went to a secret
training group, which she had no idea would turn out to be the AIC. Claire doesn’t want news to
get out that she helped fund the AIC, even though it was not intentional because she could lose
the Presidency.

Flashback 10 Months Ago — Alex, Ryan, and the CIA agents head to Venezuela on their mission.
Ryan and Sebastian go under cover as investors and meet with Gabriel. But, Gabriel knows that
Alex and Sebastian are not who they say they are and he kicks them out of his office.

Meanwhile, Alex and Harry decide to use another tactic. They have a more personal approach,
and they decide to go after Gabriel’s husband and hi daughter. They tell his husband that Gabriel
has fled the country with their daughter, and he may never see her again unless he helps them
get Gabriel’s files. Their plan seems to be going smoothly, but Ryan is determined to sabotage
them.

Present Time — Rayna rants to Alex that Miranda lied to her — and she told her when they
took hostages that no one would get killed, and that was not the case. All Miranda cares about is
getting the drives from Lydia, she doesn’t care about the innocent hostages. In a flash, Miranda
grabs Rayna’s gun and takes Alex hostage with it. Alex fights Miranda off and leaves Rayna to
watch her, then she rushes inside to save the hostages.

Flashback 10 Months Ago — Dayana and Leon have officially kidnapped Gabriel’s daughter —
Alex and Harry use her as leverage to get the files from Gabriel’s office.

Alex knocks out the guard while they are upstairs and then lures Ryan in to the room and
handcuffs him to the passed out guard. There’s no way the CIA will let him continue training
after he gets arrested. It looks like Alex has officially chose the mission over her fiancé Ryan.
Ryan shouts at her that she’s crazy, but Alex believes that Ryan would have done the same thing
to her to get her out of the CIA. Alex realizes she is making a mistake and Harry manipulated
her and she sets Ryan free.

Harry isn’t thrilled when they get back to the CIA camp and sees that Ryan and Alex are
reunited. He warns Alex that it is only a matter of time before Ryan turns on her and chooses
the mission over her.

Present Time — Claire is still begging Shelby to help her cover her tracks with the AIC. Shelby
doesn’t want to get involved, she tells Claire that she needs to own up to what she did and stop
stalling and call of the air strikes before more innocent people die.

Flashback 10 Months Ago — Leon marches in to the safe house and tells Rayna that he knows
that she and Shelby are FBI and they are investigating the CIA and the AIC. Leon says he will
help the FBI and tell them everything he knows, he wants out of the secret rogue group.

Owen marches in to Alex’s room and demands she hand over her secret phone. Alex does as
she is ordered, and thinks that Owen is the leader of the secret group. But, it turns out that he
is not, and he wants to take down the group. Owen orders Alex to tell him everything that she
knows or else he will have her arrested for espionage.

Meanwhile, Dayana, Leon, and Ryan head to their first official AIC meeting — and the leader
is none other than Owen’s daughter Lydia.
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The episode ends with Claire Haas finally doing the right thing and calling off the air strike
with just a few seconds to spare as Alex slips back in to the building to save the hostages.
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ZRTORCH

Season 2
Episode Number: 33
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Monday February 6, 2017
Writer: Logan Slakter
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi), Aarón Dı́az (Léon Velez), David Lim
(Sebastian Chen), Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will Olsen), Paige Patter-
son (Carly Klapp), Nolan Gerard Funk (Daniel Sharp), Bradley Rose
(Pip), Jeff Leaf (Adam Elling), Marcia Cross (Claire Haas), Martin
Fisher (Marcus Weber), Brandon Ford Green (ND Military Officer Mc-
Neil), Denisa Juhos (Hostage), Jen Kwok (FBI Tech), Bart Philly (Ger-
man Pedestrian), Chase William Polito (Young Daniel Sharp), Nate
Steinwachs (German Cafe Patron), Jason Tottenham (Jason)

Production Code: 211
Summary: Alex attempts to convince Owen that the traitor is amongst them; and

the recruits are assigned to get an asset out of Germany, but the target
has a death wish. Meanwhile, in the future, the terrorists try to extract
information from the hostages.

The episode kicks off in the crisis zone
— the terrorists are injecting the prison-
ers with truth serum to ensure that they
are answering correctly. We just found
out that the ”terrorists” are actually FBI
agents and they are killing off members
of the AIC. The man in the interroga-
tion room apparently has failed the test,
the FBI shoots and kills him where he is
standing.

Flashback — At training camp, Alex is
determined to prove to Owen that his
daughter Lydia is running the AIC and
recruiting students from his classes for
the organization. But, Owen refuses to

listen to her. Alex sneaks in to Owen’s house, he warns her that she is obsessed, and she needs
to just take a deep breath and walk away.

At a nearby bar, Harry Doyle meets with Pip, one of his MI6 contacts. He wants Pip to steal
some ledgers for him. Sebastian interrupts their breakfast and Pip runs out. Harry is not a happy
camper.

Meanwhile, Leon is working with the FBI now. He meets with his handler Rayna, and signs
some documents, she reassures him that he will be immune of any crimes that he has committed.

Alex tracks down Shelby, even though they aren’t on good terms, she fills her on what she
discovered about Lydia. Shelby tells Alex that she is going to have to prove it to Owen and get
him on their side. She gives Shelby a picture of a map that she stole from Lydia.
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The students head to class and Owen tells them about one of his assets, a woman named
Helen Sharp that worked at a bank in Russia. He recruited her to track the Russian’s laundered
money, but then she was discovered. It was Owen’s job to get her out safely, but he failed, and
the Russians killed Helen Sharp.

Present Time — It’s time for Harry Doyle to be injected with truth serum and interviewed. The
FBI gives Ryan a gun and tells him that if he is a true member of the FBI, then he will kill Harry
is he is in the AIC.

Flashback — Owen gives the students their next assignment. The CIA has an asset in Germany
that is in danger, and they need to get him out of the country. Owen gives the students 24 hours
to extract Marcus from Germany.

Meanwhile, Lydia has given the AIC members their own job to do while they are in Germany,
behind Owen’s back. They have to run surveillance on a man named Elsa Schmidt.

While the students are strategizing, Alex takes Owen aside and gives him some info that she
and Shelby discovered. Apparently, Lydia was in 5 cities where suspicious deaths occurred.

The students arrive in Germany, and Owen has a shock for them. He announces that he is
Marcus Weber, and its their job to get him out of the country. Germany knows him, and they
are already running surveillance on him. It will be nearly impossible to get Owen back through
customs.

Present Time — It’s time for Harry Doyle’s interrogation. Ryan suits up and hold Harry at
gunpoint. Both men are a hot mess. Luckily, Harry passes the questions and is deemed not a
member of the AIC, so Ryan doesn’t have to shoot him.

Flashback — In Germany, Dayana, Ryan, and Leon abandon the mission to go carry out Lydia’s
dirty work. Alex is all by herself. She tries to sneak Owen out of the back entrance to a coffee
shop, but the German police are following them. They knock Alex out and stun Owen with a
taser. Luckily, Ryan returns at the last minute and is able to save Alex and Owen.

Alex takes Owen back to the safe house while they work on getting him a fake ID to leave the
country.

But, apparently the safe house isn’t too safe, someone is waiting there for them with a gun
and he has every intention of killing Owen. The man introduces himself as Daniel Sharp, Owen
got his mother killed by the Russians when he was just 14 years old.

Leon and Dayana get an update from Lydia, they learn that they have to shoot and kill the
woman that they are watching. Dayana has no problem carrying out Lydia’s order. She puts her
silencer on her gun and lines up to take the shot. At the last minute, Leon panics and takes the
gun away from her.

The guilt about Helen Sharp is eating Owen up. He want Daniel to kill him and make things
right. He screams at Daniel to shoot him, but Alex steps in and takes the gun and tells Daniel to
leave.

Present Time — It’s Leon’s turn to be interrogated, and he is failing miserably. The FBI agent
in charge wants to shoot and kill Leon, but Ryan tackles him at the last minute and saves Leon.
Alex arrives in the nick of time. She tells Ryan that no one else is going to die today, and it’s time
for them to get everyone out of the building and to safety. Ironically, they are protecting everyone
from the FBI.

Flashback — Dayana calls Lydia and tells her that they failed their mission, and it was all Leon’s
fault. Lydia tells Dayana that Leon will be gone by the end of the week.

Meanwhile, Alex finally makes some progress with Owen and he accepts the fact that Lydia is
a radical.

He meets with Alex and Shelby to help the FBI build a case against Lydia.

Present — Alex and Rayna lead the people out of the building, but they realize that the terrorists
must have taken off their suits and are blending in with the prisoners. They have no idea who is
good and who is bad.
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FALLENORACLE

Season 2
Episode Number: 34
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Monday February 13, 2017
Writer: Jordon Nardino, Justin Brenneman
Director: Ralph Hemecker
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Recurring Role: Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez), David Lim (Sebastian Chen), Tracy Ifeachor
(Lydia Bates), Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will Olsen)

Guest Stars: Paige Patterson (Carly Klapp), Denisa Juhos (Hostage), Phil Korz
(Guest Star), Chantal Maurice (Receptionist), Oscar Pavlo (NU NSA
Employee), Alexander Pineiro (HRT Agent), Gianluis Rosado (Hostage),
Samantha Steinmetz (Female Hostage), Thomas D. Weaver (Secret Ser-
vice Agent), Richard Wingert (Capitol Hill Staffer)

Production Code: 212
Summary: The recruits break into the NSA on a mission to delete their personal

information, but the rogue CIA group has other plans. Meanwhile, in
the future, the hostages plot an escape via underground tunnels in
order to get the terrorists to reveal themselves.

The episode kicks off where we left off last
week — Alex, Ryan, Harry and the rest
of the CIA students are leading everyone
out of the building where they were being
held hostage. The only problem is, they
don’t know what hostages are innocent
and what hostages are members of the
AIC. Flashback

Alex and Owen are working together
now to bring down Lydia and the AIC.
He’s furious that his daughter betrayed
him, and the country. Ryan isn’t thrilled
about Alex and Owen digging for informa-

tion.
The CIA students head to class, Owen teaches a lesson on ”making a mark look the other

way.” This week they will be required to break in to the NSA and break back out without ever
getting caught. Owen has an ulterior motive. After reading Lydia’s emails, Owen learned that the
AIC is after something in NSA, and he wants to find whatever it is first.

Owen calls Harry up to the front of the class and has him do a demonstration on pick-
pocketing, which is all about getting your mark to look the other way and distract them. After
class, they head to the local bar to practice their pick-pocketing skills.

The next day Lydia shows up unexpectedly back at the class, apparently she heard that Owen
is sneaking his class in to the NSA. Lydia has a secret meeting with her AIC members, Dayana,
Leon, and Ryan, and gives them a mission. While Owen has everyone in the NSA, she wants
them to tap the organization so that they can access all of the emails and phone calls that they
have ever intercepted.

Meanwhile, Alex recruits Harry Doyle to help her while they are in the NSA. She tells him to
keep an eye on the AIC members and see what they are up to. Present Time
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Present Time — Alex and Ryan are leading the hostages out of the tunnel under the building.
Suddenly, they realize that 2 people are missing. It looks like the FBI is still carrying out their
mission and picking off members of the AIC while the nearly 200 plus people travel through
the dark tunnels. The problem is — they have no idea who the killers are, they are blending in.
Flashback

Flashback — The CIA students embark on their mission to break in to NSA. Owen and Lydia
hang back and jam the security cameras from another location while the students head in to
the building. Alex makes her way to the main frame control room and deletes the students’
information and phone calls. Then, she follows Ryan to see what the AIC is up to. It’s not long
before she discovers the wire tap that Ryan hid in the control room.

The CIA students make it out of the building, all of them except for Leon. Dayana set him up
so that his cover would be blown. Dayana and Lydia decided that Leon was too weak to be in the
AIC and wanted him out. Their plan worked, Owen announces that Leo is leaving the training
camp.

Present Time — Someone kills the power in the tunnels, when it goes dark, chaos ensues. When
the lights come back on, Alex realizes that someone grabbed her gun — Sebastian’s wife Carly.
Carly takes Harry Doyle hostage. She demands that Sebastian and his CIA friends hand over
Will, or else she will kill Harry. Sebastian and Carly face off, a shoot out occurs, and Sebastian
is forced to shoot his wife and kill her. Sebastian is badly wounded.

Harry and Alex begin herding the group towards the end of the tunnel. When they finally see
light, the FBI is waiting for them and orders everyone to come out in an orderly fashion with
their hands up. As the hostages are finally making it to safety, Alex and Ryan make a startling
discovery, they lost Will in the commotion. Apparently, Carly was just a distraction, while she
was taking Harry hostage, the AIC grabbed Will. Flashback

Flashback — Ryan meets with Lydia, he demands to know what the purpose of planting the
tap in the NSA was Lydia explains that the AIC is the good guys That tap they placed earlier in
the day helped stop a bombing at a Syrian refuge camp. Ryan reminds her that they all had to
kill a innocent man to get in the AIC. Lydia scoffs that they never actually killed the man, he’s
very much alive, it was all a set-up to test their loyalty. Apparently, there is no AIC, Lydia is just
running a black-ops for the president.

Meanwhile, Owen and Alex take a little field trip. In the middle of the night they decide to go
check out the building where Lydia was having information from the NSA tapped and sent to.
They arrive at the abandoned building and thousands of photos of everyone at the CIA taped to
the wall, including photos of Lydia. Something isn’t right, this isn’t the lair of the AIC, it’s the
lair of some sort of stalker. Present

Present Time — Alex gets out of the building and demands to speak to someone in charge —
the person in charge is Lydia. Lydia tells Alex that a terrorist got the hard-drives and kidnapped
Will Olson. She needs Alex to go back inside the building to take down the remaining terrorist ...
Dayana.

Alex gets out of the building and demands to speak to someone in charge — the person in
charge is Lydia. Lydia tells Alex that a terrorist got the hard-drives and kidnapped Will Olson.
She needs Alex to go back inside the building to take down the remaining terrorist... Dayana.
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EPICSHELTER

Season 2
Episode Number: 35
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Monday February 20, 2017
Writer: Beth Schacter, Marisha Mukerjee
Director: Constantine Makris
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Recurring Role: Marcia Cross (President Claire Haas), Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez), David
Lim (Sebastian Chen), Tracy Ifeachor (Lydia Bates), Jay Armstrong
Johnson (Will Olsen)

Guest Stars: Henry Czerny (Matthew Keyes), Lara Pulver (Charlotte), Bradley
Rose (Pip), Denisa Juhos (Russian Photographer), Gianluis Rosado
(Hostage)

Production Code: 213
Summary: The recruits learn what to do if they’re ever exposed; and a death leads

to an FBI investigation at the Farm. In the future, Alex returns to the
crisis zone and exposes the traitor.

The episode kicks off where we left off
last week — everyone is freed from the
hostage crisis, but it’s far from over. While
the medics and police are tending to the
injured, Alex and Lydia track down Ryan.
They explain to Ryan that they need to go
back inside — Dayana is missing, and so
is Will, along with the drives that Lydia
hid from the AIC. Flashback

Flashback — Alex and Owen just made a
shocking discovery — they thought they
were tracking the AIC, but instead they
found the lair of someone who has been
stalking everyone at the training camp.
When they left the building, it exploded,

and they a man was inside, but they didn’t get a look at the victim’s face. Alex is freaking out,
she thinks they should go to the police because a man could have just died. Owen tells her they
should just go back to the training camp and wait, whoever set the bomb and is stalking them
will make a move soon.

The next day, Alex corners Ryan about the lair that she and Owen found. Ryan tells Alex to
drop it, there is no AIC. Miranda called and told him to pull out of the mission.

They head to class, during the lesson, two officers arrive and want to talk about the explosion
the night before. They show Owen a photo and reveal that the man that died in the explosion is
one of his former students, Jeremy Miller.

Present Time — Alex, Ryan, Lydia, Harry, and Leon get suited up and back in to the crisis zone
to try and find Dayana and Will. They have to keep a low profile, the last thing they want is for
the FBI or police to know what they are up to. They split up to cover the area faster.
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Meanwhile, Shelby is interrogating Rayna and Miranda — she shouts at them that she should
arrest them for treason. Rayna insists that they were trying to do good, and they had no idea
that the Citizens Liberation Front would spill so much blood.

Flashback — In class, the CIA students are learning what to do if their cover is ever exposed
and they need to be extracted from their mission ASAP. Meanwhile, the police keep pulling the
students out of class one at a time to question them about Jeremy Miller’s death. They seem
to be honing in on Owen, they know that he had the students break in to the NSA. Apparently,
Owen had ulterior motives.

Present Time — Alex and Lydia spot Dayana and Will slipping in to a door and they chase
after them. Interestingly, it certainly doesn’t look like Will is being held hostage by Dayana, like
everyone expected.

Flashback — After class, the CIA students head to the local bar for some drinks to blow off some
steam. Harry pounds some drinks and gets a bit emotional. He’s leaving the far soon, and totally
cracking up over his own personal demons. Harry reveals that he is an under cover agent from
MI6, and that England sent him there to get dirt on all of the new CIA students so that they can
use it against them in the future if need be.

Meanwhile, Alex gets a call from Shelby — she gives her a heads up that Owen is taking the
fall for planting a bug at the NSA, and it’s a federal crime. He’s going to prison. Alex isn’t happy,
she knows that Owen didn’t plant the bug and he’s just taking the fall for her his daughter Lydia.
Shelby warns her to stay out of it. But, we all know that isn’t Alex’s strong suit.

Owen and Lydia share an emotional goodbye before he heads off to prison. Lydia begs him to
reconsider taking the fall, but Owen won’t hear it.

In the morning, Harry sobers up and packs his bags, and says goodbye to the other students
and Sebastian.

Present Time — Miranda explains to Shelby that Jeremy Miller contacted her after his death
was faked. He revealed to Miranda that she was right all along, there was an AIC, it was called
the Citizens Liberation Front. The CIA staged the kidnapping to sniff out the members of the
Liberation Front. Miranda had no idea they were going to kill so many people, or this would go
so far. She thought that she was just helping the CIA located members of the rogue group.

Alex finds Dayana and Will and pulls her gun on them. Dayana is confused, she explains that
she didn’t take Will hostage, Lydia told her to hide in the tunnel with Will and the drives so that
they could destroy the drives. That’s definitely not the story that Lydia told Alex. While Alex is
talking to Dayana, someone sneaks up behind her and shoots her in the back.

Alex wakes up on the floor a few minutes later, she was wearing a bullet proof vest and the
shot just knocked her out. She rushes to the drives, but it’s too late, Lydia has already uploaded
them to the main frame. Will gets to work trying to stop the uploading, but he’s too late. Alex and
Lydia brawl through the building, beating the living crap out of each other until Ryan and the
guys finally arrive and handcuff Lydia and take her away.

Back at the FBI, Shelby returns to the interrogation room. She reveals that a cell of the Islamic
front has taken credit for the terrorist attack, which means that neither the CIA or FBI will be
held responsible for what happened and all of the blood that was shed.

After everything has died down, Alex and Ryan have a tough conversation about their rela-
tionship. Alex thinks that drifting apart after they left the camp was probably best for both of
them because their lives are so tangled. They say goodbye and Alex promises that she will always
love him.

President Haas summons Shelby, Alex, Dayana, Rayna, and Ryan to her chambers. Alex and
Ryan are shocked to bump in to each again so soon. Haas announces that they are all members
of her new covert task force, and it will be their mission to stop the windfall from the drives that
Lydia uploaded, they are going to take down the leaders of the AIC. And, Caleb Haas will be
leading them.
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LNWILT

Season 2
Episode Number: 36
Season Episode: 14

Originally aired: Monday March 20, 2017
Writer: Joshua Safran, Gideon Yago
Director: Norman Buckley
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Recurring Role: Marcia Cross (President Claire Haas), Henry Czerny (Matthew Keyes),
Aarón Dı́az (Leon Valez)

Guest Stars: Hunter Parrish (Guest Star), Jenna Leigh Green (Emily Meyers),
Karolina Wydra (Sasha Barinov)

Summary: In the wake of the G20 hostage crisis, President Claire Haas assembles
an illegal and clandestine joint task force, bringing together Alex and
her friends from both the FBI and CIA to unmask a global conspiracy.

Unfortunately, a top super secret task
force doesn’t come with any perks. So
the federal agents all had to travel sev-
eral hours just to make it to the Farm
and they didn’t even get reimbursed for
their gas. But the job offered them un-
told adventure and excitement so no one
truly regretted saying yes however they
didn’t know how hard it would be work-
ing for Claire Haas. Claire Haas had told
them that they were pillars that held up
the defense of the country and she said
that if all the pillars were to collapse that

it would create a perfect storm. Much like 9/11 or what recently happened at the G20 Summit.
However, what Claire wanted the agents to investigate tonight may or may not lead to another

perfect storm. She told the team that recently someone had hacked the government’s. The cache
was data going back years about the country’s defenses yet the cache being accessed wasn’t the
one thing that happened. There was also a RNX cargo plane that crashed and so what Claire as
well as Keys wanted was for the team to investigate whether or not the two events were somehow
connected. So she thought that everyone that had been put together for the team would be able
to work together. And it turns out she was wrong.

Claire’s other son Clayton or Clay as he likes to be called had had a problem with working
with Shelby because she had slept with both his father and his brother. Yet, Shelby also had
a problem with working with Nimah. She thought that Nimah had proven to them once already
that she was capable of becoming a terrorist and so she didn’t want to trust Nimah with sensitive
information though Nimah in fact had a problem with working with Dayana. Dayana had wanted
to be friends or at least friendly with Nomah and Nimah had shunned her because she doesn’t
want to trust someone new. So the team that was supposed to save the world had also fallen
apart on Day 1.

So Clay whose job it was to watch over them all and make sure that everything was coming
together along, had called in for some help with his unruly bunch. He had gotten Owen Hall
to come in and Owen had given the team purpose. He said if they wanted to find out who had
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sabotaged the plane then they needed to follow the money and it seems that Nimah had the same
idea as well. She hadn’t said anything before he arrived because she was afraid to put herself
forward what with Shelby’s comments all the time, but Nimah had looked into who would make
a profit from the plane crash and she had found out that someone had been manipulating the
stock market.

Nimah had found evidence that someone used insider trading to make a profit on the crash
and she said she got the idea to look it up because that’s what happened on 9/10. But Owen
had had a name for everyone. He had found out that the guy that made a 112 million dollars
recently was Shaun Gregory. Gregory, ran an investment group and it was his job to make rich
people even richer. So the team knew that Gregory got the tip from somewhere however the guys’
job was to find the collaborators behind the actual plane crash and so they went to a party that
Gregory’s group was funding.

The party was apparently a bid to collect more clients and so everyone had gotten a role
to play. The guys were supposed to be making a pitch to potential clients as well as to Gregory
himself for cyber-security. However, some of their covers hadn’t been easy to carry out. Shelby for
instance had attended the party as herself therefore she was an heiress considering her options
yet some of the party-goers had remembered that Shelby joined the FBI so Clay had been forced
to rescue her before he cover was blown and that didn’t mean that they were suddenly friends.
Clay still didn’t like Shelby because of what she did to his family and he had made his feelings
clear.

Clay had told Shelby that he had taken on the job to act his mother’s top political strategist
and to be her eyes on their organization because he had been promised that Shelby wouldn’t
be part of the team. Yet, mother had apparently explained to him that she had no other choice.
Claire had told Clay that she had to make Shelby part of what they were doing because she had
bene there at the summit and knew too much. So Clay had rubbed that fact in Shelby’s face. He
told her that she was surrounded by agents that were a lot better than her because she wasn’t
supposed to be and, to add salt to the wound, Clay had called her deadweight.

Clay didn’t believe that Shelby offered anything to the team and that she was holding them
back with all of her mistakes. Though Nimah had sympathized with Shelby. She thought they
shouldn’t be defined by the their biggest mistake and so she understood Shelby a lot more
than Shelby wanted to admit, but their mission to investigate GIP Investments had taken an
unexpected turn. Alex had later run into Harry and he had helped her cover what she was doing
in the building. So Harry being around had gotten Alex thinking. Alex thought that Harry would
make a great addition to the team and so she had vouched for him.

Alex knew that Harry had been let go from MI6 and that he couldn’t get back into the or-
ganization unless he proved himself. But Keyes didn’t want Harry back despite what Harry and
Alex found. The duo had found out the GIP weren’t terrorist and instead were running a Ponzi
Scheme. So they kept digging until they came across ENGIN Industries. ENGIN was this seem-
ingly harmless aviator start-up and it made the most money out of the crash because the cargo
plane had been carrying one of a kind aviation technology that could identify where a plane would
crash. And therefore they had the most motive to crashing the plane however the collaborator’s
name was Christian Kelly.

Kelly was one spoke on the wheel and there were still many others they needed to find.
However, the team was slowly coming together towards the end. Shelby had reached out to both
Nimah and Clay and they were trying to figure out how to work together without snapping at
each other. So after Owen decided to finally put his trust in the team, Alex and Dayana had
snuck off to meet up with Leon. Leon had said that someone was hunting all of them and he had
claimed that Alex and Dayana weren’t safe either yet the women had checked out his theory and
they had thought that he was just jittery. And so they dismissed Leon’s theories.

100



Quantico Episode Guide

MockingBird

Season 2
Episode Number: 37
Season Episode: 15

Originally aired: Monday March 27, 2017
Writer: Cameron Litvack, Cami Delavigne
Director: Patrick Norris
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Yasmine Al
Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt),
Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi (Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Hunter Parrish (Guest Star), Karolina Wydra (Sasha Barinov), Adri-
enne Warren (Malory Haynes), James Scully (Tate)

Summary: While their newly appointed leader gets familiar with the team of CIA
and FBI agents, Owen leads an investigation into the strange world of
fake news. But hunting down the publishers of a fake story might lead
to deadly consequences.

Residents of Brookwell, VA are evacuated
after an explosion. Owen gives the team’s
leader Clay the run down on the team.
Alex and Ryan are having a drink at the
bar. Alex isn’t happy that they had to
turn a blind eye to the criminals. Miranda
and Nimah are playing pool. Shelby gets
irritated that Alex is ignoring her for a
townie. Ryan gets a text. He waits to re-
spond, texting ”let’s meet.” The team is
called in. They enter the room to video
footage of Owen talking about their per-
sonalities. Clay wants them all to lose

their issues and focus on the new case — the explosion in VA.
The team learns that the authorities aren’t moving quickly. They have little information. Owen

determines it to be a hoax. Someone wants something in the town. They need to figure out what
that is. They think it is web trolls. They get to work looking at misleading urls. Clay flirts with
Shelby, who tells him she has a photojournalist boyfriend. The team tracks down the trolls. Clay
wants them to go out and visit the trolls, who Alex has determined have connections to a hacker
farm in Russia.

Harry comes to talk to the team. He has some answers they need but he wants credit for the
take down of the hacker farm. Ryan meets with the woman who is blackmailing him. She wants
to know what the CIA is up to or she will release some comprising pictures of him.

The team meets with the hackers. They discover the who, now they need to know what they
are looking for. Alex, Ryan and Shelby visit the town. Owen is nervous that he isn’t in the field
with them. Clay reminds him that he is the boss. Shelby talks to the sheriff. Nimah figures out
that they aren’t looking for a thing — they are looking for a person.

Alex and Ryan enter a home, pretending to be the EPA. There is a woman in the basement
with a gun. She is scared. She thinks they want to kill her. They find out that her name is
Mallory. She is on the senator’s payroll. Her job is to create fake stories to help the senator. Her
parents live in Brookwell. She was visiting when she decided to hide out after the senator used
his people to create fake news to get the girl who used to create fake news for him. It’s all very
ironic.
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Alex and Ryan get Mallory into a car while the rest of the team fights the enemies with gunfire.
The team meets. Ryan pints out that Mallory shouldn’t be able to plea this one out. She is just
as guilty. They need to do more research on the case. Shelby commends Nimah for her work.
Nimah feels stuck — she is part of a team that doesn’t want her.

Clay admits to Owen that Nimah was right. Owen tells him to tell her that. He knows what it
is like to lead the team. He is just giving advice. Clay admits he might not have experience, but
he is good at his job. He asks Owen to just let him do his job. Clay doesn’t think they will win
this one, but Owen tells him to tell the team they are a success. He doesn’t want to lie, but Owen
thinks it would be good for them.

Alex and Harry are talking about the case. Alex thinks that Harry could be a good team player
he just needs to let people in. Alex tells him that there is space for him. She isn’t going anywhere
and she won’t leave him. He leaves.

Ryan meets his blackmailer and gives her a piece of paper she looks all too happy to receive.
Clay and Owen tell Mallory they can’t offer her a deal anymore. They will help her leave town.

They want her to run. This is the best deal she is going to get. She feels used.
Clay tells the win they got a win. They all head out to the bar to celebrate. Alex tells Ryan

that when she asked for more time she didn’t expect him to wait. Clay shows up. He asks Shelby
where her boyfriend is. She admits that she cares what people think about. She doesn’t want
Clay to hate her. He admits that he tried, but he can’t. Clay welcomes Nimah to the team. She
asks to play darts. She wants to kiss his ass. Harry shows up. He wants to know if they have
room for him. Clay says yes.
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MKTOPAZ

Season 2
Episode Number: 38
Season Episode: 16

Originally aired: Monday April 3, 2017
Writer: Jon Derengowski, Sara Miller
Director: Constantine Makris
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin), Johanna
Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi
(Dayana Mampasi)

Recurring Role: David Lim (Sebastian Chen)
Guest Stars: Pallavi Sastry (Mira), Hunter Parrish (Clayton ”Clay” Haas), Karolina

Wydra (Sasha Barinov), Krysta Rodriguez (Maxine Griffin), Donna
Murphy (Rebecca Sherman), Gary Hilborn (Thomas Roth)

Summary: Clay is forced to use his fiancée to carry out an operation, which
causes the team to reexamine their personal connections or, more ac-
curately, the lack thereof. Alex, meanwhile, forges an unexpected bond
with an asset at the center of a conspiracy; and Harry struggles to find
his place on the task force.

The task force was always going to come
first for those involved. But Clay hadn’t
known how much it would affect his re-
lationship with Max. Max had wanted to
know where he went at all hours of the
day and whether or not he even a stagiest
still however Clay had made a promise to
her that he had hoped would be enough.
He had promised that he would tell her
everything once the job was done. So
Max tried to be content. She still didn’t
care for the lying or the evading in Clay’s
case though she thought that everything
would turn out alright.

However, Clay had gone into the office
after Nimah and Ryan found some great intel on the missing cache. So he put a little too much
faith into what they found. They found out that the cache had been accessed by Rebecca Sher-
mann and she wasn’t just anyone. She was practically the socialite of all socialites and her
parties were legendary because of the way she was able to bring people together after all other
avenues have been closed. And so there was a question put to the table about her — was she a
collaborator or she was the mastermind?

Rebecca’s friends and acquaintances were all across the globe and so she had the power to
arrange meetings between collaborators that no one would suspect. Though to get an answer
about the part she played in the great conspiracy — the team looked to Clay and had asked
him to do something he hated. They had asked him to get his fiancée Max involved because
Rebecca was also known to be someone that could arrange high-profile weddings. So Clay had
been hesitate at first and it had taken him some time before he ultimately came around yet he
still hated the plan.

Clay had said that he doesn’t like to lie to Max or get her in any involved with what they were
doing. Yet, the mission required it and it didn’t help that Harry needled him. Harry was new to
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the team, but he was often the most vocal and so he hadn’t held anything back when he told
Clay that he should put up as much as they all did. So Clay agreed to the meeting and he had
been brought Max to meet Rebecca about possibly arranging their wedding. And the plan that
had seemed so good had started to fall apart almost instantly.

Alex had played the part of Clay’s security detail and she was supposed to come across as
someone that didn’t feel too comfortable in her job. But Rebecca had talked to Alex and she had
realized within moments that Alex was meant to distract her while Clay and Max did something
else. So the guys had needed another distraction and Ryan had come through for them. He had
gotten his personal contact Sasha Barinov to work both ways and therefore Sasha made a timely
call to Rebecca before she could race upstairs.

However, Rebecca was able to remove herself fairly quickly from that conversation and she
did catch Clay on her computer. So she figured everything out and had then said ”Thank God”.
Rebecca had admitted that she was being blackmailed into helping with the conspiracy and that
she needed their help to get her and her family to safety. And so Rebecca told them everything.
She told them that her personal contact was Thomas Roth. Roth was a high-priced attorney that
the collaborators were using to take down their enemies and Rebecca knew she could arrange a
meeting with him.

Roth was technically acting as her handler in a way and so it was job to monitor Rebecca as
well as deal with any problems that might occur. So he had been all top willing to meet her when
Rebecca fed him a half-truth. She told him that she had been compromised and thought that
someone might be on to all of them yet some of Rebecca’s nerves must have come across because
he thought she was little hysterical when they later met up. Though he had had no problem with
talking to her and had almost admitted on tape that there was a conspiracy.

So what stopped him had been the shooter. Someone must have gotten worried that either
Rebecca or Roth weren’t capable of dealing with the latest problem on their own so shots were
fired in the park. Yet, the team had been close enough to Rebecca to save her life and they hadn’t.
They had been told that it would risk their covers and the mission at large so they stayed put
as she bled to death, but Alex for one hadn’t been happy about it. She had thought that they
should honor their promises to Rebecca by keeping her safe and it had been a physical blow
when Rebecca died anyways. And so the mission and Clay being in a fight with Max was for
nothing.

The team’s leads had died alongside both Roth and Rebecca. But Clay was taking it the
hardest because it was his job to lead the others and didn’t know if that was worth his marriage.
His fiancée was refusing to take his calls because she was mad at him and one of his agents
had actually disappeared in the field. So the whole mission with Rebecca had been a bust and
only Alex was worried about the missing Harry. Harry had sort of forced his way onto their latest
mission and she had wanted to know if he was in trouble or if he had wandered off again.

However, the answer to that question was neither. Harry had found the shooter and he had
tried apprehending Sebastian Chen when Chen got the better of him. So Harry had been forced
to call Alex and tell her that he realized the team wasn’t for him though she had believed the lie
because of Harry’s own past behavior and had said bye without knowing the truth. And so Harry
was in danger while everyone else were busy trying to find a real connection in their world if that
even still possible for the lot of them.

So Owen went to visit his daughter, Ryan visited Sasha and had tried to find information
on her to keep her from blowing his cover, Shelby had talked Max into understanding Clay’s
position because she knew that Clay needed Max in order to stop him from becoming like the
rest of them, And Nimah had decided to visit her sister. Nimah had been told that she never
would have allowed Raina to ignore for her long and so that had convinced her to park herself
on Raina’s door. Though unfortunately, Raina had been attacked in her apartment and it seems
like someone is setting her up for another terrorist attack.
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ODYOKE

Season 2
Episode Number: 39
Season Episode: 17

Originally aired: Monday April 10, 2017
Writer: Jordon Nardino
Director: Steve Robin
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin), Johanna
Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi
(Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Hunter Parrish (Clay), David Lim (Se-
bastian Chen), Karolina Wydra (Sasha Barinov), Dennis Boutsikaris
(Henry Roarke), Jon Kortajarena (Felix Cordova), Farah Bala (Rep. Ji-
hane Hassane), Patrick Boll (Rep. Sam Abelard), Christopher Russo
(Rep. Jake Folte), Roger Wayne (Tony Vincent), Kendrick Reinsch (Cap-
ital Hill Officer), Sharla McBride (Anchor)

Summary: One of Alex’s friends is framed for a domestic terror attack that was
timed to coincide with a vote in the House on a Muslim registry bill.
The collaborators, meanwhile, are actively stirring fear to pass the reg-
istry; and Alex and Owen hunt an assassin.

The Collaborators made another move
when they decided to plant a bomb in the
Heartland however blowing up a shop-
ping mall in middle of America right be-
fore an important vote didn’t go unno-
ticed. Clay and the others quickly real-
ized what they were planning and they
looked into various way into stopping it.
But the bill they were fighting was unlike
anything they’ve ever done before. The bill
was a nicely worded registry for Muslims
in America and it was entirely unethical.
So fighting the bill couldn’t be done with
missions or bullets. It had to be done with
the House.

However, Ryan for one had had a problem with actively interfering with the democratic pro-
cess. He thought that they could fight the bill some way else and hadn’t wanted to look into
changing several congressmen’ mere opinion yet Clay had said there wasn’t any other way. He
believed they needed to sink the bill on the House floor and he had even reassured everyone that
he had a connection that could help. Clay said that his friend Felix (who worked for one of their
collaborators) could give them the names of the congressmen sitting on the bench and that they
could each talk to them. So he had gone to Felix in good faith and Felix had betrayed them.

Felix had pretended to be torn over the vote because he was an immigrant himself and he had
given Clay the names he supposedly needed. Yet, Clay and the others did their best to talk to
the congressmen and women that Felix had given and they had struck out. So they had gotten
worried and were considering why everyone had been so stringent on voting for the bill when
some of them came from blue states though the answer appeared before very long when several
security guards asked Clay to leave the building after a complaint had been made against him
and Felix told him as he left why.
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Felix had unfortunately had given Clay the wrong names because he had wanted the people
that were actual benchwarmers to see how desperate Clay was and that way they would vote for
the bill just to spite him, but all the same Felix wasn’t really a bad person. He had acted like a
jerk and had been for the bill. Though Felix believed in this bill because his own sister had died
after a suicide bombing. So Shelby and Nimah understood where Felix was coming from and they
saw how much fear could push someone into compromising everything they were supposed to
stand for. And so no one was surprised when the bill passed.

They knew that the Collaborators wanted to prove a point and that point was that Claire Haas
didn’t have their best interest at heart. The president had vetoed the bill the second it landed
on her desk because she knew that it was wrong to monitor people purely based on their faith.
But Clay who had figured out things in time had tried to warn her. He told her that she needed
to sign the bill or lose credibility however she ignored his advice and that had Speaker of the
House Henry Roarke all but accuse her of being too soft-hearted for the job and saying whatever
happens next was on her. So Clay told everyone back at the house what Roarke really wanted.

Roarke wanted to become president and without an acting Vice President there was just him
next in the lien of success if Claire was forced out of office. However, the idea of a Collaborator
as president had made Shelby sick. She didn’t think him or any of the other people responsible
should be allowed to hurt people on a whim and that went especially for Raina. Raina had been
knocked out and had woken up to an apartment staged to make her look like the recent bomber.
So she had called Alex in a panic and the team had taken her to farm where she could be safe
yet Alex had had a few questions for Raina.

She wanted to know why they’d pick Raina of all people to frame and so Raina mentioned
what she had been doing since the G20 incident. She said that she had started looking into
the people that planned the attack and how Léon Velez had been helping her until he abruptly
disappeared one day. Yet, Alex and Nimah had been disappointed. They hadn’t wanted Raina to
task such risks with her life and they had told her so though what else could she do. Raina said
that she hadn’t felt comfortable with covering everything up and that people deserved justice. So
Raina believed that what she was doing was right and she didn’t want to stop looking into the
matter.

Though Raina also didn’t want to remain prisoner at the farm and afraid to leave. So Nimah
offered to switch with her sister. She said that everything was her fault anyways so why not
switch like they used and that way Nimah would turn herself in and Raina could continue to
walk around freely pretending to be Nimah, but for the plan to work they couldn’t afford to tell
anyone. It had to be their secret until Raina’s name was cleared and so that meant even Alex was
left in the dark. Which was unfortunate because Alex knew too much. Alex had looked into Leon
and she learned that he had been murdered although his killers had made look like suicide.

So Alex had needed someone else in the know besides Oliver to help her investigate what
happened to Leon because Oliver had had a moment in the field when they came close to taking
down the real bomber and he choked as people were firing at them. But that wasn’t the only
thing concerning.

Ryan’s new girlfriend Sacha was apparently a Russian asset and she claimed that she was
only doing what they told her because the government were threatening her family however she
had kept that to herself and so Ryan didn’t trust her as much as he used to. And he continued
looking through her laptop for information on her.

And so the elite unit kept getting on with their pants down and that ensured they weren’t
getting closer to finding out more about the Collaborators!
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KUMONK

Season 2
Episode Number: 40
Season Episode: 18

Originally aired: Monday April 17, 2017
Writer: Justin Brenneman
Director: David McWhirter
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin), Johanna
Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi
(Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas), Hunter
Parrish (Clay), David Lim (Sebastian Chen), Dennis Boutsikaris (Henry
Roarke), Mark Zimmerman (Judge Kaplan), Tim Bohn (Guest Star),
Kristen A. Browne (Guest Star), Marcia Cross (President Claire Haas),
Jon Kortajarena (Felix Cordova), Morgane (Lawyer), Karolina Wydra
(Sasha Barinov), Mark Zimmerman (Judge Kaplan)

Summary: A despondent Clay meets with the President to discuss the future of
the task force, but he’s interrupted by the arrival of his brother. Mean-
while, Alex leads an operation to expose the collaborators’ plans to
sink the President’s reputation, and she teaches Owen to trust his
instincts.

Owen had lost some of his instincts in
the field. However, he had asked Alex
to help him regain them without anyone
else on the task force knowing. So Alex
had been training during their off hours
and she had been trying to teach him
the way she herself had been taught yet
Owen wasn’t responding that well to it.
He wasn’t young anymore and he didn’t
have the same resilience that he used to.
And so Owen worked best when he was
assisting others out of the field than when
he was carrying out a mission outside
with a gun.

So as it happens Owen later came
through for everyone when the task force
received five pings. The pings had come

from five cities on high alert across the nation because there were just the right environment for
a riot. A riot as the president vetoed the Muslim registration would indicate that her government
as well as her leadership was weak. Yet, Clay for once hadn’t cared about the pings because he
thought the task force should be disbanded. He thought that they were losing and so he had
wanted to focus on his mother’s presidency.

Clay was looking at his mother’s presidency and he saw that Claire Haas was losing credibility
on the hill so he naturally came to the conclusion that fighting the Collaborators was only making
things worse. Though everybody else on the task force had thought that Clay was overreacting.
They thought that they could stop whatever the Collaborators were planning on and they figured
they were half there by looking at the citifies rife for a riot. So Alex had more or less taken charge
when she saw that Clay was no longer fit to.
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But Clay had still gone to his mother because he thought that he could at least convince her
to drop the task force and so he had been surprised when he ran into Caleb. Caleb had gotten
back from vacation and had apparently been filled in on everything. So Caleb had had plenty
ideas on what his brother was doing wrong and he hadn’t been afraid to say so. He thought that
Clay was stuck to playing by the rules and didn’t know when to change tactics to stay one step
ahead of the Collaborators however Caleb had had a solution.

Caleb thought that he could join the task force and that he could even be of some help
because most of the members were friends of his. However, Clay had been against the idea.
He thought that Caleb would bring nothing but trouble and he had felt demoralized when his
mother had surprisingly sided with Caleb over him. So Clay had done the one the thing no one
had expected. He had gone to see Roarke after talking to his mother and brother yet he hadn’t
exactly been ready to make a truce with a man he knew was intentionally hurting Americans to
benefit himself.

Clay has gone to see Roarke in order to get a reading on the other man and that was just
the right thinking outside of the box that Caleb and Claire had wanted from him. So Clay had
gotten some information out of Roarke and he had used that to preempt Roarke’s move by going
to Cleveland with his mother. It had apparently been one of her executive decisions that was
working against a young man who he had walked in on his wife’s assault and had killed her
assailant with an unregistered gun.

So the Collaborators had worked on the judge to push the case through and have the man
found guilty because they wanted to reflect badly on the president, but their plan sort of fell
apart when the president arrived in the city to talk to the press. Claire had explained that she
went pushed the executive order through because she believed that it would save lies and keep
families together. Though Claire had also said that she had never thought that the order would
hurt innocent people like the defendant and that she had been wrong to go ahead with her
order without fully examining all the possible consequences. And so Claire had owned up to her
mistake.

But by doing that she had cut off Roarke at the knees and had stopped him from making
himself the hero of the piece. So Clay’s plan had worked and it turned out to be a good thing
that he had made his move because the others hadn’t faired so well. Alex, Shelby, and Raina had
thought they could influence the trial and had joined the local FBI watch group there because
they thought that would give them access however they ran into Miranda who refused to let them
go off half-cocked again and hadn’t wanted them to hurt her second chance at her career. And
therefore, Miranda had been an obstacle nearly all the towards the end when she finally came to
her senses too late.

Miranda had realized that they needed to help the defendant and so she had helped the others
realize that the judge had been forced to take the bribe. However, by time they did that, it had
been too late because the jury had come back with a guilty verdict. So Miranda did impede them
yet she now knew that they were working on something they couldn’t tell anyone and so she
knew now when to step away. And she also knew that they hadn’t known that Raina and Nimah
had switched places.

The twins had thought that Nimah could handle prison and interrogation better than Raina
though they forgot that Raina hasn’t been with the FBI in a long time. So Raina was trying to
regain most of her training along with Owen. Yet, Owen appeared to be doing better when he
tackled Sebastian who had broken into the farm and had interrogated the other man to point
in which he learned what Sebastian was truly doing. Sebastian, it seems was investigating the
Collaborators as well and so he hadn’t killed Harry. He had just told him that he shouldn’t
become involve.

So Sebastian was on the same side and more importantly he had figured out the rest of the
collaborators, but there was a problem. Owen had been giving Ryan the names of the others
when Ryan figured out his new girlfriend had bugged him so Ryan had tried to talk to Sasha.
Though she told him that she could be helpful and had already started to investigate the names
before Ryan had tracked her. And so Sasha had gone ahead with her own investigation and she
had unfortunately showed her hand to one of the Collaborators.

And so Sasha’s car was bombed just as she was entering it!
But to complicate matters, Caleb was back and he was quickly making threats before long!
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MHORDER

Season 2
Episode Number: 41
Season Episode: 19

Originally aired: Monday April 24, 2017
Writer: Logan Slakter, Gideon Yago
Director: Jennifer Lynch
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin), Johanna
Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Pearl Thusi
(Dayana Mampasi)

Guest Stars: Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda Shaw), Graham Rogers (Caleb Haas), Hunter
Parrish (Clay), Dennis Boutsikaris (Henry Roarke), Jon Kortajarena
(Felix Cordova), Fredric Lehne (Maxwell Fletcher), Krysta Rodriguez
(Maxine Griffin), Marcia Cross (Claire Haas), Todd Alan Crain (Peter
Theo), Jeff Kim (Reporter), Elisabeth Waterston (Alice Winter)

Summary: With all Collaborators unveiled, the team uses Clay’s engagement
party to entice them one place and turn them against each other.
Meanwhile, a team member’s decision put everyone’s lives at risk.

Ryan searches Sasha’s apartment while
Owen and Alex search Fletcher’s house.
Shelby and Clay watch Fletchers house.
After their shift they return home to find
Cal and Raina talking. Raina and Ryan
talk as the rest of the team arrives at
work. The whole complex is put on lock-
down because someone tried to hack into
Clay’s email. The team realizes Peter Theo
is buying stock to take over Geo and they
also think he had something to do with
Sasha’s death.

They want to use Clay’s engagement
party to get all the key players in the
same room. He resists at first but then

agrees to the plan. He then has to convince his fiancée to have a party. The guest list will be
400 people so the team can blend in. Cal confronts Shelby because he thinks she is trying to be
friends with Clay’s fiancée so she won’t get suspicious when she is alone with Clay. The team
reviews the key players invited to the party and plans their next moves.

The party begins and everyone is in place. The president’s arrival is delayed so Clay covers
for her. Ryan is worried that the party will end badly. Owen is hopeful. Cal offers a toast to the
country and to Henry. The president arrives as Shelby confronts Peter. She offers to cover for
him if he tells her everything he knows. He leaves and starts to look for Roarke.

Henry and the president talk and she offers him the vice presidency. It will include her post-
dated resignation. Alex is offered an opportunity to jump sides. Ryan starts working with the
other side in an attempt to protect his friends. He gets Alice on tape admitting to a murder then
tells her he wasn’t going to really work with her. He has her confession on tape and will give her
immunity if she will start working with him. She agrees.

Henry won’t take the president’s deal. She is right where he wants her. Cal comes in to tell
his mother that they got one of Henry’s people to turn on him. The president tells Henry the deal
is off and she now has him right where she wants him. Clay and his fiancée are happy how the
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party went and he wants to elope immediately. She says know because she thinks he is being
motivated by fear.

The team meets to talk about the party. Ryan thinks the rest of Henry’s team is going to turn
on him but Alex thinks it is a trap. Clay agrees with Ryan. They will go with his plan. Clay tells
Shelby that he loves Maxine but he needs her to make him hate her again. Alex and Owen have
a drink but she is unhappy he didn’t stand up against Ryan. He has a plan. They will turn in
one of their team. Ryan goes to meet Alice but instead finds a Washington Post reporter.

Someone enters Clays office and erases his files. Clay calls a meeting of the team but as he
leaves the house he sees Shelby and Cal come out of the bedroom together. They planned it so
he thinks they are a couple. This will keep Clay and Shelby apart. The team freaks out as they
realize all of their files are gone. They turn on the news to hear that their operation has been
exposed and that congress may move to impeach the president. Clay tells the team they have
been exposed and their operation is over. They have lost. Alex and Owen hope their plan will
work.

110



Quantico Episode Guide

GLOBALREACH

Season 2
Episode Number: 42
Season Episode: 20

Originally aired: Monday May 1, 2017
Writer: Beth Schacter
Director: Cherien Dabis
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Yasmine Al Massri (Raina Amin), Johanna
Braddy (Shelby Wyatt)

Recurring Role: Hunter Parrish (Clayton ”Clay” Haas), Marcia Cross (President Claire
Haas), Dennis Boutsikaris (Henry Roarke), Jon Kortajarena (Felix Cor-
dova), Henry Czerny (Matthew Keyes)

Guest Stars: Fredric Lehne (Maxwell Fletcher), Elisabeth Waterston (Alice Winter),
Todd Alan Crain (Peter Theo), Krista Braun (White House Press Secre-
tary), Christian Barber (Security Guard)

Summary: Risking it all, Alex works with Owen to infiltrate the Collaborators.
When they begin to test her loyalty, Alex realizes she’s become a pawn
in their plan to take down both the president and the task force.

Clay watches the television news as it reports that
his mother will be impeached. She tells him he
can’t give up. He needs to get his team back to-
gether and stop trying to protect her and worry
about protecting our county. Owen meets with Alex
and offers her encouragement. She is worried that
she is going to get in so deep he won’t be able to pull
her out. Raina begs Felix to try to find out where
her sister is being held. He promises he will try.
Shelby and Ryan are hold up watching movies and
drinking beer because they don’t know what else to
do.

Clay calls the team to the bunker and tells them
they have to do something to keep the collaborators
from winning. Roarke goes on TV and rips the pres-
ident and says she is responsible for the attack.
Clay says they have to discredit Roarke before it is
too late. Alex meets with the collaborators and they
tell her she is now one of them.

Alex tells Owen that she has to cross the next
line to prove her worth. Clay says they have to get
rid of Roake but the team has already looked at
every possible angle already. Clays says that can’t
give up. Ryan is distracted trying to find out where
Alex is and what she is up to but hits a dead
in. Clay asks Shelby if she has anything ideas on
something they have missed on Roarke. They can-

not find any dirt.
The team thinks maybe Felix can help them. As they talk about him he calls Clay and asks to

meet. Ryan leaves to try to find Alex. Alice and Alex met with Mr. Keyes and tell him he has two
choices. Resign quietly or stay and she will expose his connection to the president’s illegal task
force.
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When Clay goes to meet Felix Roarke is there instead. He says I am burning your mother to
the ground but if Clay speaks out against his mother he will pardon Clay and his team once he
is president. Clay refuses and leaves. He calls Shelby and says he needs her help getting revenge
on Felix. He has a plan. Owen tells Alex that Ryan is searching for her and he needs to get Ryan
off her tail. Clay and Shelby decide they will use Raina to bring Felix down. They plan to set Felix
up as if he is selling secrets to Russia on Roarke’s behalf.

Ryan calls Alex and she tells him off but he is able to track that she is in the FBI building.
Shelby begins the plan and Raina falls for it easily. Alex and Alice meet with Mr Keyes again
but Alex gets an uneasy feeling and thinks Alice is setting her up in some way. She worries
Alice planted a water bottle in her bag to use her to smuggle poison into the FBI building. She
calls Owen and he checks it out. He discovery’s they are planning to kill the FBI agent who is
investigating the president and make it look like she planned the attack by sending Alex. Owen
says they have to let the plan play out. Ryan shows up at the FBI building and looks for Alex.
He finds her as she is racing down the steps to stop to the poison from being activated. She tells
him he has to help her.

He discovery’s they are planning to kill the FBI agent who is investigating the president and
make it look like she planned the attack by sending Alex. Owen says they have to let the plan
play out. Ryan shows up at the FBI building and looks for Alex. He finds her as she is racing
down the steps to stop to the poison from being activated. She tells him he has to help her.

Shelby shows up at the meeting with Felix that Raina arranged and tells him Raina can’t make
it but she is there. Just as they are talking Raina calls Felix and blows the plan. But Shelby is
able to plant a camera on Felix. Ryan and Alex can’t find the poison and she calls Owen. He says
they need to leave the building and let the plan play out. People may die but it is the only way.
Ryan says they can’t let that happen. Alex says he is right and knocks him out.

Felix finds the camera and confronts Clay. He says he resigned his position with Roarke but
tells Clay he is no better than Roarke. He knows he was setting him and he hopes to never
see him again. Alex drags Ryan out to Owen’s van and goes back in to meet with Alice. Shelby
confronts Raina about warning Felix but she can’t believe she ruined her only chance to find her
sister. Shelby reminds her they are working for the greater good. She says they have to fight dirty
to win.

Ryan can’t believe what Owen and Alex are doing to win. They are willing to let innocent people
die but they say they have to fight dirty to win. It seems everyone on the team has become just as
bad as the enemy. Clay says he took his job because he thought he was taking the high ground
but Shelby says she knows that they are just doing what they have to. After what happened at
the FBI office the president will be forced to resign. He admits he has feelings for Shelby and tells
her goodbye. He says they have completed their destiny. Clay calls the team to the bunker and
says his mother is being framed and she and the team will be arrested for treason shortly. He
says he knows they failed because of him. He is leaving and it is up to Owen to save the day if
there is anyway possible.

Alex goes to the president as she is about to resign and the president begs her to make sure no
more innocent people get hurt but Alex says she can’t make that promise. The president resigns.

112



Quantico Episode Guide

RAINBOW

Season 2
Episode Number: 42
Season Episode: 21

Originally aired: Monday May 8, 2017
Writer: Cameron Litvack
Director: Patrick Norris
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Yasmine Al Massri (Raina Amin), Johanna
Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Aunjanue Ellis
(Miranda Shaw)

Recurring Role: Hunter Parrish (Clayton ”Clay” Haas), Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will
Olsen), Dennis Boutsikaris (Henry Roarke), Henry Czerny (Matthew
Keyes)

Guest Stars: Kristen Scott (Cecilia Clark), Elisabeth Waterston (Alice Winter)
Summary: A flood of new proposals shines a light on the final stages of the Col-

laborators’ plan. Fractured but not defeated, the task force, aided by
some old friends, works to put the pieces together before the Collabo-
rators launch a terrorist attack.

The episode begins with Roarke signing
an executive order. He is interviewed and
told he has signed more executive or-
ders than any other president in history.
Why is that? He blames President Haas
and then defends his Muslim order. It is
needed to keep America safe. The team
watches the interview and can’t believe
what they are hearing. Roarke wants to
call a constitutional convention. Owen
gets on his computer and realizes all of
his information is gone. He goes to the
team and asks for their help but they are

too angry.
Alex meets with Roarke and he thanks her for her help. He wants her to be a part of the

reshaping of the country. He tells her not to leave town. Alex meets with Owen and Shelby. He
tells her all of their computer information is gone. They need her help. Miranda Shaw comes to
the bunker to meet with the team and they ask her to help find the cache that is missing from
their computer. She gets to work immediately.

Will also helps the team look for the cache. Will thinks the collaborators are planning to take
control of a plane or planes to use in a terrorist attack. Ryan returns to the bunker and gets to
work. They realize the collaborators are going to use people’s cell phones to stage an attack with
airplanes. Shelby calls Clay and tells him they need his help. He suggests that Roarke is going
to stage an attack and frame Muslims to help get support for his polices.

Alex decides to use her connections to figure out which planes are going to be targeted. Raina
turns herself into the FBI thinking it will help lead her to her sister and to create a distraction.
As Raina is taken away the rest of the team leaves the bunker without being seen. Alex meets
with Alice in an attempt to figure out the flight numbers. Shelby goes to Clay to see if he can get
the codes they will need from his mother. She should know the codes they will need to tell the
FDA to ground the targeted flights.

Clay tells Shelby his fiancé left him and her tries to kiss her. She insists he needs to get the
codes NOW. Alice confirms that the team is correct about the plan but she won’t show Alex the
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plane numbers. Alex knocks her out and starts to access the list but Alice comes to and they
fight.

Will discovers that someone has taken over the communication system and the FDA can’t
communicate with the planes in the air. Owen and Miranda find the perps and retake the com-
munication system. Clay makes the call and gets the needed codes. Alex gets the plane numbers
and all flights are grounded. Alice tells Alex it isn’t over and once President Rourke learns of
her betrayal she will be sorry for her actions. The team has been successful but no one will ever
know what they have done. The team still has to figure out how to defeat the collaborators.

Shelby tries to convince Clay to return to the bunker and rejoin the team. Clay tries to kiss
Shelby again but they are interrupted by the FBI pounding at the door. Miranda and Owen talk
and she encourages him to stop hating himself. He needs to move on from his past. Miranda
gets a call. Ryan and Alex reconnect and she worries that the collaborators will come for her.
The FBI comes and takes the whole team to meet with the president. The president holds a press
conference to tell America that a terrorist attack was stopped by a team of dedicated CIA and FBI
agents. He then introduces the team to the world. He uses them to push his agenda of gutting
both the FBI and the CIA. With this announcement, most of the country unites in support of
Roarke’s plan for a constitutional convention. The team only has 100 days to stop him. They
plan to make him think they are on his side and wait for the opportunity to strike.
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RESISTANCE

Season 2
Episode Number: 44
Season Episode: 22

Originally aired: Monday May 15, 2017
Writer: Joshua Safran
Director: Jim McKay (II)
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Blair

Underwood (Owen Hall), Yasmine Al Massri (Nimah Amin / Raina
Amin), Johanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Aunjanue Ellis (Miranda
Shaw)

Recurring Role: Hunter Parrish (Clayton ”Clay” Haas), Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will
Olsen), Dennis Boutsikaris (Henry Roarke), Jon Kortajarena (Felix
Cordova), Li Jun Li (Iris Chang)

Guest Stars: Krysta Rodriguez (Maxine Griffin), Fredric Lehne (Maxwell Fletcher),
Todd Alan Crain (Peter Theo)

Summary: Alex and the team make a last stand against the Collaborators at the
Constitutional Convention, where a new amendment to the Constitu-
tion threatens every American’s freedom.

Roarke had wanted to strip the Amer-
ican people of their civil liberties. But
that wasn’t something he could just do
on his own because there was still a sys-
tem of checks and balances in place. So
he and the other remaining Collaborators
had come up with the idea to change the
constitution and stop all detractors from
voicing an opinion or rising up against
them however first Roarke had to get pass
Alex and her friends. The agents knew
that they had to stop Roarke while they
still had the chance and so they initially

thought it was possible to merely stop the vote altogether at the convention. Except they had
gotten careless.

The agents all met at the same place, they had all looked for bugs, and they thought that they
had managed to fool everyone into believing that they actual believed in DISA. However, they
made the mistake of ignoring the new Smart TVs that were recently installed at their bar and so
they hadn’t known that anyone was listening in until Maxell decided to burst their bubble. He
had walked in on them and had even commended them on keeping up their stories for months
on end though as it turns out he never thought that they were on the Collaborators’ side and he
had simply been playing around them as a way to find out what their grand plan was.

Though knowing that they were willing to blackmail their way into stopping Roarke from
getting his vote just meant they could counteract it. So the rogue agents were eventually let
got once Maxell realized that they had nothing left to offer him and they had thought that that
was it yet Clay had had an idea. Clay had suggested that they betray their country by handing
over whatever information they had on Roarke to the Russians. He explained that the Russians
could manipulate Roarke into doing anything they asked and that it could buy them time as
they looked into Peter Theo. Theo had mistakenly revealed to them that he had no problem with
spying on them.

So if that’s something he could do to a bunch of rogue agents that he once thought was
working with him then he probably had information on his ”partners”. Yet, the agents had needed
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to recruit some new members to get close to Theo and so Alex called in Will and Iris. Iris had
come in for an interview back when Alex was working for the DISA, but she had only gone in to
question why Alex would suddenly be defending stripping everyone of their rights. So Iris was
the first person that came to Alex’s mind when she needed an agent to cross some boundaries
and Iris had later proven to be quite good at seducing Theo with Will’s help.

Especially as both hadn’t had a problem with an unorthodox threesome. But in the end, their
plan worked. They had gotten the information to the Russians and the Russians had done as
Alex suggested. They had forced the president into changing the wording of his new platform and
the agents had even gotten a recording of the whole encounter thanks to Peter Theo. So the video
of the whole thing was released at the convention and Alex proved to the world that the president
was not only compromised, but that he was willing to do anything as long as his group of elitist
got what they wanted in the end. And so that should have been a victory.

The group had proven that there was shadow government and that the president was corrupt.
However, there had been a shooter waiting in the wings and Alex had gotten shot just moments
after unraveling everything the Collaborators built. So that unraveled Ryan. He had run to Alex’s
side and hadn’t left her even as she was taken to an ambulance though thankfully Iris had told
Alex that she couldn’t stand to see Ryan cry anymore so Alex revealed the truth. She hadn’t
actually gotten shot. She had simply pretended like she did so that she could fake her death and
get out of dodge before the Russians came looking for her.

Though that was the price she was willing to pay to stop her country from being used by either
the Russians or the Collaborators. So the only one that truly went down for what happened was
Roarke. He knew that the other Collaborators were all too rich to be punished as he was bound
to be and so he chose to kill himself rather than be arrested or face the press. And that had
admittedly been hard on Clay. He had suspected that Roarke would kill himself except it had
still been surprising that he went ahead with it and that had merely been the start of it. Clay had
later talked to Shelby about how he had distance himself from Maxine and why he did.

Clay had told her that Maxine had ended things, but the truth was that he had distance
himself her because he hadn’t wanted her to become tainted with all that he was doing. Yet,
Shelby told Clay about how she had taken so much time thinking about what others thought
about her and she never wondered if she deserved better. So Shelby ended what could have been
a relationship with Clay because she realized that he hadn’t cared about her good name even as
he took precautions to protect Maxine and her putting a stop to things allowed him to realize
their end of their world romance wasn’t real. It was merely two people being together because
they were desperate.

So in the end Clay went back to Maxine because he knew she was the one for him however
he didn’t turn his back on the rogue band of agents. He had gotten both Nimah and Raina out of
prison and the whole team had gotten together again to put the case to rest while Ryan decided
to go into hiding with Alex seeing as the American people didn’t know if they should thank her
or arrest her for what she did.
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The Conscience Code

Season 3
Episode Number: 45
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Thursday April 26, 2018
Writer: Michael Seitzman
Director: Russell Lee Fine
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Marlee
Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood (Owen Hall)

Recurring Role: Jay Armstrong Johnson (Will Olsen)
Guest Stars: Jayne Houdyshell (The Widow (Mitzi Royce)), Nathan Darrow (Felix

Pillay), Jamie Jackson (Gavin Pillay), Andrea Bosca (Andrea), Steve
Cirbus (Mirko), Michael Mazzeo (Luciano), Jon Wolfe Nelson (Daniel
(ASL Interpreter)), Morgan Page (Hooker), Roberto Fagnan (Boyfriend),
Christina Rotellini (Girlfriend), Kevin Sibley (Technician), Emma Gea
Celotto Signorini (Isabella)

Summary: Three years later Alex is living a peaceful, anonymous life in Italy. How-
ever, Ryan persuades her to abandon the idyllic existence and help
him rescue Shelby from a notorious international arms dealer known
only as The Widow, who is holding her hostage—and in exchange for
her release she demands something that only Alex can provide.

Alex spends the day at a small market in
Italy. She looks at jewelry and picks fruit
before she walks home. She kisses her
boyfriend Andre and gives his daughter
Bella a necklace she bought at the mar-
ket. She takes a bath.

The next day she goes to the market.
She daydreams about Ryan. She comes
home. She hugs Andre. She sees some-
thing out the window. She tells them to
go upstairs while she gets her gun. She
takes out three men outside. One man
gets her to the ground. Andre comes out

of nowhere and hits him in the head with a shovel.
She sends Andre and Bella away. Before they go, Andre asks her who she is. She heads to

the bank and pulls everything from her safety deposit box. Someone is following her. It’s Ryan.
He tells her the men that came after she took Shelby 2 days ago. She thinks it is about The
Conscious Code. Does he want to know where it is? She burned it but she memorized it. He tells
her to write it down. She has questions. He doesn’t have time and if he tells anyone at the bureau
they will kill Shelby. She asks him about the ring. He asks what ring. Then he confesses Shelby
is his wife. She cannot believe he married her best friend. She is coming with him.

Shelby is being roughed up by her holders. Meanwhile, Ryan and Alex meet with Owen. He
tells them the woman who wants them is called The Widow. She wants the code and she knows
they have it.

Owen goes to see Jocelyn at Quantico. He tells her The Widow has surfaced. He needs her.
Ryan and Alex arrive. They look at a video sent of Shelby tied to a chair.

They watch the video looking at each frame. She is located close to a subway. Ryan heads to
meet Harry. He needs to get 50 million to bid at an auction where The Widow is selling the code.
Harry is reluctant to help.
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Harry comes to see Felix. He is tired of babysitting him. Felix tells him that there is a whore
in his bedroom and he wants her out. Harry goes in there. The woman is bleeding. He texts Ryan
he is in at the auction.

Will comes in to see Shelby. She is bleeding. He tries to give her a tissue. She headbutts him.
He didn’t know this was going to happen to her.

Will calls Owen. Owen offers him immunity. He is nervous. He wants a letter signed by a judge
for his immunity. Owen meets him on a busy street. He gets his letter and then stabs him with a
needle. Owen goes down. Men chase Alex. The Widow wants her. Ryan comes from behind. They
fight them off. Alex runs. She sees the police. They grab her. They are one of them.

Alex comes to in a chair next to Shelby. Shelby asks her where she has been all this time.
Meanwhile, Ryan is out of ideas on how to save them.

Harry tells Felix about the auction. Felix is in.
Owen, Ryan, and Jocelyn look at the video frames again. They think they are in a furniture

factory.
Alex asks Shelby about how she and Ryan got together. The Widow comes in. She asks Alex

for the code. Alex tells her she doesn’t have it. The Widow has her man point a gun back and
forth at both of them and then only on Shelby. She calls Ryan. They have 3 seconds to tell her
or Shelby is dead. Alex gives in.

The Widow comes back in. Alex gave her a fake. She puts the gun to Shelby’s head. Jocelyn
shoots into the building from across the way. Ryan and Owen break-in.

Harry is online for the auction for Felix. It goes down. Felix flips out. Harry pushes him into
the coffee table into a pile of cocaine. He goes limp after a few seconds. Harry leaves.

Owen offers Alex a job. She tells him she wants to go home. She arrives back in Italy and
watches Andre and Bella kiss and hug on the street. She changes her mind and heads back to
the team.
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Fear and Flesh

Season 3
Episode Number: 46
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Thursday May 3, 2018
Writer: David Kalstein
Director: Alex Kalymnios
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Erik Jensen (Damon Grosch), Amber Skye Noyes (Celine Fox), Vandit
Bhatt (Jagdeep ”Deep” Patel), Laya DeLeon Hayes (Gracie Richards),
Thomas Schall (Warren Renway), Nat Cassidy (Lester Joe Blanks),
LaVon Fisher-Wilson (Waitress), Gameela Wright (Dr. Sarah Milian)

Summary: In tracking down the origin of a deadly strain of tuberculosis threat-
ening Americans, Agent Ryan Booth must go undercover and infiltrate
a white supremacist organization—an assignment that threatens the
life of another member of the team.

A man sitting in a restaurant sitting alone
opens a jar of white powder and places it
on the floor in front of the vent. He leaves.

Owen brings in two new members,
Deep and Celine. They get a call. It is
their first official case. They head to a
restaurant where the CBC is. Sixty-five
people have been infected with an aggres-
sive strain of TB, 22 have died so far. They
have accounted for all of the patrons ex-
cept for one little girl.

They track her down. The CBC takes
her to Maryland. Alex tells them she is

going. This is bioterrorism. An agent named Mike that was in deep with the possible suspects
who pulled off the TB attack comes to see Owen. Owen wants Mike to get Ryan in.

Celine thinks she has made a connection between the powder and a Bio company. Owen
tracks down the president who welcomes him to any of his labs. He is innocent.

In upstate New York, Mike and Ryan arrive on the grounds of a white supremacy hangout.
They take a little bit to warm up to Ryan, pulling guns on him.

On their way to Maryland, Alex and Harry encounter a black Suburban who fires on them.
During the fight, the little girl Gracie runs off into the woods. They search the woods until
nightfall. They find her at a truck stop. They tell her that her grandmother has died and they are
trying to protect her.

The leader of the White Supremacy group makes Ryan beat up the first black man in a
predominantly black neighborhood to come out of the store they stop it. Owen walks out. He tells
Ryan to sell it. Ryan beats him down while the leader and Mike smile.

Owen is bloody and beaten, cleaning up in the bathroom. He tells Shelby that the leader
Damon is too dumb to make the TB strain. He has to be connected to the biotech company
somehow.

Shelby and the others head to a dinner. Celine manages to get a security card off of the biotech
president Renway after she poses as a waitress and spills water on him.
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Alex, Harry, and Deep find a cabin in the woods. They lay low. Alex talks about Andrea and
Isabella. She starts to cough. She has a fever and Harry does too.

Ryan is initiated with Mike. They are vaccinated. Meanwhile, Gracie is in the bathroom using
Deep’s phone without their knowledge. It allows the leader Damon to track her. It isn’t long before
men arrive at the cabin and begin shooting.

Ryan checks in with Shelby. She is worried about him. He is going through some of Damon’s
things. Damon comes in and confronts him. Just as he is about to kill Ryan, Mike stabs him
from behind.

Alex and the guys bring Gracie to a local clinic, breaking in. She has been shot. Deep works
on her. Alex draws her blood just in case.

Shelby and the others have figured out the groups’ plan. They are plotting to infect 10 little
low-income communities with what they have left of the TB strain.

The FBI breaks into the white supremacy location and tracks down the bacteria. There should
be 10 samples there, but Mike only finds 9.

Deep stops Gracie’s bleeding. They hear a helicopter.
Shelby and the other’s trace Renway’s calls. He is involved with the white supremacy group.
Ryan tracks down the next location. He is too late. One of the members has opened a jar of

the virus.
Alex is in the hospital. The team comes to see her. Harry is okay. They made a cure from

Gracie’s blood. Owen announces that Mike is joining the team.
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Hell’s Gate

Season 3
Episode Number: 47
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Thursday May 10, 2018
Writer: Tom Mularz
Director: Constantine Makris
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: David Zayas (Charlie Hill), Chris McKinney (Larry Reese), Amber
Skye Noyes (Celine Fox), Frances Turner (Chelsea Lee), Vandit Bhatt
(Jagdeep ”Deep” Patel), Peter Rini (Joel Akers), Blake Adams (Gym Rat),
Franky G (Dolfo Raza), Pierre Jean Gonzalez (Head Sicario), Patrick T.
Johnson (Solis Lawyer), Mauricio Ovalle (Arturo ”Culebra” Solis), Omar
Torres (II) (Sicario 1)

Summary: The team must protect an ex-CIA agent to take down a cartel kingpin,
an assignment that puts all of their lives in danger.

Ryan and Shelby are cooking. Alex comes
in. They talk about her settling into her
new place. Shelby asks her if she misses
Italy. Ryan gives her a look. Shelby runs
out for coffee. Ryan asks Alex not to tell
Shelby that he kissed her. Alex is disap-
pointed. She doesn’t want to be out in a
situation where she would lie.

A big cartel leader is on trial. The star
witness has jumped to his death. They
have a new witness. The authorities come
to Owen and the team to protect him. The
team meets to talk about their new case.

After Harry asks Ryan how Shelby took the news. Ryan admits he didn’t tell her.
Owen and the team go to pick up Charlie, the witness. He doesn’t want to go. Alex asks him

if he wants to see Culebra go down or not? He did spend two years undercover. He grabs his
bags. On their way traffic comes to a stop. Men on street bikes come out of nowhere and start
shooting. They all get out and fire. Alex grabs Charlie and hops on one of the dead guy’s bikes
and leaves.

The team all meet near a carnival. They need to change up their plans. Charlie gives them an
idea — an old safe house with a stocked bar. Someone on the inside is dirty. Jagdeep, Celine,
and Jocelyn do some research. They find a suspect who could have leaked information about
the case and Charlie. They track him down and bring him into the office. He finally breaks and
admits the cartel threatened his family.

At the safe house, Charlie finds a bottle. Mike is ready for a sip. Alex tells him no. Shelby asks
her why she is on edge. She tells her she isn’t. Meanwhile, Owen and Jocelyn talk. He is sad to
see Charlie. He is older, grey and not the same man he was.

Charlie asks Alex what she is hiding from Shelby. A camera goes on the fritz. They all stand.
Charlie warns them that someone is coming. They ready their guns. Charlie knows about a trap
door. They run. The men come in. The gang leaves the safe house, blowing it up behind them.

123



Quantico Episode Guide

They head to Alex’s. They get word from Jocelyn that they have a mole who says a man named
Dolfo is behind the leaks. They ask Charlie if he knows a man named Dolfo. He does. Owen and
the others need to find Dolfo so the leaks stop. They realize he likes the gay dating online circuit.

Charlie is fixing one of Alex’s clocks. She comes in. They talk. He asks her what she is hiding
from Shelby who is secretly standing outside the room. She changes the subject. She talks about
missing Andrea and his daughter. He eats as they talk. He begins to have trouble breathing. He
is allergic to nuts. They rush to get his epi pen.

Celine tells Owen and Jagdeep that they have used their shirtless profiles to lure Dolfo. They
head to an underground club where he hangs out. Ryan goes in. He gets hit on. Owen and Harry
laugh on the outside as they listen in.

Shelby gets Alex alone and asks her what she is keeping from her. She tells her nothing. Alex
admits that things are weird for the 3 of them right now but the two of them will always be
friends. They hug.

Ryan attracts Dolfo. They head outside. Ryan tells him to wait when he comes on to him.
Ryan tells him he has an apartment down the start. Dolfo starts to wonder who he is. He stabs
him and runs. Owen and Harry come after him. They stop him with guns aimed and try to talk
to him. Shots are fired from somewhere. Dolfo goes down.

Mike and Alex say goodbye to Charlie as he leaves with Shelby in a truck. Something Charlie
says to Alex about her clock gets her thinking. They head to her apartment. She checks the back
of the clock. There is a zip drive in there. Charlie was lovers with the cartel leader’s sister who
was killed by her brother. They see Dolfo in some photos and a man, Aker. Charlie wants revenge.
They race to the courthouse. Charlie is going to kill the cartel leader. They alert the team.

Charlie takes the stand. An FBI agent, Aker, sets up a sniper rifle on the roof. Mike comes
out. The agent comes at him from behind. Alex shoots the agent. Inside the courtroom, Charlie
has rigged his epi-pen to shoot at the cartel leader. Owen comes in last minute and shoots at
Charlie.

Alex goes to see Charlie in jail. Shelby picks Ryan up at the hospital.
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Spy Games

Season 3
Episode Number: 48
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Thursday May 25, 2018
Writer: Adam Armus
Director: Kevin Rodney Sullivan
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Amber Skye Noyes (Celine Fox), Vandit Bhatt (Jagdeep ”Deep” Patel),
Omar Maskati (Khaled), Alexander Sokovikov (Dmitri Ivanov), Piter
Marek (Ali), Lara Wolf (Nora), Brian Cade (Jim Teague), Karen Chilton
(Bardsley President), Sergio Delavicci (Viggo Popov), Amr El-Bayoumi
(Sheikh Samir), Peter Ganim (Faizan), Sebastian Siegel (Jeffrey), Bob
Stillman (Chef), Val Rich (FSB Thug #1), John Vodka (Maxim Be-
lenko), Muhammad Abuhaikal (Secret Service Agent), Leonys Delos-
santos (Wait Staff), Darnell Olivere (Secret Service Agent)

Summary: Alex and McQuigg are assigned to protect a prince following the as-
sassination of an emir—but the team soon realizes the killer is closer
than they think.

Harry’s approached by an FSB agent
named Dmitri with intel that the Qumar
emir is going to be assassinated. Harry’s
not exactly thrilled to see the guy who is
responsible for his MI6 coworker’s death,
and he warns the team that Dmitri is not
to be trusted.

The team decides to follow up on the
threat in case it is legitimate. The emir
is shot at an event, but it turns out that
it is his son who is the real target. The
emir was already dying from pancreatic
cancer, and the prince is the next in line

for the throne.
Alex and Mike stay with the prince as protection while the rest of the team tries to track down

the Russian assassin.
Reluctantly, Harry works with Dmitri, and Dmitri is able to provide a way to track down Viggo,

the assassin. Ryan realizes that Harry’s coworker who died (Jeffrey) was also his boyfriend, and
so that is why Harry is especially determined to kill Dmitri and is wary of trusting him.

The team uncovers that the prince’s sister put out the hit on her brother, the prince, because
she did not believe that he was worthy of the throne.

Meanwhile, Harry convinces Ryan to tell Shelby the truth, which goes about as well as you’d
expect. Celine points out to Jocelyn that Owen likes her.
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The Blood of Romeo

Season 3
Episode Number: 49
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday June 1, 2018
Writer: Adam Armus
Director: David McWhirter
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Jessica Hecht (Elizabeth Nutting), Babak Tafti (Adnan Hamaja), Van-
dit Bhatt (Jagdeep ”Deep” Patel), Amber Skye Noyes (Celine Fox),
Rosa Arredondo (Director Carmella Gomez), Rajesh Bose (Druv Kha-
tri), Shiva Kumar (Omar Sial), Gary Leimkuhler (Pharmacist), Gary
Lindemann (James Nutting), Aman Singh Mukar (Initiator Man), Jag-
ger Nelson (Nick Nutting), Rasik Ohal (Indian Man), Kal Parekh (Fahad
Harith)

Summary: When a physics professor at a major U.S. university steals weaponized
uranium, the team scrambles to find the professor and the missing
uranium before it can be used against an important international
summit meeting in New York City.

The team’s latest mission involves track-
ing down Elizabeth, a professor at Hud-
son University who stole uranium. They
quickly figure out that Elizabeth is act-
ing under duress and that her family has
been kidnapped.

Luckily, Elizabeth left behind a clue.
She left behind a midterm report for one
of her students, Adnan Hamaja. He’s one
of the people who is forcing Elizabeth to
steal the uranium and build a bomb.

Alex, Mike, and Deep focus on watch-
ing Adnan’s apartment where Elizabeth

and the uranium are being held. Jocelyn, Shelby, and Ryan are trying to locate Elizabeth’s
family. Owen, Celine, and Harry are undercover at the hotel where the Kashmir summit is being
held. The summit is the intended target of the bomb.

Alex attempts to go in undercover to give Elizabeth’s captors a faulty neutron initiator for the
bomb, but when the real delivery guy shows up with a working initiator, Alex’s cover is blown,
and Mike comes to the rescue.

Unfortunately, Elizabeth does not want to risk anything that could jeopardize her family’s
safety, so she pulls a gun on Alex and Mike. Elizabeth makes them take out their comms and
informs them that she will be delivering a working bomb, as planned.

Meanwhile, Ryan, Shelby, and Jocelyn are able to locate and rescue Elizabeth’s family.
When Elizabeth, Adnan, Alex, and Mike show up to exchange the bomb, Alex spots Owen in

the crowd. He tips her off right before snipers open fire and everyone is captured. Well, everyone
except Adnan and the bomb.

Adnan makes it to the hotel with plans to set off the bomb himself, but Alex neutralizes him.
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The Heavens Fall

Season 3
Episode Number: 50
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday June 15, 2018
Writer: Michael Brandon Guercio
Director: Russell Lee Fine
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Recurring Role: Vandit Bhatt (Jagdeep ”Deep” Patel), Amber Skye Noyes (Celine Fox)
Guest Stars: Will Chase (Frank Marlow), Chukwudi Iwuji (Dante Warwick), Donald

Paul (Leon Riggs), Brandi Bravo (Agent), James Ciccone (Dealer), An-
dre Da Silva (Driver), Sam Dash (Paramedic), Lino Del Core (Boxman),
Preston Christopher Lawrence (Rakim), Alex McKenna (Voice of Joce-
lyn Turner), Jock McKissic (Bouncer), Chazz Menendez (Thug 1), Moise
Morancy (Barber)

Summary: Jocelyn shares her very personal story of hearing loss when she finds
herself face-to-face with the adversary responsible for the bomb explo-
sion that changed her life forever. Meanwhile, the team works together
to take him down and infiltrates an illegal, underground operation that
has deadly consequences when not everyone comes out alive.

Jocelyn’s old handler has been taken,
which stirs up memories for Jocelyn. We
see her time undercover with The Widow
where Frank was her handler. We see the
accident that took away Jocelyn’s hear-
ing.

Frank was taken by Dante. Thanks to
one of Dante’s men, Leon, that the FBI
picked up, the FBI is able to get into one
of Dante’s underground casinos.

Celine convinces the team that she
is experienced enough to go undercover
with Alex and Mike. Celine handles her-

self pretty well until she and Alex are taken by Dante. Dante also kidnaps Jocelyn by pretending
to be Frank via text to lure them out.

It turns out that Dante has a fight club where the fighters have a knife duct-taped to their
hand, and they have bags over their heads. This is why Jocelyn doesn’t realize that she’s fighting
Celine and that she kills her.

Celine’s dead.
Meanwhile, the rest of the team is frantically searching for Alex and Jocelyn. Deep and Shelby

find Frank’s case notes in a storage unit, and they uncover that Dante moves his money with
ambulances.

They arrange a little heist and have one of the ambulance drivers take them straight to Dante’s
operation. They get there right as Alex, Jocelyn, and Frank are breaking out. Instead of arresting
Dante, Jocelyn kills him.
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Bullet Train

Season 3
Episode Number: 51
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday June 22, 2018
Writer: Tom Mularz, Gideon Yago
Director: Rob Bowman
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Gene Gillette (Ward Vickers), Danielle Guldin (Christine), Doris Mc-
Carthy (Train Passenger), Kevin Dean O’Connor (Soldier), Alan Powell
(Mike McQuigg), Marc Schöttner (German Mercenary #1), Amber Skye
Noyes (Celine Fox)

Summary: The team is tasked with protecting a scientist who has developed a
deadly technology that, in the wrong hands, could have devastating
consequences to mankind. Meanwhile, Ryan and Shelby stumble on
something personal of Alex’s that signals a possible change in her per-
sonal life.

The team is called to protect those
involved with Project Werewolf, which
seems to be beyond top secret. It’s not
until much later during the case that the
team uncovers that Project Werewolf is a
gun that can target someone using a cell
phone number.

After a member of the team is killed,
Alex and company begin to evacuate the
rest of the team members along with the
prototype. A train is their own means of
escape due to a storm. Unfortunately, the
bad guys followed them onto the train.

After dispatching of all the bad guys
but two, the team learns that one of the

employees they were assigned to protect, Leslie, has run off with the prototype. Thankfully, the
team is able to remedy things before Leslie is killed on sight for being a traitor.

Meanwhile, Ryan and Shelby discover that Alex has a pregnancy test in her bag. Alex tells
Shelby she is afraid that she’s pregnant because that would mean telling Andrea and putting
him and Isabella in danger, again.

Deep struggles to comprehend how everyone is okay with Celine’s death. He resigns, stating
he does not want to turn into them and lose himself and his humanity.
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Deep Cover

Season 3
Episode Number: 52
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday June 29, 2018
Writer: Cole Maliska, Joe Webb
Director: Jim McKay
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Jonathan Chacko (Child), John DiGiorgio (UN Diplomat), Jacqueline
Gansky (Fitness Instructor), Jamar Greene (AA Chairperson), Alex
Huynh (Paramedic), Alan Powell (Mike McQuigg), David Serero (Angry
Cab Driver), Gordon Tashjian (Pete Wilcox)

Summary: Alex goes under cover with a military contractor who is believed to
have struck a deadly deal with another country.

Alex goes under cover with a military con-
tractor who is believed to have struck a
deadly deal with another country.
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Fear Feargach

Season 3
Episode Number: 53
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Friday July 6, 2018
Writer: David Kalstein, Matthew Klam
Director: P.J. Pesce
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Timothy V. Murphy (Conor Devlin), Will Chase (Frank Marlow), Jaylen
Moore (Nazir Habib), Ryan Watkinson (Phelan Devlin), Brian Cade (CIA
Agent Jim Teague), Nicholas Calhoun (CIA Agent Dan Monroe), Myles
Clohessy (Sean Maguire), Andrea Angiolillo (College Student), Michael
Mellamphy (Bartender), Michael Thatcher (Grill Man (Mickey))

Summary: Lives are in danger as the team protects Shelby when she reunites
with someone from her past, resulting in deadly consequences.

Syrians under CIA’s protection are mur-
dered, all except one. It turns out they
were there to speak at the UN about war
crimes they witnessed happening while in
Syria. Shelby’s also set to testify.

While at dinner with Alex, someone
takes a shot at Shelby, killing an innocent
instead of her. The one Syrian who es-
caped the massacre at the CIA safe house
is named Nasir, and he reaches out the
Shelby.

Despite concerns from Ryan, Shelby
insists that their team protect Nasir, not

the CIA. While bringing him in to safety, three IRA members try to take Shelby and Nasir out.
Jocelyn mentions that Frank was undercover with the IRA four years ago, and his cover is

still intact. It takes some convincing, but Owen agrees to give Frank a shot.
Frank tells Connor information on the security protection detail for Shelby and Nasir. It’s a

trap. Alex and company are there waiting for Phalen and other goons to show up to kill them. It
works.

However, Nasir is fatally wounded. Shelby testifies at the UN to honor his legacy.
When Alex and Owen arrest Connor, he swears he’ll kill everyone they love as retaliation.
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No Place is Home

Season 3
Episode Number: 54
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Friday July 13, 2018
Writer: Gisselle Legere, Julia Cohen
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Timothy V. Murphy (Conor Devlin), Laura Campbell (Fiona Quinn),
Anna Khaja (Sita Parrish), Lilly Englert (Maisie Doyle), Mike Pniewski
(Dick Booth), Benjamin Curns (Ben Hardington), Nicole DeLuca (Jessie
McQuigg), Joe Giorgio (Cop), John Knock (George), Sherill Turner
(Maya Church), Ken Wharton (Medical Examiner)

Summary: When Owen and McQuigg receive heartbreaking news about family
members, the team goes on high alert as they quickly learn nowhere
is safe.

Owen and Mike learn that a member of
their family has been killed. For Owen,
it’s Lydia. For Mike, it’s his sister.

Jocelyn notices strange wounds on
Lydia’s body, prompting her to do some
research. She uncovers that similar
wounds were inflicted on victims of IRA
murders back in the ’70s. There are 3
lines/wounds, which symbolize revenge.

Everyone immediately grabs their
nearest family member and brings them
to Shelby’s mansion in Westchester for
protection. Ryan brings his dad; Alex

brings her mom, and Harry brings his sister.
No one gets along with their family member, but that’s not all that surprising.
Mike and an MI5 agent uncover a cell phone in Devlin’s prison cell, and the team is able

to track the one number that Devlin has called. Harry, Owen, and Jocelyn check it out, and
they find a booby-trapped house with dozens of surveillance photos and information on Shelby’s
mansion.

At the house, an assassin poses as a neighbor to gain entrance into the house. He knocks out
Shelby, and he tries to kill all of the family members. Thankfully, Ryan’s dad manages to hold
him off until Ryan can show up.

In the end, the team takes down the assassins. The MI5 agent informs Devlin that she plans
on bringing him back to Ireland to face justice for his crimes.
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The Art of War

Season 3
Episode Number: 55
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Friday July 20, 2018
Writer: Adam Armus, Tom Mularz
Director: Jennifer Phang
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Timothy V. Murphy (Conor Devlin), Laura Campbell (Fiona Quinn),
C.J. Wilson (Garrett King), Vandit Bhatt (Jagdeep ’Deep’ Patel), Lilly
Englert (Maisie Doyle), Alexa Adderley (Ashley), Katie Bowler (Emily),
Iliana Guibert (Grace Kirkfield), Aly Mang (Sheila), Olivia Nikkanen
(Samantha), Joe Pallister (Jack Maloney), Ellie Pettit (Kayla), Dietrich
Teschner (Sven), Eric Michael Gillett (Judge), Bob Roseman (Driver),
Keith Wann (Translator), Tim Wright (Irish Prosecutor), David DeCicco
(Thug), Niall Powderly (Devlin Family Thug), Robert Lee Harvey (First
Pledge Mercenary #1), Chris Colombo (First Pledge Mercenary #2)

Summary: Conor Devlin has plans of his own when he plots revenge and returns
to his home country, Ireland. Meanwhile, the team unknowingly finds
themselves as a pawn in his plans.

Devlin uses Garret King to continue his
attacks against our favorite group of
FBI agents. King kidnaps Harry’s sister,
Maisie, and he shoots Owen.

Devlin plays both sides, and he offers
up a deal to the team. Grant him extra-
dition to Ireland, and he will give them
King. The team declines his offer, but De-
vlin tells them a helpful hint.

Devlin gives them the location of a
truck that King’s moving. When the team
apprehends the truck, they find that they
have stumbled into a human trafficking

operation.
The team pieces together witness statements to track down where King’s men were holding

the girls. When they get to the warehouse, they are too late. Everyone has been moved, including
Maisie.

After Owen’s severely injured, the team decides to accept Devlin’s offer. He tells them that
they better hurry if they want to catch King before he slips away on a boat.

The team does manage to capture King and free some women, but Maisie is not on the ship.
To make matters worse, King tells Alex that this is all Devlin’s operation, not his. The team got
played, and Devlin’s extradition order has already been approved.

Alex comes close to shooting King and getting her revenge, but Ryan talks her down. However,
King grabs Alex’s gun, and as they struggle, the gun goes off, killing King.

While Owen’s recovering in a hospital, the rest of the team packs up everything from the loft
and heads out to find a new base of operations.
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Ghosts

Season 3
Episode Number: 56
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Friday July 27, 2018
Writer: Julia Cohen, Matthew Klam
Director: Russell Lee Fine
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Timothy V. Murphy (Conor Devlin), Laura Campbell (Fiona Quinn),
Lilly Englert (Maisie Doyle), Diarmaid Murtagh (Eamon Devlin), Andrea
Bosca (Andrea), Emma Gia Celotto Signorini (Isabella), Glen Barry (Of-
ficer Conroy), Ian Beattie (Titus Walker), Simone Collins (Rachel), Mor-
gan C. Jones (Chief Jack O’Kealy), Art Kearns (Guard), Michael-David
McKernan (Cop 2), Brian Milligan (Little Bobby), Jed Murray (Davy
O’Shea), Shashi Rami (Buyer), Rex Ryan (Irish Cop), Tyrone Kearns
(Devlin Security #1), Mark Quigley (Student)

Summary: Conor Devlin continues to seek revenge as someone from Alex’s past
comes back into her life.

Alex, Mike, Ryan, and Shelby escort
Conor Devlin to Ireland. When the plane
gets over Dublin, the cabin pressure
drops. Devlin had a man on the inside.
He jumps out of the plane, and the rest
of our team follows suit.

On the way down, Mike gets separated
from the rest of the team, and he lands
on the other side of a lake. It doesn’t take
long before Devlin’s guys find him, and
he ends up in a prison run by Devlin’s
people. Devlin even pays him a visit and
roughs him up.

Harry, Owen, and Jocelyn rejoin the time (sans Mike) in Ireland. Fiona manages to help the
team rescue Mike from police custody. Meanwhile, Owen, Harry, and Jocelyn have been following
Devlin’s brother, Eamon, and his crew. The find a dead drop, and they coerce the recipient to
hand over what he picked up.

It’s a tablet that’s coded to open to the recipient’s fingerprints. On the tablet is a catalog of
women for the auction. Maisie is on it.

Fiona is brought in on the recon mission, and she offers up MI5 backup on the raid of the
auction, which Mike and Owen approve. Harry and Ryan go undercover as buyers in the auction,
where they meet up with Maisie.

While escorting the girls out, Alex and Mike realize that Fiona set them up. Fiona, as it turns
out, is intimate with Devlin and owes him her life. Once all the girls, including Maisie, are safe,
Alex doubles back to find Fiona. She and Fiona fight, and Fiona ends up dead.

Devlin kills his brother while the team is rescuing the girls, so it looks like he died at the
hands of the FBI. Devlin still wants revenge for his son’s death; he wants Ryan Booth. Devlin
kidnaps Isabella and Andrea to use them for leverage.
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Who Are You?

Season 3
Episode Number: 57
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Friday August 3, 2018
Writer: Dave Kalstein, Michael Seitzman
Director: Russell Lee Fine
Show Stars: Priyanka Chopra (Alex Parrish), Jake McLaughlin (Ryan Booth), Jo-

hanna Braddy (Shelby Wyatt), Russell Tovey (Harry Doyle), Alan Powell
(III) (Mike McQuigg), Marlee Matlin (Jocelyn Turner), Blair Underwood
(Owen Hall)

Guest Stars: Timothy V. Murphy (Conor Devlin), Homero Antonio Gonzalez Mc-
Dougall (Church Goer), Dave Rowe (Checkpoint Cop), Shane Whisker
(Police Deputy), Diarmaid Murtagh (Eamon Devlin), Andrea Bosca (An-
drea), Emma Gia Celotto Signorini (Isabella)

Summary: The team is in Ireland, and when they finally come face-to-face with
Conor Devlin, not everyone comes out alive. And Alex makes a life-
changing decision about her future.

Alex and the team stake out Eamon’s fu-
neral, expecting the police to arrest De-
vlin on sight. Instead, the police let him
walk straight inside and deliver a eu-
logy where he promises to forgive past
grievances and give up vendettas.

The team realizes that one of Devlin’s
men, Bobby, was loyal more to Eamon,
and so they take him, and he gives up
Andrea and Isabella’s location. When the
team gets there, they manage to save An-
drea, but Devlin grabs Isabella.

Devlin reiterates the terms. Give him
Ryan Booth, and he will release Isabella.
The plan is to kill Devlin and grab Is-

abella, but things don’t work out that way. Devlin kills Andrea when he runs to plead for his
daughter’s life.

Ryan surrenders to Devlin, and Isabella is freed. Devlin beats the life out of Ryan, but Ryan
manages to clue the team to where he’s being held. When everyone arrives, Devlin is gone, and
Ryan barely has a pulse.

In the end, the team manages to catch up with Devlin. Instead of bringing him to justice, they
let Bobby murder him. Ryan still hasn’t woken up yet. Jocelyn and Owen kiss, suggesting that
they will start dating. Alex asks Isabella if she wants to come back to America with her.
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Actor Appearances

A
Muhammad Abuhaikal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Secret Service Agent)
Anabelle Acosta . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0102 (Nathalie Vasquez); 0103 (Nathalie Vasquez);
0104 (Nathalie Vasquez)

Blake Adams .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Gym Rat)

Lynne Adams.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0119 (Sara Martin)

Alexa Adderley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0311 (Ashley)

Erin Agostino. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Female NAT)

Kareem Tristan Alleyne . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0116 (Tim Kindel (EMT))

David Alpay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0105 (Duncan); 0108 (Duncan); 0112 (Duncan How-

ell)
John Anderson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Case Officer)
Andrea Angiolillo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (College Student)
Simon Anthony. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (Bank Manager)
Andreas Apergis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0120 (Scott Walker)
Quincy Armorer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0113 (Guard)
Michael Aronov. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Hamza Kouri)
Rosa Arredondo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Director Carmella Gomez)
Jacob Artist . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14

0105 (Brandon); 0106 (Brandon); 0107 (Brandon
Fletcher); 0108 (Brandon Fletcher); 0109 (Bran-
don Fletcher); 0110 (Brandon Fletcher); 0112
(Brandon Fletcher); 0113 (Brandon Fletcher);
0114 (Brandon Fletcher); 0116 (Brandon Fletcher);
0118 (Brandon Fletcher); 0119 (Brandon Fletcher);
0120 (Brandon Fletcher); 0122 (Brandon Fletcher)

B
Julian Bailey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0109 (ND FBI Agent); 0111 (Agent Hayes)
Farah Bala. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0217 (Rep. Jihane Hassane)
Christian Barber . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0220 (Security Guard)
Glen Barry. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0312 (Officer Conroy)
Ian Beattie . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0312 (Titus Walker)
Yair Ben-Dor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0104 (Oren); 0108 (Oren); 0109 (Oren); 0110 (Oren
Shelef)

Ehad Berisha. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Springer)

Joseph Bessette . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0204 (Hostage); 0207 (Hostage)

Vandit Bhatt. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6
0302 (Jagdeep ”Deep” Patel); 0303 (Jagdeep ”Deep”

Patel); 0304 (Jagdeep ”Deep” Patel); 0305 (Jagdeep
”Deep” Patel); 0306 (Jagdeep ”Deep” Patel); 0311
(Jagdeep ’Deep’ Patel)

Tara Bissett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Doctor)

Will Blagrove . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0102 (Agent #1); 0207 (Agent #1)

Alan Boell. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Bomb Site SWAT)

Tim Bohn.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0218 (Guest Star)

Patrick Boll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0217 (Rep. Sam Abelard)

Andrea Bosca. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0301 (Andrea); 0312 (Andrea); 0313 (Andrea)

Rajesh Bose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Druv Khatri)

Danny Boushebel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Hasan Darr)

Dennis Boutsikaris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0217 (Henry Roarke); 0218 (Henry Roarke); 0219

(Henry Roarke); 0220 (Henry Roarke); 0221
(Henry Roarke); 0222 (Henry Roarke)

Nadia Bowers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (First Lady Todd)

Katie Bowler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0311 (Emily)

Gabe Bowling. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (Terrorist #1)

Candi Boyd . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0201 (Female Instructor); 0202 (Female Instruc-

tor); 0203 (Female Instructor); 0204 (Angie);
0206 (Angie)

Shauna Bradley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Kira)

Lorne Brass . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0118 (OPR Agent)

Krista Braun . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0220 (White House Press Secretary)

Brandi Bravo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Agent)

Tamara Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Agent 2)

Kristen A. Browne. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0218 (Guest Star)

Rick Burchill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0118 (Secret Service Agent)

C
Brian Cade . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0304 (Jim Teague); 0309 (CIA Agent Jim Teague)
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Nicholas Calhoun . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0309 (CIA Agent Dan Monroe)

David Call . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Jeremy Miller)

Laura Campbell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0310 (Fiona Quinn); 0311 (Fiona Quinn); 0312 (Fiona

Quinn)
Sabrina Campilii . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Waitress)
Landy Cannon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0112 (Brian Silverman)
Nat Cassidy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0302 (Lester Joe Blanks)
Jason Cavalier . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Secret Service Agent)
Jonathan Chacko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Child)
Will Chase . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0306 (Frank Marlow); 0309 (Frank Marlow)
Ruth Chiana. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (ND Agent 2)
Karen Chilton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Bardsley President)
Kathleen Choe. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (ND Office Worker)
James Ciccone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Dealer)
Steve Cirbus. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0301 (Mirko)
Myles Clohessy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0309 (Sean Maguire)
Noah-Maël Coderre . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Young Boy with Basketball)
Ari Cohen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0119 (Dan Berlin)
Simone Collins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0312 (Rachel)
Chris Colombo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0311 (First Pledge Mercenary #2)
Lino Del Core. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0306 (Boxman)
Victor Cornfoot. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14

0105 (Field Counselor); 0106 (Field Coordinator);
0109 (Field Counselor); 0110 (Field Counselor
Pollard); 0111 (Field Counselor Pollard); 0112
(Field Counselor Pollard); 0113 (Field Coun-
selor Pollard); 0115 (Field Counselor Pollard);
0116 (Field Counselor Pollard); 0117 (Field Coun-
selor Pollard); 0118 (Field Counselor Pollard);
0120 (Field Counselor Pollard); 0121 (Field Coun-
selor Pollard); 0122 (Field Counselor Pollard)

Matthew Cornwell. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Convenience Store Clerk)

Rick Cosnett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10
0102 (Elias Harper); 0103 (Elias Harper); 0104 (Elias

Harper); 0105 (Elias Harper); 0107 (Elias Harper);
0109 (Elias Harper); 0110 (Elias Harper); 0111
(Elias Harper); 0112 (Elias Harper); 0122 (Elias
Harper)

Eliza Coupe. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0111 (Hannah Wyland); 0113 (Hannah Wyland);

0115 (Hannah Wyland); 0116 (Hannah Wyland);
0209 (Hannah Wyland)

Twanta Craig . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Hostage)

Todd Alan Crain. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0219 (Peter Theo); 0220 (Peter Theo); 0222 (Peter

Theo)
Alan Crawford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Jonathan Walker)
Rebecca Croll. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0112 (Agent Maxwell)
Marcia Cross. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .15

0111 (Senator Claire Haas); 0112 (Senator Claire
Haas); 0115 (Senator Claire Haas); 0116 (Sen-
ator Claire Haas); 0118 (Senator Claire Haas);
0121 (Senator Claire Haas); 0122 (Senator Claire
Haas); 0207 (Vice President Claire Haas); 0210
(President Claire Haas); 0211 (Claire Haas);
0213 (President Claire Haas); 0214 (President
Claire Haas); 0218 (President Claire Haas); 0219
(Claire Haas); 0220 (President Claire Haas)

Valerie Cruz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Vera Rodriguez)

Benjamin Curns . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0310 (Ben Hardington)

Henry Czerny. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0122 (Walter Keyes); 0201 (Matthew Keyes); 0204

(Matthew Keyes); 0213 (Matthew Keyes); 0214
(Matthew Keyes); 0220 (Matthew Keyes); 0221
(Matthew Keyes)

D
Aarón Dı́az . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14

0202 (Leon Valez); 0203 (Leon Valez); 0204 (Leon
Valez); 0205 (Leon Valez); 0206 (Leon Valez);
0206 (Léon Velez); 0207 (Leon Valez); 0208
(Léon Velez); 0209 (Leon Valez); 0210 (Leon
Valez); 0211 (Léon Velez); 0212 (Leon Valez);
0213 (Leon Valez); 0214 (Leon Valez)

Aaron Dı́az. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Leon Velez)

Nathan Darrow.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Felix Pillay)

Sam Dash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Paramedic)

Eric Davis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (NY Cop)

Paula Davis (II) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0122 (Reporter)

David DeCicco. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0311 (Thug)

Vito DeFilippo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Suited Man)

Adriana DeGirolami. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0202 (Aide)

Nicole DeLuca . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0310 (Jessie McQuigg)

Sergio Delavicci . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Viggo Popov)

Leonys Delossantos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Wait Staff)

John DiGiorgio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (UN Diplomat)

Peter Michael Dillon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0116 (Senior Agent); 0119 (Fred Baxter); 0121 (Fred

Baxter)
Anna Diop . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0105 (Mia); 0108 (Mia)
Emily Dorsch. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0206 (Hostage #1)
Michael Dozier . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Bartender)
Lisa-Marie Dupont . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0122 (Female NAT 2)

E
Maxwell Eddy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Max); 0105 (Max)

146
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Amr El-Bayoumi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Sheikh Samir)

Tate Ellington . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Simon Asher)

Aunjanue Ellis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0102 (Miranda Shaw); 0217 (Miranda Shaw); 0218

(Miranda Shaw); 0219 (Miranda Shaw)
Lilly Englert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0310 (Maisie Doyle); 0311 (Maisie Doyle); 0312 (Maisie
Doyle)

Matt Enos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0108 (Reporter 2); 0110 (Young Reporter); 0112

(Reporter 1); 0121 (Reporter)

F
Roberto Fagnan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Boyfriend)
Kathleen Fee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Federal Judge)
Oded Fehr . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Griffin Wells)
Ian Finlay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Anchor)
LaVon Fisher-Wilson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0302 (Waitress)
Martin Fisher. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0211 (Marcus Weber)
Jennifer Fouche . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Customs Agent)
Chantele Francis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0121 (NYPD Officer)
Andrea Frankle. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Tracy Preston)
Marcello Di Fruscia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0113 (Waiter)
Nolan Gerard Funk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Daniel Sharp)

G
Franky G .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Dolfo Raza)
Richard Gallagher. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (CIA Lawyer)
Peter Ganim .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Faizan)
Jacqueline Gansky. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Fitness Instructor)
Brandy Gardener. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (Hostage)
David Garrett (III) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (PT Instructor Pete Fairman)
Mark Ghanimé . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Danny)
David Gibson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0206 (Hostage #2)
Eric Michael Gillett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0311 (Judge)
Gene Gillette . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0307 (Ward Vickers)
Joe Giorgio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0310 (Cop)
Mandy Gonzalez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0119 (FBI Agent Susan Coombs); 0120 (Agent Su-
san Coombs); 0121 (Agent Susan Coombs)

Pierre Jean Gonzalez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0303 (Head Sicario)

Lori Graham.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0108 (Reporter 1); 0112 (Reporter 2)

Brandon Ford Green . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0211 (ND Military Officer McNeil)

Jenna Leigh Green . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0214 (Emily Meyers)

Jamar Greene . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (AA Chairperson)

Iliana Guibert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0311 (Grace Kirkfield)

Danielle Guldin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0307 (Christine)

H
Danny Blanco Hall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Dark Suit)
Hamza Haq . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0106 (Analyst); 0118 (Tech)
James Harrington. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Husband)
Robert Lee Harvey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0311 (First Pledge Mercenary #1)
TJ Hassan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Quantico Agent)
Charley Hausknost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Teenage Girl)
Christopher Hayes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0108 (Smiling Man); 0118 (Smiling Man)
Laya DeLeon Hayes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0302 (Gracie Richards)
Michael Hearn. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Hank Hadley)
Anne Heche. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (Dr. Susan Langdon)
Jessica Hecht . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Elizabeth Nutting)
Jayne Heitmeyer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0114 (Wendy Miller)
Eric Hicks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Owen)
Gary Hilborn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0216 (Thomas Roth)
Paula Jean Hixson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0108 (Counterintel Agent 1); 0113 (Counterintel Agent
1)

Arthur Holden. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0116 (Doctor)

Jayne Houdyshell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (The Widow (Mitzi Royce))

Mike Hughes (II). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (SWAT Member)

Bruce Hunter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0112 (Congressman (Robin Deckerman))

Alex Huynh.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0308 (Paramedic)

I
Tracy Ifeachor. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12

0201 (Lydia Bates); 0202 (Lydia Bates); 0203 (Ly-
dia Bates); 0204 (Lydia Bates); 0205 (Lydia
Bates); 0206 (Lydia Bates); 0206 (Lydia Bates);
0207 (Lydia Bates); 0208 (Lydia Bates); 0210
(Lydia Bates); 0212 (Lydia Bates); 0213 (Ly-
dia Bates)

Chukwudi Iwuji . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Dante Warwick)

J
Jamie Jackson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0301 (Gavin Pillay)
Christian Jadah. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0115 (ND Agent)
Julianne Jain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0104 (Field Instructor); 0116 (Red Shirt Staff)
Cecilia Jaladian . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0118 (Twins’ Mother)
Merritt Janson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0207 (Agent Ramsey)
Noam Jenkins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Khaled Said)
Erik Jensen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0302 (Damon Grosch)
Charmar Jeter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Diplomat)
Danny Johnson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (President Todd)
Jay Armstrong Johnson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17

0112 (Will Olsen); 0113 (Will Olsen); 0114 (Will Olsen);
0115 (Will Olsen); 0116 (Will Olsen); 0117 (Will
Olsen); 0118 (Will Olsen); 0119 (Will Olsen);
0122 (Will Olsen); 0203 (Will Olsen); 0210 (Will
Olsen); 0211 (Will Olsen); 0212 (Will Olsen);
0213 (Will Olsen); 0221 (Will Olsen); 0222 (Will
Olsen); 0301 (Will Olsen)

Patrick T. Johnson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Solis Lawyer)

Samantha Lee Johnson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Business Pedestrian)

Benjamin Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Tactical Agent)

Morgan C. Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0312 (Chief Jack O’Kealy)

Mike Joseph. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0118 (Red Shirt NAT)

Denisa Juhos. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0207 (Hostage); 0211 (Hostage); 0212 (Hostage);

0213 (Russian Photographer)

K
Emmanuel Kabongo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Kamaran Tahan)
Renan Kanbay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0207 (Millie Metzger)
Jimmy Karamanis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0114 (Frank Lindsay)
Daniel Kash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0119 (FBI Agent Marshall Freed)
Adina Katz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0119 (Receptionist)
Art Kearns. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0312 (Guard)
Tyrone Kearns. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0312 (Devlin Security #1)
Donnie Kehr . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Police Commissioner)
Tom Kemnitz Jr.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0207 (Mike)
Matt Keyes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0121 (Agent Frain); 0122 (Agent Frain)
Anna Khaja. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0101 (Sita Parrish); 0103 (Sita Parrish); 0104 (Sita
Parrish); 0310 (Sita Parrish)

Kevin Kilner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0117 (Glenn Wyatt)

Jeff Kim.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0219 (Reporter)

Derek Klena . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Guest Star)

John Knock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0310 (George)
Arthur Konow .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Leigh’s Son)
Jon Kortajarena . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0217 (Felix Cordova); 0218 (Felix Cordova); 0219
(Felix Cordova); 0220 (Felix Cordova); 0222
(Felix Cordova)

Phil Korz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0212 (Guest Star)

Dennis Kozee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (FBI Tech #1)

Shiva Kumar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Omar Sial)

Albert Kwan .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0116 (Air Marshall)

Jen Kwok . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0203 (FBI Tech #2); 0208 (FBI Tech); 0211 (FBI

Tech)

L
Dave LaPommeray . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0121 (SWAT Team Leader)
Adrienne LaValley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Polygraph Administrator)
Patrick Labbé. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0120 (Agent Jordan Kent)
Tristan D. Lalla . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0119 (David Reardon)
Francis Lamarre . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (NAT Checking Out Shelby)
Matt Langton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (TSA Agent)
Preston Christopher Lawrence . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Rakim)
Aaron Lazar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0202 (Paul Burke); 0204 (Paul); 0207 (Paul)
Guy LeMonnier. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (NYPD Sergeant)
Jeff Leaf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0210 (Adam Elling); 0211 (Adam Elling)
Fredric Lehne . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0219 (Maxwell Fletcher); 0220 (Maxwell Fletcher);
0222 (Maxwell Fletcher)

Gary Leimkuhler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Pharmacist)

Nicole Leroux. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0122 (Agent Diane Goodwin)

Sarah Levesque . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Wife)

Li Jun Li . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12
0112 (Iris Chang); 0113 (Iris Chang); 0114 (Iris

Chang); 0115 (Iris Chang); 0116 (Iris Chang);
0117 (Iris Chang); 0118 (Iris Chang); 0119
(Iris Chang); 0120 (Iris Chang); 0121 (Iris Chang);
0122 (Iris Chang); 0222 (Iris Chang)

David Lim .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16
0201 (Sebastian Chen); 0202 (Sebastian Chen); 0203

(Sebastian Chen); 0204 (Sebastian Chen); 0206
(Sebastian Chen); 0206 (Sebastian Chen); 0207
(Sebastian Chen); 0208 (Sebastian Chen); 0209
(Sebastian Chen); 0210 (Sebastian Chen); 0211
(Sebastian Chen); 0212 (Sebastian Chen); 0213
(Sebastian Chen); 0216 (Sebastian Chen); 0217
(Sebastian Chen); 0218 (Sebastian Chen)

Gary Lindemann .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (James Nutting)

Todd Litzinger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Lucas Strauss)

Faith Logan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Sinclair)
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M
Lisa Marie Mackey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0119 (Nurse)
Spiro Malandrakis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Field Counselor #3)
Kerry Malloy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (ND Agent)
Aly Mang. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0311 (Sheila)
Anthony Mangano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0201 (NYPD Officer); 0202 (NYPD Officer Carl)
Micheline Marchildon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (Medical Examiner)
Piter Marek . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Ali)
Lynn Marocola . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Police Officer)
Omar Maskati . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Khaled)
Dillon Mathews. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (FBI Agent)
Chantal Maurice . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Receptionist)
Michael Mazzeo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Luciano)
Sharla McBride. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0217 (Anchor)
Doris McCarthy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0204 (Pedestrian); 0307 (Train Passenger)
J. Mallory McCree. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

0103 (Charlie Price); 0106 (Charlie Price); 0108 (Char-
lie Price); 0111 (Charlie Price); 0112 (Charlie
Price); 0115 (Charlie Price)

Homero Antonio Gonzalez McDougall. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0313 (Church Goer)

Alex McKenna . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Voice of Jocelyn Turner)

Michael-David McKernan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0312 (Cop 2)

Chris McKinney . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Larry Reese)

Jock McKissic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Bouncer)

Michael Mellamphy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0309 (Bartender)

Chazz Menendez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Thug 1)

Chimwemwe Miller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0109 (Detective 2)

Jennifer Miller. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0122 (Female NAT 1)

Wayne Miller. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0201 (Terrorist Leader); 0202 (Terrorist Leader); 0204

(Terrorist)
Brian Milligan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0312 (Little Bobby)
Robert Montcalm.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Field Counselor #1)
Liana Montoro. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0117 (Customs Agent 1)
Jaylen Moore . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (Nazir Habib)
Moise Morancy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Barber)
Marlos Moreira . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Delivery Man)
Morgane . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0218 (Lawyer)
Eric William Morris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0120 (Agent Paul Garnett)

Javier Muñoz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Venezuelan Consul Gabriel Carrera)

Aman Singh Mukar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Initiator Man)

Donna Murphy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0216 (Rebecca Sherman)

Timothy V. Murphy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0309 (Conor Devlin); 0310 (Conor Devlin); 0311

(Conor Devlin); 0312 (Conor Devlin); 0313 (Conor
Devlin)

Jed Murray . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0312 (Davy O’Shea)

Diarmaid Murtagh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0312 (Eamon Devlin); 0313 (Eamon Devlin)

Mizinga Mwinga . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Suit 1)

N
Amir Sàm Nakhjavani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (Customs Agent 2)
Shoba Narayanan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Teenage Alex)
Sarah Nealis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (Female Analyst)
Jagger Nelson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Nick Nutting)
Jon Wolfe Nelson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0301 (Daniel (ASL Interpreter))
Marjan Neshat . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0108 (Samar Hashmi); 0110 (Samar Hashmi); 0114
(Samar Hashmi); 0115 (Samar Hashmi)

Olivia Nikkanen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0311 (Samantha)

Amber Skye Noyes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0302 (Celine Fox); 0303 (Celine Fox); 0304 (Celine

Fox); 0305 (Celine Fox); 0306 (Celine Fox); 0307
(Celine Fox)

O
Kevin Dean O’Connor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0307 (Soldier)
Rasik Ohal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Indian Man)
Darnell Olivere . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Secret Service Agent)
Joe Osheroff . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Local)
Mauricio Ovalle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Arturo ”Culebra” Solis)

P
Morgan Page. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0301 (Hooker)
Joe Pallister . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0311 (Jack Maloney)
Kal Parekh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Fahad Harith)
Hunter Parrish . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

0214 (Guest Star); 0215 (Guest Star); 0216 (Clay-
ton ”Clay” Haas); 0217 (Clay); 0218 (Clay); 0219
(Clay); 0220 (Clayton ”Clay” Haas); 0221 (Clay-
ton ”Clay” Haas); 0222 (Clayton ”Clay” Haas)

Paige Patterson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0209 (Carly Klapp); 0210 (Carly Klapp); 0211 (Carly

Klapp); 0212 (Carly Klapp)
Christian Paul. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Agent 1)
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Donald Paul . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Leon Riggs)

Oscar Pavlo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0212 (NU NSA Employee)

Mark Pellegrino . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11
0103 (FBI Director Clayton); 0104 (FBI Director

Clayton); 0106 (FBI Deputy Director Clayton);
0107 (FBI Deputy Director Clayton Haas); 0108
(FBI Deputy Director Clayton Haas); 0109 (FBI
Deputy Director Clayton Haas); 0111 (FBI Deputy
Director Clayton Haas); 0118 (FBI Executive
Assistant Director Clayton Haas); 0119 (FBI
Executive Assistant Director Clayton Haas);
0121 (FBI Deputy Director Clayton Haas); 0122
(FBI Deputy Director Clayton Haas)

Ellie Pettit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0311 (Kayla)

Bart Philly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0211 (German Pedestrian)

Alexander Pineiro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0212 (HRT Agent)

Conrad Pla. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0120 (Agent Mike Alonzo)

Lenny Platt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10
0112 (Drew Perales); 0113 (Drew Perales); 0114

(Drew Perales); 0115 (Drew Perales); 0116 (Drew
Perales); 0117 (Drew Perales); 0118 (Drew Perales);
0119 (Drew Perales); 0120 (Drew Perales); 0121
(Drew Perales)

Mike Pniewski . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0310 (Dick Booth)

Chase William Polito . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0211 (Young Daniel Sharp)

Niall Powderly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0311 (Devlin Family Thug)

Alan Powell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0307 (Mike McQuigg); 0308 (Mike McQuigg)

Ken Proulx. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0111 (Bomb Squad Leader)

Lara Pulver . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0208 (Guest Star); 0213 (Charlotte)

Q
Mark Quigley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0312 (Student)

R
Shashi Rami. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0312 (Buyer)
Claire Rankin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0119 (FBI Agent Dee Ruiz)
Jacob Reardon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0115 (Marine)
Kendrick Reinsch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0217 (Capital Hill Officer)
Donovan Reiter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (Detective 1)
Jodie Resther. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Nurse)
Val Rich. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0304 (FSB Thug #1)
Ariane Rinehart . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0122 (Louisa)
Peter Rini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Joel Akers)
Erika Robel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Secret Service Agent)
Laila Robins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0208 (Guest Star); 0209 (General Katherine Richards)
Krysta Rodriguez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0216 (Maxine Griffin); 0219 (Maxine Griffin); 0222
(Maxine Griffin)

Graham Rogers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0218 (Caleb Haas); 0219 (Caleb Haas)

Michael Rogoff. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0115 (Adam)

Gianluis Rosado. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0212 (Hostage); 0213 (Hostage)

Bonnie Rose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Pedestrian)

Bradley Rose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0208 (Guest Star); 0211 (Pip); 0213 (Pip)

Bob Roseman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0311 (Driver)

Christina Rotellini. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Girlfriend)

Bill Rowat. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0111 (Albert Barry)

Dave Rowe. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0313 (Checkpoint Cop)

Anthony Ruivivar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Isac Jimenez)

Christopher Russo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0217 (Rep. Jake Folte)

Kelly Rutherford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0117 (Laura Wyatt); 0121 (Laura Wyatt)

William Ryall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Park Employee)

Rex Ryan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0312 (Irish Cop)

Anana Rydvald . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Command Post Agent)

S
Catherine De Sève . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (Woman at Airport)
Isabel Dos Santos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0119 (Rosa Vasquez)
Pallavi Sastry. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0216 (Mira)
Marc Schöttner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0307 (German Mercenary #1)
Johnathon Schaech. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0101 (Jeff Michaels); 0104 (Michael Parrish)
Scott Schaffer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Reporter)
Thomas Schall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0302 (Warren Renway)
Kristen Scott . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0221 (Cecilia Clark)
James Scully . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0215 (Tate)
David Serero. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Angry Cab Driver)
Warona Setshwaelo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Trauma Counselor)
Felicia Shulman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0103 (Miranda’s Assistant); 0115 (Miranda’s Assis-
tant)

Kevin Sibley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Technician)

Sebastian Siegel. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0304 (Jeffrey)

Emma Gea Celotto Signorini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Isabella)

Emma Gia Celotto Signorini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0312 (Isabella); 0313 (Isabella)

Andre Da Silva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0306 (Driver)
André Simoneau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (DEA Trainee)
Brent Skagford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (CIA Operative)
Jaa Smith-Johnson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0114 (Young Man); 0115 (Derrick)
Brian J. Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Eric Packer)
Alexander Sokovikov . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0304 (Dmitri Ivanov)
Kwasi Songui . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0104 (Ray McGinnis); 0119 (Ray McGinnis)
Samantha Steinmetz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0212 (Female Hostage)
Nate Steinwachs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (German Cafe Patron)
Janaya Stephens. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0111 (Amanda); 0115 (Amanda); 0118 (Amanda);
0121 (Amanda)

Bob Stillman . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Chef)

Kevin Stillwell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Cab Driver)

Ray Stoney . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (FBI SWAT Team Leader)

T
Babak Tafti . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Adnan Hamaja)
Gordon Tashjian . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Pete Wilcox)
Maurizio Terrazzano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Classroom Counselor)
Dietrich Teschner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0311 (Sven)
Michael Thatcher. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0309 (Grill Man (Mickey))
Martin Thibaudeau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Counterintel Agent 2)
Pearl Thusi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Dayana Mampasi)
Omar Torres (II) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Sicario 1)
Jason Tottenham .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

0201 (Male Instructor); 0202 (Male Instructor); 0203
(Male Instructor); 0204 (Male Instructor); 0206
(Jason); 0207 (Jason); 0208 (Jason); 0211 (Ja-
son)

Melissa Toussaint . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0118 (Doctor)

Stephen Tracey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0113 (Pat McGuigan)

Victor Andres Turgeon-Trelles. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0113 (Hugo Ortiz)

Frances Turner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0303 (Chelsea Lee)

Sherill Turner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0310 (Maya Church)

Alexandra Turshen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0209 (Samantha)

U
Blair Underwood . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Owen Hall)

V

John Vodka. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0304 (Maxim Belenko)

W
Karl Walcott . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Hot Male NAT)
Keith Wann .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0311 (Translator)
Claire Warden . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Elizabeth Haney)
Adrienne Warren . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0215 (Malory Haynes)
Elisabeth Waterston . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0219 (Alice Winter); 0220 (Alice Winter); 0221 (Al-
ice Winter)

Ryan Watkinson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0309 (Phelan Devlin)

Roger Wayne. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0217 (Tony Vincent)

Thomas D. Weaver . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0212 (Secret Service Agent)

Eric West . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0204 (Hostage); 0206 (Hostage); 0207 (Hostage)

Nick Westrate. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0210 (Robbie Robertson)

Ken Wharton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0310 (Medical Examiner)

Shane Whisker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0313 (Police Deputy)

C.J. Wilson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0311 (Garrett King)

Richard Wingert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0212 (Capitol Hill Staffer)

Lara Wolf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Nora)

Kevin Woodhouse . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0117 (Electrician)

Gameela Wright . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0302 (Dr. Sarah Milian)

Tim Wright . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0311 (Irish Prosecutor)

Karolina Wydra. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0214 (Sasha Barinov); 0215 (Sasha Barinov); 0216

(Sasha Barinov); 0217 (Sasha Barinov); 0218
(Sasha Barinov)

Y
Heléne Yorke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0203 (Guest Star); 0204 (Leigh); 0205 (Lee Davis);
0206 (Leigh)

Z
Lydia Zadel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Bistro Manager)
David Zayas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Charlie Hill)
Mark Zimmerman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0218 (Judge Kaplan); 0218 (Judge Kaplan)
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